CITY OF FULLERTON
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
WITH
RJN INVESTIGATION, INC.

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this ____ day of , (“Effective
Date”), by and between the CITY OF FULLERTON, a California municipal corporation (“City”),
and RJN Investigations, Inc., a California Corporation (“Consultant”).

WITNESSETH:

A. City proposes to utilize the services of Consultant as an independent contractor to
provide certain on call indepndent investigative services, as more fully described herein.

B. Consultant represents that it has that degree of specialized expertise contemplated
within California Government Code section 37103, and holds all necessary licenses to practice
and perform the services herein contemplated.

C. City and Consultant desire to contract for the specific services described herein,
and desire to set forth their rights, duties and liabilities in connection with the services to be

performed.

D. No official or employee of City has a financial interest, within the provisions of
Sections 1090-1092 of the California Government Code, in the subject matter of this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions
contained herein, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1.0. SERVICES PROVIDED BY CONSULTANT

1.1.  Scope of Services. Consultant shall provide the professional services described
in the Services & Fees Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by this
reference, as it relates to nonsafety investigative services.

1.2. Professional Practices. All professional services to be provided by Consultant
pursuant to this Agreement shall be provided by personnel experienced in their respective fields
and in a manner consistent with the standards of care, diligence and skill ordinarily exercised by
professional consultants in similar fields and circumstances in accordance with sound
professional practices. Consultant also warrants that it is familiar with all laws that may affect its
performance of this Agreement and shall advise City of any changes in any laws that may affect
Consuitant’'s performance of this Agreement.

1.3.  Performance to Satisfaction of City. Consuitant agrees to perform all the work to
the reasonable satisfaction of the City, in accordance with the applicable professional standard of
care and City specifications and within the hereinafter specified. Evaluations of the work will be
done by the City Manager or his designee. If the quality of work is not satisfactory, City in its
discretion has the right to:

(a) Meet with Consultant to review the quality of the work and resolve the
matters of concern;

(b) Require Consuitant to repeat the work at no additional fee until it is
satisfactory; and/or



(©) Terminate the Agreement as hereinafter set forth.

1.4.  Warranty. Consuiltant warrants that it shall perform the services required by this
Agreement in compliance with all applicable and non conflicting Federal and California
employment laws, including, but not limited to, those laws related to minimum hours and wages;
occupational health and safety; fair employment and employment practices; workers’
compensation insurance and safety in employment; and all other Federal, State and local laws
and ordinances applicable to the services required under this Agreement. Consultant shall
indemnify and hold harmless City from and against all claims, demands, payments, suits, actions,
proceedings, and judgments of every nature and description including attorneys’ fees and costs,
presented, brought, or recovered against City for, or on account of any liability under any of the
above-mentioned laws, which may be incurred by reason of Consultant’s performance under this

Agreement

1.5.  Non-discrimination. In performing this Agreement, Consultant shall not engage in,
nor permit its agents to engage in, discrimination in employment of persons because of their race,
religion, color, national origin, ancestry, age, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status,
sexual gender or sexual orientation, except as permitted pursuant to Section 12940 of the
Government Code.

1.6. Non-Exclusive Adgreement. Consultant acknowledges that City may enter into
agreements with other consultants for services similar to the services that are subject fo this
Agreement or may have its own employees perform services similar to those services

contemplated by this Agreement.

1.7.  Delegation and Assignment. This is a personal service contract, and the duties
set forth herein shall not be delegated or assigned to any person or entity without the prior written
consent of City. Consultant may engage a subcontractor(s) as permitted by law and may employ
other personnel to perform services contemplated by this Agreement at Consultant's sole cost
and expense.

1.8. Confidentiality. Employees of Consultant in the course of their duties may have
access to financial, accounting, statistical, and personnel data of private individuals and
employees of City. Consultant covenants that all data, documents, discussion, or other
information developed or received by Consultant or provided for performance of this Agreement
are deemed confidential and shall not be disclosed by Consultant without written authorization by
City. City shall grant such authorization if disclosure is required by law. All City data shall be
returned to City upon the termination of this Agreement. Consultant's covenant under this Section
shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

2.0. COMPENSATION AND BILLING

2.1. Compensation. Consultant shall be paid in accordance with the fee schedule set
forth in Exhibit “"A”.

2.2.  Additional Services. Consultant may perform the additional services described in
Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference if specifically engaged to do
so by City. Consultant shall not receive compensation for any services provided outside the scope
of services specified in Exhibit “A” unless the City or the Project Manager for this Project, prior to
Consultant performing the additional services, approves such additional services in writing. It is
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specifically understood that oral requests and/or approvals of such additional services or
additional compensation shall be barred and are unenforceable.

2.3. Method of Billing. Consultant may submit invoices to the City for approval on a
progress basis, but no more often than two times a month. Said invoice shall be based on the
total of all Consultant’s services which have been completed to City’s sole satisfaction. City shall
pay Consultant’s invoice within fourty-five (45) days from the date City receives said invoice. Each
invoice shall describe in detail, the services performed, the date of performance, and the
associated time for completion. Any additional services approved and performed pursuant to this
Agreement shall be designated as “Additional Services” and shall identify the number of the
authorized change order, where applicable, on all invoices.

2.4. Records and Audits. Records of Consultant’s services relating to this Agreement
shall be maintained in accordance with generally recognized accounting principles and shall be
made available to City or its Project Manager for inspection and/or audit at mutually convenient
times from the Effective Date of this Agreement until three (3) years after the termination date.

2.5,  W-8. Consultant must provide City with a current W-9 form, to be attached hereto
as Exhibit “D.” It is the Consultant's responsibility to provide to the City any revised or updated W-
9 form.

3.0. TIME OF PERFORMANCE

3.1.  Commencement and Completion of Work. The professional services to be
performed pursuant to this Agreement shall commence within five (5) days from the Effective Date
of this Agreement. Failure to commence work in a timely manner and/or diligently pursue work to
completion may be grounds for termination of this Agreement.

3.2. Excusable Delays. Neither party shall be responsible for delays or lack of
performance resulting from acts beyond the reasonable control of the party or parties. Such acts
shall include, but not be limited to, acts of God, fire, strikes, material shortages, compliance with
laws or regulations, riots, acts of war, or any other conditions beyond the reasonable control of a

party.

4.0. TERM AND TERMINATION

4.1. Term. This Agreement shail commence on the Effective Date and continue for a
period of three (3) years with the City having the option to extend under the same terms and
conditions for a maximum of three (3) one (1) year options

4.2. Notice of Termination. The City reserves and has the right and privilege of
canceling, suspending or abandoning the execution of all or any part of the work contemplated
by this Agreement, with or without cause, at any time, by providing written notice to Consultant.
The termination of this Agreement shall be deemed effective upon receipt of the notice of
termination. In the event of such termination, Consultant shall immediately stop rendering
services under this Agreement unless directed otherwise by the City.

4.3. Compensation. nthe event of termination, City shall pay Consultant for reasonable
costs incurred and professional services satisfactorily performed up to and including the date of
City’s written notice of termination. Compensation for work in progress shall be prorated based
on the percentage of work completed as of the effective date of termination in accordance with
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the fees set forth herein. In ascertaining the professional services actually rendered hereunder up
to the effective date of termination of this Agreement, consideration shall be given to both
completed work and work in progress, to complete and incomplete drawings, and to other
documents pertaining to the services contemplated herein whether delivered to the City or in the
possession of the Consultant.

4.4. Documents. Inthe event of termination of this Agreement, all documents prepared
by Consultant in its performance of this Agreement including, but not limited to, finished or
unfinished design, development and construction documents, data studies, drawings, maps and
reports, shall be delivered to the City within ten (10) days of delivery of termination notice to
Consultant, at no cost to City. Any use of uncompleted documents without specific written
authorization from Consultant shall be at City's sole risk and without liability or legal expense to
Consultant.

5.0. INSURANCE

5.1. Insurance Required. Consultant shall procure and maintain throughout the
duration of this Agreement, insurance against claims for injuries to persons or damages to
property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder by
Consultant, its agents, representatives, employees or subcontractors. Consultant shall provide
current evidence of the required insurance in a form acceptable to City and shall provide
replacement evidence for any required insurance which expires prior to the completion, expiration,
or termination of this Agreement.

Nothing in this section shall be construed as limiting in any way, the Indemnification and Hold
Harmless clause contained herein in Section 6.8 or the extent to which Consultant may be held

responsible for payments of damages to persons or property.

5.2. Minimum Scope and Limits of Insurance.

A. Commercial General Liability Insurance. Consultant shall maintain commercial
general liability insurance coverage in a form at least as broad as {SO Form #CG 00 01, with a
limit of not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence. If such insurance contains a general aggregate
limit, it shall apply separately to the Agreement or shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

B. Business Automobile Liability Insurance. Consultant shall maintain business
automobile liability insurance coverage in a form at least as broad as ISO Form # CA 00 01, with
a limit of not less than $1,000,000 each accident. Such insurance shall include coverage for
owned, hired and non-owned automobiles.

C. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability Insurance. Consultant shall
maintain workers’ compensation insurance as required by the State of California and employers’
liability insurance with limits of not less than $1,000,000 each accident.

D. Professional Liability Insurance. Consuitant shall maintain professional liability
insurance appropriate to Consultant's profession with a limit of not less than $2,000,000.
Architects’ and engineers’ coverage shall be endorsed to include contractual liability. If policy is
written as a “claims made” policy, the retro date of the policy shall be prior to the start of the
contract.
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E. Cyber Liability Insurance. Consultant shall maintain cyber liability insurance
coverage with a limit of not less than $2,000,000 per claim and $2,000,000 aggregate. Coverage
shall be sufficiently broad fo respond to the duties and obligations as is undertaken by Consuitant
in this Agreement and shall include but not be limited to claims involving infringement of
intellectual property, including but not limited to infringement of copyright, trademark, trade dress,
invasion of privacy violations, information theft, damage to or destruction of electronic information,
release of private information, alteration of electronic information, extortion and network security.
The policy shall provide coverage for breach response costs as well as regulatory fines, penalties
and credit monitoring expenses with limits sufficient to respond to these obligations.

5.3. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions. Any deductible or self-insured retention
must be declared to and approved by City.

5.4.  QOther Insurance Provisions. The required insurance policies shall contain or be
endorsed to contain the following provisions:

A. Commercial General Liability. City, its elected or appointed officials,
officers, employees and volunteers are to be covered as additional insureds with respect to liability
arising out of work or operations performed by or on behalf of Consultant, including materials,
parts or equipment furnished in connection with 21 such work or operations. Such coverage as
an additional insured shall not be limited to the period of time during which Consultant is
conducting ongoing operations for City but rather, shall continue after the compietion of such
operations. The coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of its protection
afforded to City, its officers, employees and volunteers.

B. Commercial General Liability. This insurance shall be primary insurance as
respects City, its officers, employees and volunteers and shall apply separately to each insured
against whom a suit is brought or a claim is made. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by
City, its officers, employees and volunteers shall be excess of this insurance and shall not
contribute with it..

C. Professional Liability. If the Professional Liability policy is written on a
“claims made” form, Consultant shall maintain similar coverage for three consecutive years
following completion of the project and shall thereafter, submit annual evidence of coverage.
Additionally, Consuitant shall provide certified copies of the claims reporting requirements
contained within the policies.

D. Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ Liability insurance. Insurer shall
waive their right of subrogation against City, its officers, employees and volunteers for work done
on behalf of City.

E. All Coverages. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be
endorsed to state that coverage shall not be canceled, except after thirty (30) days’ prior written
notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to City.

If Consultant maintains higher limits or has broader coverage than the minimums shown above,
City requires and shall be entitled to all coverage, and to the higher limits maintained by
Consultant. Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of
insurance and coverage shall be available fo City.
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F. Special Risks or Circumstances. City reserves the right to modify these
requirements, including limits, based on the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage
or other special circumstances

5.5  Acceptability of Insurers. All required insurance shall be placed with insurers
acceptable to City with current BEST'S ratings of no less than A, Class VII. Workers’
compensation insurance may be placed with the California State Compensation Insurance Fund.
All insurers shall be licensed by or hold admitted status in the State of California. At the sole
discretion of City, insurance provided by non-admitted or surplus carriers with a minimum BEST'S
rating of no less than A- Class X may be accepted if Consultant evidences the requisite need to
the sole satisfaction of City.

5.6  Verification of Coverage. Consultant shall furnish City with certificates of insurance
which bear original signatures of authorized agents and which reflect insurers names and
addresses, policy numbers, coverage, limits, deductibles and self-insured retentions.
Additionally, Consultant shall furnish copies of all policy endorsements required herein. All
certificates and endorsements must be received and approved by City before work commences.
City reserves the right to require at any time complete, certified copies of any or all required
insurance policies and endorsements.

6.0. GENERAL PROVISIONS

6.1. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties with respect to any matter referenced herein and supersedes any and all other prior
writings and oral negotiations. This Agreement may be modified only in writing, and signed by
the parties in interest at the time of such modification. The terms of this Agreement shall prevail
over any inconsistent provision in any other contract document appurtenant hereto, including
exhibits to this Agreement.

6.2. Representatives. The City Manager or his designee shall be the representative of
City for purposes of this Agreement and may issue all consents, approvals, directives and
agreements on behalf of the City, called for by this Agreement, except as otherwise expressly
provided in this Agreement.

Consultant shall designate a representative for purposes of this Agreement who
shall be authorized to issue all consents, approvals, directives and agreements on behalf of
Consultant called for by this Agreement, except as otherwise expressly provided in this
Agreement.

6.3. Project Managers. City shall designate a Project Manager to work directly with
Consultant in the performance of this Agreement.

Consultant shall designate a Project Manager who shall represent it and be its
agent in all consultations with City during the term of this Agreement. Consuitant or its Project
Manager shall attend and assist in all coordination meetings called by City.

6.4. Notices. Any notices, documents, correspondence or other communications
concerning this Agreement or the work hereunder may be provided by personal delivery, facsimile
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or mail and shall be addressed as set forth below. Such communication shall be deemed served
or delivered: a) at the time of delivery if such communication is sent by personal delivery; b) at
the time of transmission if such communication is sent by facsimile; and c) 48 hours after deposit
in the U.S. Mail as reflected by the official U.S. postmark if such communication is sent through
regular United States mail.

IF TO CONSULTANT: IF TO CITY:

RJN Investigations, Inc. City of Fullerton

360 E. First Street, #696 303 W. Commonwealth Ave.
Tustin, CA 92780 Fullerton, CA 92832

Attn: Robert J. Nagie Attn: Ellis Chang

6.5. Attorneys’ Fees. In the event that litigation is brought by any party in connection
with this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the opposing party all
costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred by the prevailing party in the
exercise of any of its rights or remedies hereunder or the enforcement of any of the terms,
conditions, or provisions hereof.

6.6. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the
laws of the State of California without giving effect to that body of laws pertaining to conflict of
laws. In the event of any legal action to enforce or interpret this Agreement, the parties hereto
agree that the sole and exclusive venue shall be a court of competent jurisdiction located in
Orange County, California.

6.7. Assignment. Consultant shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign,
transfer, sublet or encumber all or any part of Consultant's interest in this Agreement without City's
prior written consent. Any attempted assignment, transfer, subletting or encumbrance shall be
void and shall constitute a breach of this Agreement and cause for termination of this Agreement.
Regardless of City's consent, no subletting or assignment shall release Consultant of Consultant's
obligation to perform all other obligations to be performed by Consultant hereunder for the term
of this Agreement.

6.8. Indemnification and Hold Harmless. To the fullest extent of the iaw, Consultant
agrees to defend, indemnify, hold free and harmiess the City, its elected officials, officers, agents,
and employees, at Consultant’'s sole expense, from and against claims, actions, suits or other
legal proceedings brought against the City, its elected officials, officers, agents, and employees
arising out of the performance of the Consultant, its employees, and/or authorized subcontractors,
of the professional services undertaken pursuant to this Agreement. The defense obligation
provided for hereunder shall apply without any advance showing of negligence or wrongdoing by
the Consuitant, its employees, and/or authorized subcontractors, but shall be required whenever
any claim, action, complaint, or suit asserts as its basis the negligence, errors, omissions or
misconduct of Consultant, its employees, and/or authorized subcontractors, and/or whenever any
claim, action, complaint or suit asserts liability against the City, its elected officials, officers,
agents, and employees based upon the work performed by Consultant, its employees, and/or
authorized subcontractors under this Agreement, whether or not Consultant, its employees,
and/or authorized subcontractors are specifically named or otherwise asserted to be liable.
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Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Consuitant shall not be liable for the defense or indemnification
of the City for ciaims, actions, complaints, or suits arising out of the sole or active negligence or
willful misconduct of the City. This provision shall supersede and replace all other indemnity
provisions contained either in the City’s specifications or Consultant's Proposal, which shall be of
no force and effect.

6.9. Independent Contractor. Consultant is and shall be acting at all times as an
independent contractor and not as an employee of City. Consuitant shall have no power to incur
any debt, obligation, or liability on behalf of City or otherwise act on behalf of City as an agent.
Neither City nor any of its agents shall have control over the conduct of Consultant or any of
Consuitant’'s employees, except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not, at any time,
or in any manner, represent that it or any of its or employees are in any manner agents or
employees of City. Consultant shall secure, at its sole expense, and be responsible for any and
all payment of Income Tax, Social Security, State Disability Insurance Compensation,
Unemployment Compensation, and other payroll deductions for Consultant and its officers,
agents, and employees, and all business licenses, if any are required, in connection with the
services to be performed hereunder. Consuitant shall indemnify and hold City harmless from any
and all taxes, assessments, penalties, and interest asserted against City by reason of the
independent contractor relationship created by this Agreement. Consultant further agrees to
indemnify and hold City harmless from any failure of Consultant to comply with the applicable
worker's compensation laws. City shall have the right to offset against the amount of any fees due
to Consultant under this Agreement any amount due to City from Consultant as a result of
Consultant’s failure to promptly pay to City any reimbursement or indemnification arising under
this paragraph.

6.10. PERS Eligibility Indemnification. In the event that Consultant or any employee,
agent, or subcontractor of Consultant providing services under this Agreement claims or is
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction or the California Public Employees Retirement
System (PERS) to be eligible for enroliment in PERS as an employee of the City, Consultant shall
indemnify, defend, and hold harmless City for the payment of any employee and/or employer
contributions for PERS benefits on behalf of Consultant or its employees, agents, or
subcontractors, as well as for the payment of any penalties and interest on such contributions,
which would otherwise be the responsibility of City.

Notwithstanding any other agency, state or federal policy, rule, regulation, law or
ordinance to the contrary, Consultant and any of its employees, agents, and subcontractors
providing service under this Agreement shall not qualify for or become entitled to, and hereby
agree to waive any claims to, any compensation, benefit, or any incident of employment by City,
including but not limited to eligibility to enroll in PERS as an employee of City and entitlement to
any contribution to be paid by City for employer contribution and/or employee contributions for
PERS benefits.

6.11. Cooperation. [n the event any claim or action is brought against City relating to
Consuitant’'s performance or services rendered under this Agreement, Consultant shall render
any reasonable assistance and cooperation which City might require.

6.12. Ownership of Documents. All findings, reports, CAD drawings, documents,
information and data, including, but not limited to, computer tapes or discs, files and tapes
furnished or prepared by Consultant or any of its subcontractors in the course of performance of
this Agreement, shall be and remain the sole property of City. Consultant agrees that any such
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documents or information shall not be made available to any individual or organization without
the prior consent of City. Any use of such documents for other projects not contemplated by this
Agreement, and any use of incomplete documents, shall be at the sole risk of City and without
liability or legal exposure to Consultant. City shall indemnify and hold harmless Consultant from
all claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting
from City’s use of such documents for other projects not contemplated by this Agreement or use
of incomplete documents furnished by Consultant. Consultant shall deliver to City any findings,
reports, documents, information, data, in any form, including but not limited to, computer tapes,
discs, files, audio tapes or any other Project related items as requested by City or its authorized
representative, at no additional cost to the City.

6.13. Public Records Act Disclosure. Consultant has been advised and is aware that
this Agreement and all reports, documents, information and data, including, but not limited to,
computer tapes, discs or files furnished or prepared by Consultant, or any of its subcontractors,
pursuant to this Agreement and provided to City may be subject to public disclosure as required
by the California Public Records Act (California Government Code Section 6250 et seq.).
Exceptions to public disclosure may be those documents or information that qualify as trade
secrets, as that term is defined in the California Government Code Section 6254.7, and of which
Consultant informs City of such trade secret. The City will endeavor to maintain as confidential all
information obtained by it that is designated as a trade secret. The City shall not, in any way, be
liable or responsible for the disclosure of any trade secret including, without limitation, those
records so marked if disclosure is deemed to be required by law or by order of the Court.

6.14. Conflict of Interest. Consultant and its officers, employees, associates and
subconsultants, if any, will comply with all conflict of interest statutes of the State of California
applicable to Consultant's services under this agreement, including, but not limited to, the Political
Reform Act (Government Code Sections 81000, et seq.) and Government Code Section 1090.
During the term of this Agreement, Consultant and its officers, employees, associates and
subconsultants shall not, without the prior written approval of the City Representative, perform
work for another person or entity for whom Consultant is not currently performing work that would
require Consultant or one of its officers, employees, associates or subconsultants to abstain from
a decision under this Agreement pursuant to a conflict of interest statute.

6.15. Responsibility for Errors. Consultant shall be responsible for its work under this
Agreement. Consultant, when requested, shall furnish clarification and/or explanation as may be
required by the City’s representative, regarding any services rendered under this Agreement at
no additional cost to City. In the event that an error or omission attributable to Consultant occurs,
without prejudice to any other remedy to which City may be entitled to at law or equity, Consultant
shall, at no cost to City, provide all necessary design drawings, estimates and other Consultant
professional services necessary to rectify and correct the matter to the sole satisfaction of City
and to participate in any meeting required with regard to the correction. In addition, Consultant
shall reimburse City for any and all costs, expenses and/or damages, if any, that the City has
incurred due to the aforementioned error or omission.

6.16. Prohibited Employment. Consultant will not employ any regular employee of City
while this Agreement is in effect.

6.17. QOrder of Precedence. In the event of an inconsistency in this Agreement and any
of the attached Exhibits, the terms set forth in this Agreement shall prevail. If, and to the extent
this Agreement incorporates by reference any provision of any document, such provision shall be
deemed a part of this Agreement. Nevertheless, if there is any conflict among the terms and
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conditions of this Agreement and those of any such provision or provisions so incorporated by
reference, this Agreement shall govern over the document referenced.

6.18. Costs. Each party shall bear its own costs and fees incurred in the preparation
and negotiation of this Agreement and in the performance of its obligations hereunder except as
expressly provided herein.

6.19. No Third Party Beneficiary Rights. This Agreement is entered into for the sole
benefit of City and Consultant and no other parties are intended to be direct or incidental
beneficiaries of this Agreement and no third party shall have any right in, under or to this
Agreement.

6.20. Headings. Paragraphs and subparagraph headings contained in this Agreement
are included solely for convenience and are not intended to modify, explain or to be a full or
accurate description of the content thereof and shall not in any way affect the meaning or
interpretation of this Agreement.

6.21. Construction. The parties have participated jointly in the negotiation and drafting
of this Agreement. In the event an ambiguity or question of intent or interpretation arises with
respect to this Agreement, this Agreement shall be construed as if drafted jointly by the parties
and in accordance with its fair meaning. There shall be no presumption or burden of proof favoring
or disfavoring any party by virtue of the authorship of any of the provisions of this Agreement.

6.22. Amendments. Only a writing executed by the parties hereto or their respective
successors and assigns may amend this Agreement.

6.23. Waiver. The delay or failure of either party at any time to require performance or
compliance by the other of any of its obligations or agreements shall in no way be deemed a
waiver of those rights to require such performance or compliance. No waiver of any provision of
this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative
of the party against whom enforcement of a waiver is sought. The waiver of any right or remedy
in respect to any occurrence or event shall not be deemed a waiver of any right or remedy in
respect fo any other occurrence or event, nor shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver.

6.24. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be unenforceable in any circumstance, such determination shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining terms and provisions hereof or of the offending
provision in any other circumstance. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the value of this
Agreement, based upon the substantial benefit of the bargain for any party, is materially impaired,
which determination made by the presiding court or arbitrator of competent jurisdiction shall be
binding, then both parties agree to substitute such provision(s) through good faith negotiations.

8.25. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed an original. All counterparts shall be construed together and shall

constitute one agreement.

6.26. Corporate Authority. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the
parties hereto warrant that they are duly authorized to execute this Agreement on behalf of said
parties and that by doing so the parties hereto are formally bound to the provisions of this
Agreement.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed
by and through their respective authorized officers, as of the date first above written.

CITY OF FULLERTON

Date:

Kenneth A. Domer, City Manager

CONSULTANT

Date:

Robert J. Nagle (President)

Social Security or Taxpayer ID Number

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
by 7
~ DL T
A7) Date: L [ &

\.

Ricl%d D. Jon\%ity Attorney

S

[
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EXHIBIT A

SERVICES & FEES



City of Fullerton

Request for Qualifications
For On-Call Independent Investigative Services

Proposal Due Date:
Thursday, November, 12 2020, 2:00 pm, PST

Proposal Contact:

Jimmy Armenta, Buyer
303 W. Commonwealth Avenue
Fullerton, CA 92832-1775

Pr a

RJN Investigations, Inc.

360 E. First Street, #696
Tustin, CA 92780

Phone: 888-323-3832
). CA State License 12054

www.rininvestigations.com




October 19, 2020

Jimmy Armenta, Buyer

City of Fullerton - Purchasing
303 W. Commonwealth Avenue
Fullerton, CA 92832-1775

Subject: Letter of Transmittal

Dear Mr. Armenta,

RJN Investigations, Inc. has been in business for the past 33 years, having been issued a
California Private Investigative License in January 1987, License Number 12054. Our firm is a
California Corporation and in good standing with the State of California. Robert J. Nagle is the
President of the corporation and sole shareholder. Persons authorized to make legal
commitments for our company are Robert J. Nagle, President and Fred Martino, Administrator.

RJN Investigations, Inc. Address: 360 E. First Street, #6968, Tustin, CA 92780.
Telephone: (888) 323-3832. Fax (888) 223-7283. Email: Cases@rininv.com Website:
WWW.rininv.com

Based on the scope of work listed in this RFQ for the City of Fuilerton, our firm has direct
experience in the required services listed and we feel confident that our firm could exceed the
expectations of the City of Fullerton for On-Call Independent investigative Services.

For this RFQ, our goal is absolute customer satisfaction by providing total quality service. If you
are not 100% satisfied with our services, we will refund, credit or re-work your assignments
immediately to ensure that the City of Fullerton is completely satisfied. We strive to build
ong term business relationships with our clients and have never had a complaint filed against
our license. In over 30 years, our firm has never been sued by a client nor have we ever had a
complaint filed against our investigative license.

RJN Investigations does not anticipate the need to utilize any subcontractors in order to
complete the scope of services associated with this RFQ. Additionally, we do not have any
exceptions to any part of the City’s scope, specifications, terms or conditions. This proposal
shall remain valid for a period of no less than 90 days from the date of submittal.

By way of the signature below, | attest that all information submitted with this proposal is true
and correct.

=

oy
[tie)

€
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Technical Proposal

At RJN Investigations, our mission statement is “To consistently provide quality investigative
findings in a timely and cost-efficient manner.” Our firm specializes in providing professional
investigative services to California Public Entities to include counties, cities and school districts.
We provide all insurance defense investigative services for well over 100 public entity clients.
Additionally, we provide a state mandated Special Investigation Unit that investigates insurance
fraud cases and refers the suspected fraud cases to law enforcement.

Moreover, having successfully secured RFP / RFQ awards, our firm is currently performing
claim investigations for the Los Angeles City Attorney’s Office, as well as for the City of Los
Angeies Department of Water and Power and the Los Angeles World Airports (LAWA). The
Housing Authority of the City of Los Angeles (HACLA) and State Compensation Insurance Fund
has also chosen our firm fo conduct their workplace investigations (references provided below).
We have aiso worked for the County of Los Angeles performing both workplace and workers’
compensation investigations for over the past decade.

With regard to our insurance defense investigation departments, we have well over 100 cities
and school districts we provide services for in the state of California. We provide said services
for various counties in California to include:

1) San Bernardino

2) Orange

3) Riverside

4) San Diego

5) Los Angles

6) Ventura

Our firm has direct experience investigating workplace complaints, such as the following:
Discrimination, Sexual harassment, FMLA, ADA, Retaliation, Workers' compensation,
Favoritism, Nepotism, Misconduct, Disciplinary Matters, Theft, Fraud, Improper
hiring/promotion, Hostile work environment, Third person bystander harassment, Failure to
report/investigate, Whistle Blower, Inappropriate conduct, efc.

We understand that public entity clients are under various regulatory requirements associated
with on-call work place investigations and workplace compliance training. As such they are
required to investigate complaints of discrimination, sexual harassment, retaliation and other
confidential and complex workplace complaints filed by or against their employees. We
understand that these sensitive investigations must be performed within established
government regulations and with the required expertise and knowledge.

Upon completion of our investigation, a detailed report is then provided to Legal Counsel and/or
Human resources for appropriate action. Our investigators have considerable experience
testifying in Superior Court and Administrative Hearings, as well as in Deposition settings to
maximize the benefits of the investigative findings in-order to successfully mitigate the case. We
strive to perform these investigations in an objective, professional, effective and thorough
manner,

We also provide in-house training on a variety of workplace issues in-order to maintain
compliance with State/Federal regulations, as well to help decrease future such claims via
updated education and as to help minimize the overall liability exposure to our clients. Our
training seminars are interactive and created to provide truly quality training in an energetic

T
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presentation. Each of our Workplace training Instructors have over 20 years’ experience. Our
workplace investigation reports, invoices, and audio statements are all available 24/7 via our
secure website at no additional charge.

Despite the challenges faced in 2020, RJN Investigations has maintained a solid financial
foundation. Our gross annual revenue over the past three years has averaged between $10 —
12 million. (We would appreciafe that this information be considered confidential and
proprietary.) Furthermore, we are not experiencing any financial conditions (e.g. bankruptcy,
pending litigation, planned office closures, impending merger) that will impede our ability to
complete the contract and perform high level on-call independent investigative services for the
City.

Workplace / Independent Investigation References:

o : County of Los Angeles — Human Resources
1. Client's Company Name: Depar)t/ment - quity Investigations Unit
Client Address: 500 West Temple Street, Ste. #588 Los
Angeles, CA 90012
Contact's Name: Letitia Ellison-Cooper
Contact's Title: Principal Analyst
Contact’s Telephone & FAX: 213/974-2495
Contact’'s Email: lellison-cooper@hr.lacounty.gov
Scope of Services Provided: Equity and personnel investigations
Project Completion Date & Value: No completion date — Contract awarded in
June 2016 and is on-going / No set value
2. Client's Company Name: Housing Authority of the City of Los Angeles
Client Address: 2600 Wilshire Blvd., Los Angeles, CA 90057
Contact's Name: Annie Markarian
Contact's Title: Director of Labor and Employee Relations
Contact’s Telephone & FAX: 213/252-5360
Contact’'s Email: annie.markarian@hacla.org
Scope of Services Provided: On-Call workplace / personnel investigations
Project Completion Date & Value: No completion date — Contract awarded in
October 2016 and is on-going / No set value
3. Client's Company Name: Los Angeles World Airports (LAWA)
Client Address: [7301 World Way West, Los Angeles, CA
Contact's Name: lPaula Adams
Contact's Title: Director of Airport Administration
Contact’s Telephone & FAX: 424/646-5901
Contact’'s Email: padams@LAWA.org
Scope of Services Provided: On-Cail workplace / personnel investigations
Project Completion Date & Value: No completion date — Contract awarded in
February 2018 and is on-going / No set value

RIN Investigations, Inc.
City of Fullerton, On-Call Independent Investigative Services
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Proposed Staffing and Organization

Each of our investigators have ten plus years' experience handling a wide variety of workplace
investigations ranging from discrimination (involving protected classes), harassment/sexual
harassment, bullying, hiring/promotional improprieties, as well other administrative/Human
Resources related complaints. The majority of these investigations involve government entities
o include counties, cities and school districts.

In terms of education, all of our workplace investigators have a minimum of a Bachelor's
degree. Most have also achieved graduate level or law degrees. Therefore, we have extensive
training and experience writing professional reports that accurately reflect the facts gathered
during the investigative process. Additionally, all investigators are routinely coached by Senior
Management to ensure continuous improvement and development on top of their education.

As far as training, our investigators are provided annual in-house training to include sexual
harassment and discrimination. Additionally, we are members in good standing with the
Association of Workplace Investigators (AWI). All of our workplace investigators have attended
AWrl's Public Sector and General Workplace Investigation seminars. By attending AWl's
seminars, our investigators are able to stay apprised of current trends, new developments and
all of the new laws critical to performing impartial and thorough workplace investigations.

Our investigators have attended Workplace Investigative Interviewing Strategies for Human
Resources offered by Wicklander and Zulawski. This training, along with our extensive
experience conducting interviews, allows us to ensure each interview is as productive as
possible regardless of the level of cooperation of the interviewee.

In addition, the key personnel discussed below will be available to the extent proposed for the
duration of the contract. We acknowledge that none of the personnel designated as “key” to the
contract will be removed or replaced without cancurrence of the City.

Qualifications for Key Investigative Staff

Jeanne Behling, Esq. — Senior Workplace Investigator

Jeanne joined RJN in 2019 as an Investigator after closing her private law practice where she
specialized in representing Law Enforcement Personnel in personal injury and employment
matters. She has also mediated matters and is an Adjunct Professor at Chapman's Fowler
School of Law. Her interest in workplace investigations stems from her work on matters that
were not investigated at an early stage and resulted in significant litigation. Jeanne has fraveled
extensively and lived in Australia and Singapore. She has a Bachelor of Arts in Political
Science from University of California, Riverside and a Juris Doctorate from University of
California, Hastings College of Law.

Jeanne has extensive experience conducting high level workplace investigations for both public
and private entities. Jeanne is an active member of the Association of Workplace Investigators
(AWI) and has attending their various training seminars and webinars to ensure she is apprised
of all new trends/laws in the workplace investigation arena.

RIN Investigations, Inc. 4|Page
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JEANNE BEHLING, EsQ.
Tustin, CA 92780 il 714.488.8282

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

RJN Investgadons, Inc. April 2019-Present

Workplace Investigator conducting impartial investigations of allegations of emplovee misconduct
including investigations of employee misconduct in the public sector.

Chapman University, Fowler School of Law January 2019-Present

Adjunct Professor teaching Mediation Skills to third year law students, including questioning and
tistening skills, impartiality and neutraiity and recognition of personal bias,

IVAMS March 2015-
Present

Mediator on the pane! of Inland Valley Arbitration and Mediation Services with offices in Irvine, Ontario,
Los Angeles and Pasadena.

Smith & Bebhling.. Tustn, CA March 2006~ August 2016

Responsible for all aspects of plaintiff personal injury and employment cases, intake to litigation,
inciuding drafting and responding 1o discovery, taking and defending depositions, drafting and
responding to motions, preparing for jury trials, including working with various expert witnesses.

Smith & Marguare. Tustia, CA July 2000-February 2006

Responsible for all aspects of business and personat injury cases, intake to litigation, inciuding discovery
both written and oral, drafting motions and responses, court appearances, and trial preparation. Prepared
for mediation and arbitration as required.

Overseas Family School. Singapore 1997-2000
Coliege Professor at a school gffiiiared with the California Stare Universiny System
Taught Politicai Science and Business Law to Coliege Freshmen

Alevizon, Smids, Susson & Palafox. Sauta Ana. CA October 1993- April 1996
Personal Injury Litigarion Firm

Associate at an Insurance Defense Firm, responsible for all aspects of civil litigation, including,

discovery, depositions, motions, and court appearances.

Los Angeles County Disuicr Avomey, Los Angeles, CA December1988-Seprember 1993
Depnpy District Artorngy

Responsible for all aspects of prosecution of criminal cases including misderaeanors.and felonies.
Worked with officers on investigations and filed complaints. Tried over sixty cases fo jury verdict,.
including vertical prosecution of sexual abuse and assault cases, gang offenses and homicides.

EDUCATION
Juris Doctorate, Hastings College of Law, San Francisco, CA June 1988
Bachelor of Arts in Political Sdence, University of Califomia, Riverside, CA June 1985

COMMUNITY/PROFESSIONAL
ORGANIZATIONS

Assistance League of Tustin, President
Foothill High School Education Foundation, Board Member Secretary. Co-President 2014-2017
Orange Countv Bar Association, member, volunteer Arbitrator for Mandatory Fee Arbitration
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Alan Kaatz — Workplace Investigation Manager

Alan joined RJN in 2007 as an Investigator after making a career change from the Consumer-
Packaged Goods industry where he held positions specializing in Category Management and
Analytics for Nestle. Alan was promoted to the role of Workplace Investigations Manager in
2015. Alan has a B.A. in Business Finance and a M.B.A. in Business Management from
California State University, Fullerton.

Alan has extensive experience conducting high level workplace investigations for both public
and private entities. Alan has also continued to pursue further education earning the following
designations: Workers’ Compensation Claims Professional (WCCP), Certified Professional in
Fraud ldentification (CPFI) and Professional in Human Resources (PHR). Additionally, Alan is
an active member of the Association of Workplace Investigators (AWI) and has attending their
various training seminars and webinars to ensure he is apprised of all new trends/laws in the
workplace investigation arena.

Placentia, CA 92870 714-747-0170
AlanK@rjninv.com
ALAN J. KAATZ
A
Professional  02/15-Present RJN Investigations, Inc. Riverside, CA

Experience Manager Worlplace Investigations

= Managing an investigative staff consisting of 15 FTE's

» QOverseeing/supervising a revolving caseload of approximately 120 - 150
workplace (workers' compensation, Administrative/Human Resources) and
vanious liability/subrogation investigations

* Providing detaled nvestigative plans and guidance to ensure investigators
meet/exceed the client’s expectations on all assignment

= Handling high level / high exposwre daims relatingto workers' compensation
and administrative/HR investigations; specializing in Public Sector private
employers

. gickamg and referming SIU cases to appropriate agencies (DOl and County

's)

» Conducting perfarmance reviews and handling all day-to-day personnel related
matters for direct reports

+ Hiring and training new investigators

* |dentifying and implementing companywide bes! practices

6/07 - 1118 RJN Investigations, Inc. Riverside, CA

Senior Investigator

* Conducted vanious types ofinvestigations {i.e. workers' compensation, personal
injury, subrogation, personnel/administrative)

* Maintained a professiond, confidential and neulrd appmach toalt assignments

* Wrote highly professional and detailed reports to address all information
gathered in the investigation and made recommendations for potentid follow-up
nvestigative efforts

= Trained newinvestigators and assisted with development of company best
praclices
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Workers' Compensation Claims Professional (W.C.C.P)
Centified Professional in Fraud Identification (C.P.F 1)
Professional in Human Resources (PHR designation)
Member, Southem Califomia Fraud Investigator's Association
tember, Califomnia Association of Licensed Investigators
Member, Association of Workplace Investigators

Licenses/
Certification

Education 8/07 ~ 8/09 California State University, Fullerton
M.B.A. in Business Administration - Management

8/96 - 12/00 California State University, Fullerton
B.A. in Business Administration - Finance

Skills MS Office (Outlook, Word, Excel) expertleveluser, Public Sector workplace
investigation specialist, people management, business development, fraud
identification, strategy development / implementation, business analytics,
Interviewing for Human Resources / empl@yrgrievel investigations, SIU
investigations, AOE/COE specialist, EEO / Title Vil investigations, workplace
investigations

Resumes for Other Key Staff

Robert Nagle — President

Robert Nagle is the founder and president of RIN Investigations, Inc. The firm was founded in
1987 and exclusively handles insurance defense related investigations throughout California. In
1994, we established an SIU Division to assist small to mid-sized insurance clients and as well
as self-insured clients in developing a pro-active approach to workers’ compensation fraud. As
of this date, this division has formally referred over 2750 cases to the California Department of
Insurance Fraud Unit and various District Atiorneys’ offices throughout California. These
referrals have resulted in over 185 convictions for insurance fraud, and in excess of $2.3 Million
in court ordered restitution. In the past, Mr. Nagle has been a guest speaker for Southern
California Fraud Investigator's Association; Hearing Representatives Association of California;
California Association of Licensed Investigators; Council of Self-Insured Public Agencies,
American Society of Safety Engineers, The Insurance Educational Association, and the “We-
TIP” National Conference. He has also conducted in-house fraud training for Kaiser, Oakland
Corporate Office, Travelers Insurance, Golden Eagle Insurance, York Insurance Services, The
Vons Companies, Berkshire Hathaway, Sysco Food Corporation, Springfield, Crum & Forster,
Everest National, AlG Insurance Companies and Los Angeles Sheriff Risk Management
Department. Mr. Nagie is an active member of the National Council of Investigation and
Security Services; American Society for Industrial Security; California Association of Licensed
Investigators; Northern California Fraud Investigators Association; and the Association of
Certified Fraud Examiners.

Mike Chuck — Surveillance Director

Mike has been employed with RJN since 1996 and holds the position of Surveillance Director.
His role is to ensure the proper scheduling of Subrosa cases as instructed by clients, in addition
to maintaining the highest level of investigative standards for the field investigators. Mike
directly manages the case supervisors who assist in the overall task of developing pre-
surveillance  data, investigative  plans, monitoring daily field operations, reviewing
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surveillances for quality and assessing our work product to make additional recommendations
{o clients for the defense of a claim.

Miriam Lawrence — Vice President — Operations

Miriam has been employed with RJN since 1989. She is in charge of monitoring surveillance
case files for overail quality control, red flag indicators for fraud, as well as internet
investigations. Miriam is experienced with insurance defense investigations, including Workers'
Compensation, liability and medical fraud.

During the past several years, Miriam began attending seminars and conferences, including
PARMA, AIGWIR, and CAWC, and the Workers’ Compensation Forum, Inland Empire, to
further her knowledge of the Workers’ Comp system and expand client contacts.
Furthermore, she is responsible for overall client satisfaction; therefore, should you need
assistance, please feel free to contact her.

Fred Martino — Senior Manager/Administrator

Senior Manager / Administrator for RJN Investigations since 2002. Fred came to us after 25
years as a law enforcement professional where he served both locally and statewide. He
worked 10 years as a patrol officer, investigator, field training officer, and watch commander for
the Laguna Beach Police Department. He then joined the California Department of Justice as
a Special Agent where he excelled as an expert in narcotics enforcement and surveillance
techniques. Fred was promoted and assigned as the Department of Justice Special Agent
Academy Coordinator where he taught his specialty to law enforcement officers nationwide.
During his DOJ career Fred managed several drug and violent crime task forces throughout the
State. He is a Medal of Valor recipient and holds degrees in Criminal Justice and Management,
along with a lifetime teaching credential from the State of California.

Ty Montoya — Vice President

Ty began his career in law enforcement and served several years in the Community Response
Unit where the focus was on career criminals. Many of Mr. Montoya's duties were undercover,
conducting buy-bust operations. In his law enforcement career, Mr. Montoya was awarded the
Medal of Valor by California State Senator Ruben Ayala and also the Police Star of Merit Medal
for Bravery.

Mr. Montoya, looking for a safer career, chose RJIN Investigations, Inc. in 1989. His leadership
and reputation is well known throughout the insurance defense and legal communities. Mr.
Montoya is the V.P. of Special Projects and manages our key client accounts. Mr. Montoya is
an accomplished trainer and lectures regularly to senior claims personnel and other audiences
in the industry. He has been an invited speaker/lecturer with organizations such as the Southern
California Fraud Investigator's Association, Employer's Fraud Task Force, Orange County
District Attorney’s Office, and the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority to name a few.

Mr. Montoya continues his education in this ever-changing case law world and has attended,
Rio Hondo College and California Southern School of Law.

RJN Investigations, Inc. 8|Page
City of Fullerton, On-Call Independent Investigative Services



Detailed Work Plan

Upon establishing a relationship with a new client, we always encourage an introductory
meeting between our senior staff and the key contact personnel within the client’s organization.
This gives us an opportunity to clarify policies/procedures, so we can adapt our approach and
resources to ensure we exceed all expectations.

At RJN Investigations, we pride ourselves on a level of client service that is second to none. Our
investigative staff will acknowledge all service requests on the date it is received, and generally
within two hours of receipt. Additionally, we generally have the ability to deploy our investigator
as quickly as needed to initiate the City’'s need for a prompt personnel investigation. Per our
projected fee schedule, we would not be charging any additional “Rush Fees” on this bid.

In order to ensure consistency and thoroughness with our investigations, we typically follow the
same general procedural steps to handle each investigative assignment. However, we
acknowledge that each client and investigation are unique and thus we maintain a level of
adaptability to avoid a rigid approach that could result in key areas or additional steps of the
investigation being overlooked. The following are our primary steps performed with each
investigation:

1. Manager receives/reviews case referral in order to identify all key aspects of the
assignment (i.e. allegation(s), location where complaint occurred, names of all parties
associated with the complaint, potential personnel rules/policies/laws in violation, etc.)

2. Determine appropriate investigator for assignment based on location and nature of
complaint

3. Prepare investigative plan including scope of investigation, witness lists, document and
evidence that will be needed, initial investigation strategy, and an anticipated timeline for
the investigation

4. Submit request for information to secure all relevant documents and evidence
determined to be needed; based on allegations

5. Schedule interviews in order to secure recorded statements from complaining party(s),
subject(s) of investigation as well as any identified witnesses

6. Perform recorded interviews with all involved parties and relevant witnesses; assess
credibility of involved parties utilizing criteria established by EEOC (i.e. motive to falsify,
inherent plausibility, corroboration, past record, demeanor, etc.)

7. Request any further evidence/documentation identified during the course of the
interviews with all involved parties

8. Provide status update to City contact personnel to keep them apprised with status of
investigation

9. Complete investigative report including: an executive summary detailing all allegations
identified in scope of investigation, summaries of statements from all involved
parties/witnesses, credibility assessments for involved parties, detailed list of Exhibits
and evidence gathered, as well as factual determination of findings from investigation

10. Manager conducts review to ensure investigation is thorough, investigative report
completely addresses allegation(s) identified in the scope of the complaint and that the
determination is correct based on a preponderance of the evidence standard

11. Submit investigative report along with all evidence gathered during the course of the
investigation, including audio files and transcripts for all interviews performed.
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12. Solicit feedback from the client contact in order to adjust make any needed adjustments
to our investigative process/product to ensure we are completely in-line with the client’s
requirements and expectations.

As discussed above, we will establish a detailed investigative plan at the onset of each
complaint referred for an independent investigation. This plan will allow us to outline each step
of the investigation and identify approximate timeframes for completion of the investigation. As
independent investigators, we recognize the importance of conducting a timely investigation that
is prompt as well as an investigative process that is both thorough and impartial.

At RIN Investigations, we pride ourselves on a level of client service that is second to none. Our
investigative staff will acknowledge all service requests on the date it is received, and generally
within two hours of receipt. Additionally, we generally have the ability to deploy our investigator
as quickly as needed to initiate the City's need for a prompt personnel investigation. Per our
projected fee schedule, we would not be charging any additional “Rush Fees” on this bid.

The only type of delays we have historically experienced with our workplace investigations have
been when parties involved in the complaint are not available timely to be interviewed. In the
event this occurs, we will immediately update the City with the reason for the delay and
determine the optimal method to resolve the situation. Typically, we will assess when, or if, the
staff member will be available in order to proceed as needed to best address the allegation(s).
Therefore, we don’t anticipate any significant lost hours or backlog that might occur during the
course of the investigation.

While conducting workplace / personnel investigations, we follow the standards set forth by the
Association of Workplace Investigators (AWI). AWI has established the benchmark with respect
to various aspects (i.e. credibility assessments, analytical standard, etc.) of workplace
investigations. Therefore, we ensure our investigations and resulting findings are in accordance
with all state / legal requirements as well as AWI's recommendations.

Our goal is to conduct a “good faith investigation with reasonable conclusion,” with a finding that
is based on the preponderance of the evidence standard. A critical aspect of any workplace
investigation is establishing credibility for the involved parties. Therefore, we utilize determining
factors recommended by the EEOC (i.e. inherent plausibility, demeanor, motive to falsify,
corroboration and past record), California Jury Instructions and California Evidence Code 780
(i.e. you may believe all, part or none of a witness’ testimony, witness’ character of honesty /
dishonesty, witness’ capacity to perceive / recollect / communicate, etc.).

As mentioned above, RJN Investigations does not anticipate utilizing any subcontractor(s) to
perform any work relative to the engagement described within the Scope of Services. We
believe that we have adequate highly experienced investigators to ensure our ability to
accomplish all of the City’s objectives.

™
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Appendices

Fee Schedule (Based on sample investigation)

LN Fee Rates Total Hours . Total Cost
1 |Receive and review referrai from City; open new file 2.0 $316.00
2 [Meet with HR staff to discuss expectations, timelines, processes) 2.0 $316.00

and resources required
3 [ldentify allegations and determine scope of investigation 1.5 $237.00
4 [Prepare detailed investigative plan and present to Administrative 2.5 $395.00
Services Department and/or City Manager's Office
5 [Submit initial request for all relevant documents and evidence 0.5 $79.00
6 |Coordinate interviews with complainant and initial witnesses 1.0 $158.00
7 |Perform recorded interviews with complainant & witnesses 8.0 $1,264.00
8 |Review complainant interview & prepare interview w/ subject 2.0 $316.00
g |Coordinate interview with subject & additional withesses 1.0 $158.0

10 [Perform recorded interviews with subject & witnesses 8.0 $1,264.00
11 [Request any additional evidence (i.e. emails, documents, etc.) 0.5 $79.00
12 |[Complete investigative report, to include findings and supporting 10.0 $1,580.00

documentation within the estimated timeframe

13 [Manager review of report, supporting documents and findings 2.0 $316.00
14 Submit investigative report along with all evidence gathered and 2.0 $316.00

meet with City Manager and/or other City authorized parties to
discuss the investigation, as needed

15 {Submit invoice and solicit feedback from City 0.5 $79.00
16 |If necessary, conduct follow-up investigations and prepare 5.0 $790.00

addendums to the report when required

A | Fee Rates 48.5 $7,663.00

Rate Schedule

Title of Person Hourly Total
LN “Standard Personnel Rates  Performing Service Rate Hours Total Cost
1 | Field Investigation Sr. Personnel Investigator | $158.00 48.5 $7,663.00
2 | Administrative/Clerical |Vice President $80.00* - $ -
5 | Clerical Supervisor $80.00* - $ -
B | Total Personnel Costs $

*All investigative efforts will be performed by Senior Personnel Investigators

RJIN Investigations, Inc.
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e

11|Page




11I. Non-Collusion Affidavit

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

Mote: To be executed by Proposer and submifted with Dropesal,

State of CA 1/7{3&«,;;4

2 BYe of N6 Placs of tasirera

Counly of ﬁbﬁ@f' 4 A

it Counly of 0 plave of bsmeen)
17 Aonhard
(ruarv 0T he Rersen sigrisy] this farm )

says that he/she 24 of

(e of It peescn Rigreng e forn

. being first duly swomn, deposes ard

. ihe party making the faragoing bid

e of biking company,;
that such bid is not made in the interes? of or on the behalf of any undisclosed parson, parinership,
compary. association, arganization or corporation; that such bid is genuing and not eotlusive or sham;
that sald bidder has not dirsctly or indirectly induced or solicited ary other bidder to put it a false or
sham bid and has rot cirectly or indiractly cotiuded, conspired. connived, or agresd with arny bidder or
anyone eise to put In 2 sham bid, or that anyane shall refrain from bidding, that said bidder rasnotin
aity manner directly or indirectly sought by agresren:, communication, or conference with anyone o fix
the bid price of said bidder or 6 any cther bigder or 10 fix any overhaad profit. or cost element of such
bid price, or of that of any other bitder, of 16 secure any advantage against the public body awarding
the contract of anyone inlerested in e proposed contract; that all statements comained in such bid are
true, and further. that said bidder has not directly or indirecily submitied his bid price or any breakdown
thareol, or the contents thereot or divuiged information or data relative thereto, or paid ang will noi say
any fee in connection therewith, o any corporation, parinership, company. assotiation, organization, bid
depesilory. or o any member or agent theraol. or to any other individual EX0epY IO any person or persons
as have 2 partnership or other financial interest with said bidder in the general business

By: ﬁﬁw

{Egaate)

Printed Mame: ,_»é 2¢ . N
e of tha person signing ths farm)

Title: Ve

{Bti0 Of My porsts waming this form

36

RIJN Investigations, Inc. o '
City of Fullerton, On-Call Independent Investigative Services

12|

Do

£

“F

o e
.‘.‘;{v



V.

Exceptions Form

EXCEPTIONS FORM

If your company is taking exception lo any of the spetifeations, wms or concitions Lingluding
nsurance, indemndication andior bropused contract language) stated in ihis Reguest for Proposal,
please indicate below and describe detaiis: (check any tha apply

No exceptions taken
) Exception taken to the scope of work or specifications
~ 7 Exception tsken to indemnification and insurancs requirsmente

Exception to proposed contrac: language
T Other

Please explain any of the checked tams:

PROPOSING FIRM: E-T‘V I/‘Jvﬁ.r;?é/f%ﬂ/f /")/ﬂ’[é? DATE:

BUSINESS ADDRESS 30 &% e o HE2C rinn, R

SIGNATURE OF REPRESENTATIVE B V‘Q / 7 é’
N TY Morhgq Tty |

4

INSTRUCTION REGARDING SIGNATURE: It bidder is an individual, state "Sole Owner” afiar
Signature. i bidder is @ partmership, sgnature must Be by & general partner, so stated afer "Tile",
Names of all olher pardners and their business addresses must be shown beiow. i iduer iz a
Corgoration, signalure must be by an authorized officer so stated afler "Title", ar the names of the
President and Secretary and their busirese 26res38s must be shown below:

EL
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V. Status of Past and Present Contracts Forms

Status of Past and Present Contracts Form

On the form provided below, Offeror shall list the status of past and present contracts
where the firm has either provided services as a prime confracior or a subcontractor
during the past five (5} years in which the contract has ended or will end in a termination,
setilernent or in legal action. A separate form must be completed for each contract, Offeror
shall provide an accurate contact name and telephone number for each contract and
indicate the term of the contract and the original contract value.

if the contract was terminated, list the reasen for termination. Offeror must also identify
and state the status of any litigation, claims or settlement agreements related to any of
the identified contracts. Each form must be signed by an officer of the Offeror confirming
that the information provided is true and accurate.

Project city/lagencylother: County of Los Angeles - Dept of Human Resources

Contact name: [Martina Abgaryan Phone: 213/974-2691

Project award date: 07/2015 Original Contract Value: Case by case basis

Term of Contract: Five vears with annual extensions thereafter

) Status of contract: Open J on-gaoing

2) ldentify claims/iitination or settlements associated with the contract None

By signing this Form entitled “Status of Past and Present Contracts,” | am affirming that
all of the information provided }s true and accurate.

s
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Status of Past and Present Contracts Form

On the form provided below, Offeror shall list the status of past and present contracts
where the firm has either provided services as a prime coniracior or a subcontracior
during the past five (5) years in which the contract has ended or will end in a termination,
settlement or in legal action. A separate form mus! be completed for each contract. Offeror
shall provide an accurate contact name and lelephone number for each contract and
indicate the term of the contract and the original contract value,

If the contract was lerminated, list the reason for termination. Offeror must also identify
and state the status of any litigation, claims or settiement agreemenis related o any of
the identified contracts. Each form must be signed by an officer of the Offeror confirming
that the information provided is true and accurate,

Project citylagencylother: 14 cion Authority of the City of | 08 Angeles (HACLA). .|

| Contact name: Annie Markarian Phone: 213/252-5327

1 Project award date: 01/2015 Original Contract Value: Approximately $30.000 per year

Term of Contract: Annual with optional extensions; conlract has been extended each vear

1) Status of contract: Open / on-going

i 2) ldentify claims/litigation or settlements associated with the contract Mone

By signing this Form entitled “Status of Past and Present Contracts,” | am affirming that
all of the information pmvideq,is true and accurate.

Date Qctober 21, 2020
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Status of Past and Present Contracts Form

On the form provided below, Offeror shall list the status of past and present coniracis
where the firm has either provided services as a prime contractor or a subcontractor
during the past five (5) years in which the contract has ended or will end in a termination,
seftiement or in legal action. A separate form mustbe completed for each confract. Offeror
shall provide an accurate contact name and telephone number for each contract and
indicate the term of the contract and the original contract value.

If the contract was terminated, list the reason for termination. Offeror must also identify
and state the status of any litigation, claims or settlement agreements related to any of
the identified contracts. Each form must be signexd by an officer of the Offeror confirming
that the information provided is true and accurate.

Project city/agencylother: Los Angeles World Airporis (LAWA)

Contact name: Paula Adams Phone: 424/656-5901

Project award date: 03/2018 Original Contract Value: Case by case basis

Term of Contract: Three years wilh annual extensions thereafier

1) Status of contract: Open/ on-geing

__2) Identify claimsl/litigation or settlements associaled with the contract None

By signing this Form entitfed “Status of Past and Present Contracts.” | am affirmning that

all of the information provided is true and accurate.
7
P

Date October 21, 2020
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Status of Past and Present Contracts Form

On the form provided below, Offeror shall list the status of past and present contracts
where the firm has either provided services as a prime contractor or a subcontractor
during the past five {5) years in which the contract has ended or will end in a termination,
settlement or in legal action. A separate form mustbe completed for each contract. Cfferor
shall provide an accurate contact name and telephone number for each contract and
indicate the term of the contrast and the original contract value.

If the confract was terminated. list the reason for termination. Ciferor must also identify
and state the status of any litigation, claims or settlernent agreements related to any of
the identified contracts. Each form must be signed by an officer of the Offeror confirming
that the information provided is true and accurate.

[
Project city/agencylother: State  Compensation Insurance Fund (SCIF)

Contact name: Workplace Investigations Phone: 707/452-2045

 Project award date: 06/2018 Original Contract Value: Case by case basis

Term of Contract: Three years, pius annual extensions

1) Status of contract: Open / on-going

2) ldentify claims/litigation or settlements associated with the contract. Mone

By signing this Form entitied “Status of Past and Present Contracts.” | am affirming that
all of the information provided is true and accurate.

f’/*’f"/ o m‘-21 2020

Title. Vice President
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VI. Work Sample #1

CONFIDENTIAL

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES
ADMINISTRATIVE INVESTIGATION

CASE #: _06_15_18

RIJN Investigations, Inc. 18| Page
City of Fullerton, On-Call Independent Investigative Services



DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES
ADMINISTRATIVE INVESTIGATION

CASE # 06_15_18

PREPARED FOR:
DIRECTOR -LABOR & EMPLOYEE RELATIONS
RISK MANAGER

PREPARED BY:
RJN INVESTIGATIONS, INC.
ALAN KAATZ, MANAGER - WORKPLACE INVESTIGATIONS

SUBMITTED ON:
SEPTEMEER 28, 2018
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Phone: 888-323-3832
Fax: 388-223-7282

CA Stete License J12054
WWW.yninp.com

September 27, 2018

Director — Labor & Employee Relations
sz Wilshire B lvd.
Los Angeles, CA 80057

RE: Investigation of Claims Raised by xooax, soooax xoxxx
Dear zxsxx,

Pursuant to the contract between RIN Investigations, Inc. (or “RIN™) and xxxxx, RIN was fasked
with the investigation of complaints reported by scoozy, ook, The Subjects of Investigation as
provided by Ms. xoowex, Risk Manager, are: xooonr, XRxxx, oo and xxxxx. All of the involved
parties are employees of XXXXX

Ms. sz alleges she was subjected to discrimination and harassment on the basis ofageand a
disability. Ms. xzoozx alleged she was subjected to harassment after requesting a reasonable
accommodation in Ociober 2017 when she was “interrogated” by Ms. xoom. Ms. xooooz alse
filed a Charge of Discrimination with the EEOC and California Depariment Fair Eraployment
and Housing, in which she alleged she was subjected to “different terms and conditions of
employment by xomx (Manager) on the basis of age and disability.

In addition, Ms. s alleged in an email to Ms. sooom, dated March 26, 2018, she believed she
was being treated unfairly and subjected to unprofesdonal conduct. Therefore, the scope of this
investigation will be to address these and any related allegations.

The purpose of RIN' s involvernent in this matter is to conduct a good faithinvestigation thatis
prompt, impartial and thorough delivering reasonable conclusions. This administrative
investigalion and resulling conclusions/findings are based on a preponderance of evidence
standard. Consequently, no legal conclusions can or should be drawn from recommendations

and/or decisions associated with this administtative process.

Best Regards,

riax Raazy

Manager — Workplace Investigations
RIN Investigations, Inc.

RIJN Investigations, Inc. 20| Page
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TABLE OF CONTENTS
CASE # XXXXX ESPITIA 06_15 18

List of Person(s) Interviewed

e Subject of Investigation oo
e Subject of Investigation soooey
*  Subject of Investigation xomong
»  Subject of Investigation soooe
»  Witness :oonoe

Summary Charl

3. Iniake Information

Mooy vk

¢ Email entitled “Issues and Concerns” from Ms. sonom to s, ooy, March 26,
2018
¢  Email from Ms. xeonex in response to Ms. oooe’s email entitled “Issues and
Concerns,” which included Mr. soooot
» Email entitled “Reasonable Accommodation” from Ms. sonoor to Nis. ooy, May
7,2018
+ Chargeof Discrimination fled by Ms. sooont with Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission and California Department of Fair Employment and
Housing, July 25, 2018
Investigative Summary
Involved Party(s) Interview Assessments
Investigative Findings
Exhibits
» Exhibit A ~Email and training documentation provided by Ms. xsmx
o Exhibit B — Emails between Ms. soouos and Ms. ssooe:, provided by Ms. xxom
e Exhibit C -Interactive Process Meeting (IPM) documentation provided by Ms.
KRR
¢ Exhibit D ~Emails and documentation provided by Ms. soomx

Audio Tracking Sheet

» Subject of Investigation sy
e Subject of Investigation sooox
» Subject of Investigation sooomy
Subject of Investigation sooont
Witness oo
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LIST OF PERSONS INTERVIEWED

CASE # 06_15 18

CONFIDENTIAL PERSONNEL INFORMATION

NAME TITLE RACE/ETHNICITY | AGE | GENDER D?gé) ¥
1. XXXXX XXXXX Hispanic N/A | Female 2010
2. XXXXX XXXXX Afican-American 51 Female 1997
3. KXXXX XXX KX Caucasian 55 Female 1998
4, XXXXX XXXXX Caucasian N/A Male 2015
5. XXXXX XXXXX African-American N/A Female 1989
No additional interviews conducted
1{Page 5 SN
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DATE

SUMMARY CHART
CASE #: ESPITIA 06 15 18

EVENTS/ALLEGATIONS

WITNESS — SUPPORTIN G/DISPUTING INFORMATION

March 2013

In an email dated March 26, 2018, Ms. ook alleged she
was subjected to inappropriate conduct by Ms, xxsmx. Ms.
wxmx stated in the email “it's well known you do not want
me in your unit and Lula has been rying to getnd of me. .1
deserve to be treated fairly”

Additionally, Ms. mexxx alleged in the aforementioned email
that “you accused me of hiding documents in my locked
drawers...” She stated this accusation was not accurate and
she was “not hiding anything.”

SUPPORTING: As alleged by Ms. xxxwx<in her emal. Ms. i
declined to provide a statement or participate in the administrative
investigation. Therefore, no additional details or supporting
documentation outside of the information in the email was ascertained,

DISPUTING: Ms. suxxx adamantly denied ever subjecting Ms. xstsiex to
any type of inappropriate or unprofessional conduct. She also stated she
has never made any comments or taken any action to suggest she did not
want Ms, xxxx in her unit,

Additionally, Ms. xxoe adamantly denied the allegation she accused
Ms. momex of huding documents or anything of that nature. She stated she
and other staff had attempted to Jocate some needed tenant rel ated
documents when Ms. xoomx was off work. Ms. yxwx said tha when Ms
Ry retumned to work she advised her that “the drawers should always
remain open so that we can locate documents as needed ” She
emphasized she never accused Ms. oot of hiding documents or
anything aleng those lines.

OTHER: The other involved parties were not aware of this allegation
and thus had no information to provide.

April 20138

In an email dated May 7, 2018, Ms. suonce alleged she was
subjected to harassment and HIPAA violations by Ms.
wisey. Ms. wxnnx stated in the emadl that “1 don't
understand why | must go through an interrogation every
few months when, as 1 stated in the first meeting, my
condition is not expected to improve and it's progressively
getting worse. 1 am asked the same questions at each
meeting and my responses are the same. I don't understand
why I need te discuss my medical condition in Font of other
employees. What about my HIPAA rights? This type of
interrogation isintimidating, a form of harassment and is

SUPPORTING: As alleged by Ms. xxxoe. Ms. wunzs declined to
provide astatement or parti cipate in the admini strative investi gation.
Therefore, no additional details or supporting documentation outside of
the information in the emal was ascertained.

DISPUTING: Ms. xxxzu stated Ms. xxxxx’s dlegations are unfounded
and untrue. She stated Ms. xxix was never asked or requested to
provide any details related to her medical condition dusing any ofthe
Interactive Process Meetings (IPMs). Therefore, Ms. ot stated M.
xrzxz’s allegation related to her health information is completely untrue.

RIJN Investigations, Inc.

City of Fullerton, On-Call Independent Investigative Services
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DATE

EVERTS/ALLEGATIONS

WITNESS - SUPPORTING/DISPUTING INFORMATION

causing me undue stress. "

Interms of the IPMs, Ms. xuuse emphasized the meetings were
cenducted in a professional manner and were in no way interrogatory in
nature. She stated there is set template she follows in order to ensure all
of the needed information is gathered during the meeting, Furthermore,
Ms. sorxxx explained that the follow-up IPMs were conducted at a
frequency agreed upon by Ms. xxixx. Based on the timeframes
assocrated with medical notes provided by Ms. xxxxx, Ms. xuoom stated
that it was necessary to conduct the IPMs to re-evaluate the reasonable
accommodation and address any update medical notes from Ms. mo’s
treating physdan.

Ms. xuxx and Ms. xuuux attended the IPMs and indicated Ms. oimx
was never asked about or requested to provide any detals related to her
medical condition. Additionally, they stated the meetings were
conducted in a professional manner and wereinno way interrogatory in
nature.

OTHER: Mone

In a Charge of Discrimination filed on July 25, 2018 with
the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission and
Cdifornia Department of Fair Employment and Housing,
Ms. sy alleged:

I.“1 was hired on or chout November 4, 2002, and my
current position is Advisor. From en or about October 9,
2017 to on or about December 31, 2017, | was subjected to
different terms and conditions of employment by Xxzux
(Manager). The different terms and conditions of
employment included, but were not limited to, not being
dllowed to change my start time to 7:30am; having my
caseload given to ancther employee leaving rae with no
work to perform; being accused of stealing an office key,
being accused ofnot being at work, and submitting disability
retirement applications to aretirement agency without my
consent. On or about November 7, 2017, I requested a
reasonable accommodation to Xxxxy and my request was
denied.

SUPPORTING: As alleged by Ms, soxxx. Ms. s declined to
provide a statement or participate in the admini strative investi gation.
Therefore, o additional details or supporting documentation outside of
the information in the Charge of Discrimination was ascertained

DISPUTING: AH ofthe involved parties adamantly denied Ms. souom’s
dlegations she was subjected to different terms and conditions of
employment on the basis of age, disability, or for any other reason or
protected class.

Ms. sxxmx stated Ms. szsm’s request for areasonable accommodation
to change her start time wasin fact granted by Human Resources through
an Interactive Process. She said that Ms. xswine’s start ime reverted back
te her original start time when s xxxzx was off work on aLeave of
Absence (LOA) Ms. xuuzx explained this was because the designated
timeframe expired and another IPM was needed to re-evaluate Ms.
WXHRT'S situation,

Ms. satxxx and Ms sxsxx both explained that Ms. seot’s caseload was

3|Page
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DATE

EVENTS/ALLEGATIONS

WITNESS — SUPPORTING/DISPUTING INFORMATION

I Mo reason was given forthe & fferent terms and
conditions of employment, The reason Xz gave me for
the denied accommodation was due to attendance issues.

HL I'believe I was discriminated against because of my
disability in violation of the Americans with Disabilities Act
of 1990, as amended, and discriminated against because of
my age (66} in vielation ofthe Age Discnimination in
Employment Act of 1967, as amended.”

reassigned during one of her several extended LOA’s. They stated this
was done in the best interest of the Housing Authority and to ensure their
clients were not neglected in Ms. xunexy’s absence.

Ms. xooex and Ms. xxxxx stated they never accused Ws. xxxux of
stealing an office. Ms. sty emphasized she never even spoke directly
wath Ms. xuxzx regarding her desk key.

Ms. satyx and Ms. xxxx stated they never made any type of accusation
towards Ms, xxixx of not being at work. They explained Ms. xionat’s
role as a Manager required her to audit timecards of the department to
ensure they are correct. They stated this is done for a1l staff members and
Ms. xxxxx was in no way singled out. They indicated that Ms. sz had
significant attendance issues, so it of course her timecard would be
audited.

Both Ms. ste and Ms. gxsocx denied Ms. souone’s allegation that
disability retirement applications were submitted to aretirement agency
wath her consent. Ms, xxixx stated Ms. Xsorxx (former Human
Resources Director for XXXXX) discussed the topic of disability
retirerent. However, she sad she was not involved in the discussion and
had no involvement with submitting any type of spplications.

OTHER: None

4{Page
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INVESTIGATIVE SUMMARY

CASE #:06_15_18

“Administrative Process Disclaimer”

The standards of proof and rides that govern adminisirative investigatory end disciplinary
processes are different from those used in legol proceedings in couris of Iaw. Consequently, no
kgal conclusions can or should be drawn from recommendations and/or decisions associated
with this edministraiive process.

COMPLAINING PARTY8):

SUBJECT(S) OF INVESTIGATION:

DATE OF INCIDENT (8):

LOCATION:

DATE MANAGEMENT NOTIFIED:

DATE HUM AN RESOURCES OPENED:

PRIMARY INVESTIGATOR:

DATE INVESTIGATION INITIATED:

BlPage

piois.0. 04

piatozeied

October 8, 2017 through December 31, 2017,
March and May 2018

THRHK
oo Wilshire Blvd.,
Los Angeles, CA 90057

March 26, May 7, and July 25, 2018

May 7, 2018

Alan Kaatz
Manager — Workplace Investigations
RJN Investigations, Inc.

June 15, 2018

RIJN Investigations, Inc.
City of Fullerton, On-Call Independent Investigative Services

26| Page




INVOLVED CODES AND POLICIES:

The involved XXXXX Codeand Policy sectionat issue in this investigation includes:
¢ IManual of Policy and Procedure — Section 108:16. - Fair Practices

SCOPE OF INVESTIGATION

At the request of :omx (Risk Manager), this inwestigation was initiated on June 15, 2018. Ms.
woo provided the background of the assignment / allegations via erail to Senior Investigator
Kaatz.

Ms. xoooor alleged in an email dated March 26, 2018, she was subjected to inappropriate conduct
and false accusations by Ms. ;oo M. xoooo indicated Mr, soooex was also named as a Subject
of Investigation in the complaint because he was included in the email communication fom Ms.
Xsonor (former Director of Human Resources).

Ms. oo also alleged inan email dated May 7, 2018, she was subjected to harassment and
inappropriate conduct by Ms. sooor. Ms. 2xxonindicated she believed she was being
“interrogated” and required to “discuss my medical conditionin font of other ermployees”
during the interactive process for a reasonable accommodation she requested.

In addition, Ms. xooer alleged in & Charge of Discrimination filed with the Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission on July 25, 2018, she was subjected to discrimination on the basis ofa
disability and age by Ms. soooee.

During the course of this investigation, Senior Investigator Kaatz performed an administrative
interview with Ms. xoooee on July 11, 2018, Interviews with Ms. somxse, Ms. xooeer, and Mr.
sy were performed on August 23, 2018, A dditionally, Ms. Myma Hooper was identified asa
witness and was interviewed on September 12, 2018,

Sentor Investigator Kaalz made several inquiries with Ms. zx=xx to determine when an interview
with the complaining party, Ms. seoozz, would be conducted. However, we were ultimately
informed by Ms, sxomxx on September 12, 2018, Ms. soooe declined to participate in the
administralive investigation and thus would not be providing a statement.

Therefore, Senior Investigator Kaatz advised Ms. sootx that would complete our investigation
and provide findings that were related solely to theissues presented in Ms. xooom’s written
complaints (i.e. emails and Charge of Discrimination).

In addition, the investigation consisted of reviews ofa number of applicable documents relative
1o the allegations, provided by the involved parties and Human Resources Depantment. The
documents included:

» Email entitled “Issues and Concems”™ from Ms. o to Ms. oo, March 26, 2018

¢ Email from Ms. Xxsuor in response to Ms. s’ s email entitled “ Issues and Concerns,”
which included Mr. seoose

6|Faze CAEE #0410 18

RIJN Investigations, Inc. 27|Page
City of Fullerton, On-Call Independent Investigative Services



* Email entitled “Reasonable Accommodation” from Ms. szmxto Ms. xooze, May 7,
2018

e Charge of Discrimination filed by Ms. somxx with Equal Employment Opportunity

Commission and California Department of Fair Employment and Housing, July 25, 2018

Email and training documentation provided by Ms. oo

Ermails between Ms. and Ms, mmzx;, provided by Ms. oo

Interactive Process Meeting (IPM) documentation provided by Ms. oo

Emails and documentation provided by Ms. xooom

XKXXKX Manual of Policy and Procedure — Section 108: 16, —~ Fair Practices

& ° ¢ &

BACKGROUND:

Conplaining Party xxoxx:

As discussed above, Ms. xxoooe declined 1o participate in this administrative investigation. Based
on the information provided in her complaint, Ms. oz began her employment with xsoom on
or about November 4, 2002.

Ms. :omx holds the position of xxmox and currently reports under the direct supervision of Ms.
oo, Prior to reporting o Ms. soooor, Ms. sooom reported to Assistant Manager, s, worxoe,
for approximately eight years. Ns. s is assigned to XX XXX’ s Headquariers facility.

A review of Ms. xooo’s personnel file was not performed during the course of this
investigation.

Subject of Investigation xoxx:

Ms. ooom (Female/African-American/51) began her employment with womx in 1997, She
currently holds the position of Assistant Manager. Ms. soooex has been in her current postion for
approximately 13 years. Her direct manager is Ms. Xwoor and she has reported to Ms. soozor for
approximately three years. Ms. xoonm is assigned to xoonet’ s Headquarters facility.

Ms. soooee siated she has not received a formal Perfonmance Evaluation since approximately
2009.

A review of Ns ooor’s personnel file was not performed during the course of this
investigation. However, Ms. sooont denied any history of formal warning or reprimands during
her employment with XXX

Ns. soooot stated Ms. sooox holds the podition of A dvisor and falls under her direct supervision.
She explained Ms. xxxuor has reported to since March 5, 2018, Prior to this, Ms. xxxsx said Ms.
xoox reported to Ms. oot

Ms. xxxwx stated she only knows Vs, xxoooe through their mutual employment with seoooe. She
said she does not interact or socialize with Ms. szt outside of work or on any type of personal
basis. Additionally, Ms. xxwme stated she has never had any previous difficulties or concems
with Ms. xaoome She said she “likes all” ofher staff and maintains an “open door” policy, so her
staff can approach her with any issues.

T Fzge CAEE #0815 3T
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Ms. xxexr stated she has never been involved in any previous complaints of this nature or
resulting administrative investigations.

Subject of Investization xxxxx:

Ms. zoom (Female/Hispanic) began her employment with oo in 2010, She currently holds
the position of Human Resources Analyst I Ms. xooot has been in her cument position and
under the direct supervision of Ms. xwomx (Risk Manager) for approximately four years Ms.
somx 15 assigned to XXX KX's Headquarters facility.

Ms. xsomx stated her most recent Performance Evaluation was conducted by Ms, xxoo¢ in July
2018. She said the overall rating of her performance was “very good.”

A review of Ms moox’s personnel file was not performed during the course of this
investigation. However, Ms. xxzx denied any history of formal warnings or repfimands during
her employment with 2IXXXX.

Vs, ooz stated she only knows Is. oo through their mutual employment with xeorer. She
indicated she does not interact or sodalize with Ms. xxpooe outside of work or on any type of
personal basis. Furthermore, Ms. s explained she first met Ms. soooo in approximately four
years ago when she (Ms. xooom) started in her cutrent assignment.

Is. xwmoex stated she has never been inwolved in any previous complaints of this nature or
resulting administrative investigations. Additionally, she indicated she has never had any
negative interactions or altercations related o Ms. oo,

Subject of Investization Xxoooo

Ms. xxxoee (Female/Caucasian/55) began her employment with oomx on August 10, 1098, She
stated she holds the position of Manager IV. She stated she has been in this position for
approximately eight years. Ms ooz indicated her direct manager is NMr oooe. She has
reported to Mr. xoomx for approximately three years. Ms. xxxex is assigned to xomx’s
Headquarters facility.

IVls. somxx stated she was not aware of exactly how long Ms. xoomxe has been employed with
xoox. She indicated to the best of her recollection she first met Ms. ooomt in approximately
November 2014. Ms. xxoom said Ms. xooom currently holds the position of xoozex and reports
under the direct supervision of Ms. :ooox. Prior {o reporting to Ms. ooz, Ms. zxumx explained
that Ms. xeooe reported to Assistant Manager, Ms. sz, for several years,

A review of Ms xoo's personnel file was not performed during the course of this
investigation. However, Ms. xooome denied any history of formal wamingsfreprimands during
the course of her employment.

Ms. ooz stated she only knows Ms. soooor through their employment with soomx. She
explained she does not interact or socialize with Ms. ooy outside of work. Ms. sooze further
explained she has maintained a professional working relationship with Ms. oo throughout the

8{Fage
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time they have worked together. Addilionally, Ms. xxxxx emphasized she “rarely talked to
o (Ms. sooooy” and has minimal direct interaction with her: She stated Ms. xsooot’s primary
comrunication with her direct manager, Ms. xoooo per the chain of command.

Ms. xxwx stated she has had previous comgplaints filed against her by additional staff members,
She explained a separale investigalion related to a complaint against her for allegations of
harassment and hostile wosk environment had been conducted a couple of months prior to this
investigation. However, Ms. :ootsx stated she was not aware of any allegations against her being
substantiated.

Subject of Investigation xxxxx:

Mr. ;oo (Male/Caucasian) has been employed by the sooom organization for approximately 17
years. Mr. xoox holds the position of Assistant Director. He has been in this position for
approximately three years. Mr. xxoom explained he reports to Mr. Section 8, Director. Mr. xooooe
is assigned to xoom’s Head quarters facility.

Mr. oo stated M. :ooot is not directly under his supervision. However, he indicated she falls
under his chain of command. Mr. xoope explained Ms. xswoor reports to Ms. sooom, who is two
levels below him in the chain of command. He explained Ms. xxom reports to s, Moo,

A review of Mr. wmoom's personnel file was not performed during the course of this
investigation. However, Mr. xuotex denied any history of formal wamings#eprimands during the
course of his employment

Mr. zzooe indicated he only Imows Ms. sxorex through their employment with soomes. He does
not interact or socialize with Ms. oo outside of work. Mr. sooxsor further explained he has
maintained a professional working relationship with Ms. momx, both before and after this
complaint being filed. However, Mr. xoonm stated he “very rarely” has any contact or
communication with Ms. xswee. He indicated his primary interaction with Ms. sxxzx would be
exchanging pleasantries in the event they cross paths in the office.

Mr. o has been involved in several prior administrative investigations. However, he
indicated he was nol aware of any allegations against him being substantiated.

SPECIFIC ALLEGATIONS:

1} In an email dated March 26, 2018, Ms. ooy alleged she was subjected to inappropriate
conduct by Ms. mooor, Ms. somx stated in the email that “it’s well known you do not
want me in your unit and Lula has been trying to get nd of me...I deserve to be treated

fairly.”

Additionally, Ms. oo alleged in the aforementioned email that “you accused me of
hiding documents in my locked drawers...” She stated this accusation was not accusate
and she was “not hiding anything.”

2) Inan email dated May 7, 2018, Ms. o alleged she was subjected Lo harassment and
HIPAA violations by Vs, xoooot. Ms. oo stated in the email that “I don’t understand
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why I'must go through an interrogation every few months when, as [ stated in the first
meeting, my condition is not expected to improve and it’s progressively getting worse. 1
am asked the same questions at each meeting and my responses are the sarme. [ don’t
understand why I need to discuss my medical condition in front of other employees.
What about my HIPAA nghts? This type of interrogation is intirnidaling, a form of
harassment and is causing me undue stress...”

3) In a Charge of Discimination filed on July 25, 2018 with the Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission and California Depariment of Fair Employment and Housing,
Ms. oo alleged:

I “I'was hired on or about November 4, 2002, and my cumrent position is Advisor. From
on or about October §, 2017 to on or about December 31, 2017, I was subjected to
different temns and conditions of employment by X (Manager). The different terms
and conditions of employment included, bul were not limited to, not being allowed to
change my start time to 7:30am; having my caseload given to another employee leaving
me with no work to perform; being accused of stealing an office key, being accused of
not being al work; and submilling disability retirement applications to a relirement
agency without my consent. On or about November 7, 2017, I requested a reasonable
accommodation o Xsoox and my request was denied.

I1. No reason was given for the di fferent terms and conditions of employment. The reason
XKoo gave me for the denied accommodation was due to attendanceissues.

I T believe 1 was discriminated against because of my disability in violation of the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, and discriminated against because
of my age (66) in violation of the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, as
amended.”

INVESTIGATIVE STATEMENTS:

1) In an email dated March 26, 2018, Ms. moxx alleged she was subjected to
inappropriate conduct by Ms. xxxxx. Ms. xxxxx stated in the email that “it’s well
known you de not want mwe in your unit and Lula has been trying o get rid of me...I
deserve to be treated fairly.”

Additionally, Ms. xooxx alleged in the aforementioned ewail that “you accused me of
hiding documents in my locked drawers...” She stated this accusation was not accurate
and she was “not hiding anything.”

Co ining Party xxoox

As discussed above, Ms. omx declined to patdicipate in this administrative investigation.

Therefore, Senior Investigator Kaatz was unable to secure any additional details pertaining to the
allegations reported in Ms. xoom’s email complaint dated March 26, 2018,
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Subject of Investigation xooxx

Ms. soooo was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on July
11,2013, The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the Human
Resources Department at XXX XX's Headguarters. Present during the interview was Ms.
sooom’'s representative, Ms. Billye Fairley (President).

Ms. sonooe was extremely cordial and cooperalive during the course of the investigative
interview. Following the interview, Ms. zxox provided additional information to Senior
Investigator Kaatz via email (see Exhibit A below).

As far as her initial response to Ms. xxxux’s complaint, Ms. soomy sated she was rather
“unhappy” to learn of the allegations. She indicated she had never treated Ms coom
unprofessionally or unfairdy at any time. A dditionally, Ms. xxomx explained that Ms. xrxe had
only reported 1o her for a couple of weeks at the time when Ms. ootz sent the email on March
26, 2018, alleging the misconduct.

Ms. ooy adamantly denied ever subjecting Ms. oo to any type of inappropriate or
unprofessional conduct. She also stated she has never made any comments or taken any action
to suggest she did not want Ms. oz in her unit. Ms. xcooo provided the following written
statement (see Exhibit A also) in reference to Ms. xooom being assigned 1o her unit in March
2018:

M. xxxx came Yo the Shelier Plus Cave unit on March 5, 2018. 1t is a practice of mine,

to alwaps meet with ali new staffto go over the program policies and procedures, give
them an overview of what the program is and entails. When I made that request o M.

xcxxx, she asked jov union representation when she assumed that the depavtment
remager Xoxxx, wowld be present. I advised her that it was not oral counseling or any
other form of disciplingry action but just meeting o Yell her what the programa is all about
because it is much difierent than that of the other program and or guidelines to which she
was accusiomed. When the union representative came in, I advised her this has nothing
to do with disciplinary action and therefore I did vot allow or was it necessary jor a
union representative 1o attend the Yraining session. At the end of the tvaining session,
provided her with a written overview of our discussion of the training and advised her
that I am available Pr any questions she may have regarding the nrogyam policies and
procedwres. She is still in the leaing process and I continue to be available 1o hey and
continue to advise her accordingly. I advised Ms. xxaxx that we work as a leam. While
she looked at it as framing from other stafl I'see it as backing each other up as needed If
one person is owt the office, another staff will assist with whatever # is that the
participans reeds. Bven when all staff are present, we assist each other as @ teamn. If one
person has a guestion or need assistance, we work as « teavn and that is exactly what Ms.

xxxxx what I advised her.”

In relation to Ms. sooom’s allegation of being accused of “hiding documents,” Ms. oo
provided the following written statement (see Exhibit A also) disputing the allegation:

“Fearmot recall the specific date, but Ido recall the conversation between Ms. ooxxx and
I regavding the locked drawer.
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Al staffhas access to @ koy that opens the drawers attached to the desk and the above
head cabinets. Most staff’ store XXXXX owned supplies including files and tenant
documents inthe drawers. They also store their personal items in a locked drawer, while
at work oy while stepping cway fowm theiy desk

On the day m questior, Ms. xooxx was out of the offce and we were looking jor
documenits that a pariicipant provided to Ms. xoooe. The backup advisors, clerical stafif
and I looked over the entive desi and could not locate the paperwork needed to assist the
participant. The only other place that we could look was in the drawers. The drawers
were locked and therefove, we were unable 10 open them fo continue looking for the
docunents rieeded to assist the program participant.  Upon her return, I advised hey on
what emerged and advised her that I could not open the drawers 10 look for the missing
items. I advised her thet the drawers should always remain open so that we can Jocate
documents as needed. At that point Ms. oo told wae she did not appreciate me accusing
her of hiding items. I advised her that I did not emd was not accusing her of hiding
itewns. Itold her that I'mnevely stated thet ifthere ave tenant docuraerss in the drawers, she
showuld leave thern ogen so that in the event they were needed, the xxuxx staff and I had
access to assist the paper work in order io assist the clients as needed I'was then advised
my M. xxxox that all iterns were on top of her desk and she did not leave ary docurents
inthe drawers. She apologized o for misunderstanding what I stated.

Ms. sexawy stated Ms. sooood s allegations of mistreatment and/or hostile work environment were
completely untrue and unfounded. She explained she treats all of her staff members fairly and in
accordance with zwex policies,

(Refer to Auvdio ~ sooom — 8-23-18, AK, woone)
Suhject of Investigation xxoxxx

Ms. o was interviewed in-person by Sentor Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on
August 23, 2018, Theinterview was conducted in a private conference room located within the
Human Resources Depariment at xoooet’s Headquarters, Ms. oo was extremely cordial and
cooperative duning the course of the investigative interview. However, she explained during her
statement she “very rarely talked” or had any communi cation with Ms. sooom,

Ms. ;oomx explained that Ms. x:oom has had

Ms. moone stated her only knowledge of this complaint by Ms. xooo was that Ms. sooooe had
forwarded her Ms. xomm’ s email dated March 28, 2018, She explained she was not aware of any
additional details and had no further involvement. Additionally, IMs. soomx stated she was not
aware of any background information related to the complaints reported by Ms. xoxx in her
email. '

Ms. oz said she was not aware of any Ms. xoox subjedling Ms. s to any type of
unprofessional conduct or mistreatment. She also indicated she was not aware of Ms. oo
accusing Ms. oo of any hiding documents or anything related {o that allegation.
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(Refer to Audio - Xooo — 8-23-18, AK, xomx)

Subject of Investigation xooox

Mr. zxxsx was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on
August 23, 2018. The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the
Human Resources Depariment at sxxe’s Headquarters. N soooot was extremely cordial and
cooperative during the course of the investigative interview. However, he emphasized during his
statement that he “rarely” had any communication with Ms, xxrez and thus had no knowledge of
her allegation or any circumstances surrounding the complaints.

In termns of Ms. xaoond’s emnail dated March 26, 2018, Mr. sorooe stated he did not recall being
forwarded the email by Ms. 2Xoome. Additionally, he explained he had no recollection of ever
speaking to Ms. xooo or any other staff members regarding any concerns related to Ms. ooz,

. xsaoze indicated he never had any communication with Ms. soors in regards to any alleged
mistreatment or misconduct being directed to her. Therefore, Mr. smomx emphasized he had no
knowiedge of Ms. xxooot’s complaints against Ms, woom and could not offer any type of
response, However, he was not aware of any prior complaints of misconduct against Ms. xoooo
and knew her to be a well-respected staff member,

(Referto Audio — xxems — §-23-18, AK, xoonm)

2} In an email dated May 7, 2018, Ms. x00x alleged she was subjected to harassioent and
HIPAA violations by Ms. sooxxx. Ms. xxxxx stated in the email that “I don’t understand
why I must go through an inierrogation every few months when, as I stated in the first
meeting, my condition is not expected to iraprove and it’s progressively getting worse. [
am asked the same questions at each meeting and my responses are the same, I don't
urderstand why I need to discuss my medical condition in front of other erployees.
‘What about my HIPAA righis? This type of interrogation is intimidating, a form of
harassment and is causing me undue stress...”

Ca ining Party xxxex

As discussed above, Ms. onm dedlined to participate in this administrative investigation.
Therefore, Senior Investigator Kaatz was unable to secure any additional details pertaining to the
allegations reporied in Ms. xno’s email complaint dated May 7, 2013

ject of igation

Ms. o was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on July
11, 2018. The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the Human
Resources Department al xomwx’s Headquarters, Ms. oo was extremely cordial and
cooperative during the course of the investigative interview. Additionally, Ms. wopw provided
numerous emails and IPM documents to Senior Investigator Kaatz.
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As far as her initial response to Ms. xwrxe’s complaint, Ms. sooesw dlated she was rather
“surprised” to learn of the allegations. She explained that Ms. xooom had never expressed any
concern or discontent related to the IPM’s. Additionally, Ms. xoomx emphasized she had
maintained a cordial and professional relationship with Ms xooor throughout the
accommodation process.

Prior to receiving the email from Ms. xoooor on May 7, 2018, Ms. ooy stated that Ms. oo
had never reported, or even mentioned, she believed she was being interrogated or subjected to
any alleged harassment during the assessment of her request for a reasonable accommodation.

According to Ms. soeooe, oo is a formal documented process following a request for a reason
accommodation, She explained that Ms. xoopr’s inilial interaction discussion occured on
December 11, 2017 in the Human Resources Depariment conference room. Ms. xxzx stated she
and the following individuals attended the IPM; Ms. xomx, Ms. M. x's Union
Representative), Ms. Zoooor (Manager), Ms, soomz (Ms. soo’s direct supervisor) and Ms.
ez (former Director of Human Resources).

Ms. xooew stated that M. 1ooomx’s reasonable accommedation request was granted. She said that
Ms. zxxxx had provided a note from her treating physician advising it would be best for her
scheduled shift to start at 7:30am, instead of her previous start time at 8:00am. Ms. oo
explained that Ms. mooom was unable to provide any explanation for why this change was
needed. However, she said they agreed to grant the request for a period of 30 days, or until
Januvary 10, 2018.

Ms. szopoe stated they agreed a follow-up interactive meeting would be conducted on January 8,
2018, in order to re-evaluate Ms. 3oomx’s reasonable accommodation and address any changes
requested by her trealing physician. Ms. :ootex said that Ms. :omiee was “fing” with the outcome
of the interactive discussion and did not voice any concerns whatsoever.

Following the abovementioned meeting, Ms. xsopoe stated she sent Ms. xox a leiter recapping
the outcome of the meeting and included a copy of the “Reasonable Accommodation /
Interactive Meeting Summary” form (see Exhibit C below) Ms. o emphasized that Ms.
wxoexy did not voice any concem regarding the atmosphere of the meeting or she believed she
was being interrogated. She indicated she was “very calm and sympathetic” with Ms. ooms
during the interaclive discussion.

Ms. sooom also stated that Ms. sooooe never shared nor was she asked to share any defails related
to her medical condition. In faci, Ms. :nowor explained that Ms. ;opom was reminded several
times during the meeting she did not need to provide any details that would potentially reveal her
medical condition. She said that Ms. oo provided Ms. soooor with examples of how to explain
her situation without discussing or disclosing her condition.

According to Ms. xsonw, the follow-up interactive discussion did not take place until February 1,
2018. She said this was due to availability of Ms. ;oo and her Union Representative. Ms.
ooy explained that all of the same parties attended this meeting and if was held in the same

focation.
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Ms. soooor stated that Ms. oo provided the same note from her physician, so there were no
requested changes to the accornmodation. Additionally, she said Ms. s was dill unable to
provide any explanation as to how the earlier statt time assisted her. However, Ms. s
ezplained they agreed to again grant her request “ona temporary basis for 60 days.”

Ms. oo stated that Ms. soooo: was “very calm and thankful” during and afler the interactive
discussion on February 1, 2018. She again said that Ms. :ooom was agreeable with the outcome
of the interactive discussion and did not voice any concemns whatsoever.

Per meeting outcome of the an February 1, 2018, Ms. xxxxx slated she sent a follow-up email to
Ms. ooz on May 1, 2018 (see Exhibit B below) in order to schedule another interactive
discussion. She said this was part of the 60 day temporary accomnodation agreed upon by Ms.
oo Ms. monor explained she did not recelve a response from Ms. zxxwx, so she sent a
subsequent requesi on May 3, 2013. She said that Ms. xoox responded saying she had
accidentally deleted Ms. xorond initial email on May 1, 2018. Ms. xoom emphasized that all of
her communication with Ms. ooz has been both professional and cordial,

According to IMs. sxxooe, the next communication she received from Ms. oo was the email on
May 7, 2018 (see Exhibit B below) alleging she was being harassment and required to discuss
her medical condition in front of oiher employees violating her “HIPAA rights.”

Ms. xoooz stated Ms. ;ooom was never asked or requested to provide any details related to her
medical condition during any of the Interactive Process Meetings (IPMs). She said that in her
response to Ms. ssmex’s email on May 7, 2018 (see Exthibit B) she advised Ms. xonoxx that “We
did not discuss your medical condilion during the interactive meeting; we did discuss your work
restrictions/work limitation. However at no point did we request inforrnation that violates your
HIPAA rights” Therefore, Ms. zxxxx stated that Ms. xoont’s allegation related to her health
information is completely untrue.

In terms of the [PNIs, Ms. xnonor stated the meetings were conducted in a professional andin a
low stress atmosphere to make the process as easy on Ms. xxooe as possible. She further
emphasized that these meelings were in ne way interrogatory in nature. She stated there is set
template (see Exhibit B below) she follows in order to ensure that all of the needed information
is gathered during the meeting. Ms, xmsx reiterated Ms, xooom never expressed any concern
regarding the atmosphere of the IPM’s or she was uncomforiable

Furthermore, Ms. xxoor explained that the follow-up IPiMs were conducted at a frequency
agreed upon by Ms. zxxxx. Based on the timeframe associated with the medical notes provided
by Ms. sooom (see Exhibit C below), Ms. xoox stated that it was necessary o conduct the PMs
to re-evaluate the reasonable accommodation and address any update medical notes from Ms.
zoxx’s treating physican. Ms. xoom emnphasized she never violated xxooot policy or Ms.
woood’s HIPAA rights at any point duting the interactive process.

(Refer to Audio - oo ~7-11-18, AK, wmomz)
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Subject of Investization xwxxx

Ms. xsmooe stated she was involved in the interactive discussions related to Ms. wom’s request
for a reasonable accommodation. However, she indicated she had minimal involvement in the
process or meetings. Ms. oo explained that the Human Resources Depariment handles any
type of request of this nature.

Ms. zoowy stated the meetings were conducted in a proféssional and minimal stress manner to
make the process as easy on Ms. o as possible. She stated from her perspeclive these
meetings were in no way interrogatory in nature and Ms. zoang was never subjected to any type
of harassment. Ms. xoooo stated she was unable fo recall all of the details related to the meetings.
However, she said o her recollection Ms. xxax was never asked or requested to provide any
details related o her medical condition duting any of the Interactive Process Meetings (IPMs).

Ms. oo provided some background information related to Ms. xoomz She explained Ms.
sxxezx has been off work on several extended LOA’s and also had issues related to absenteeism
and tandiness (see Exhibit D below). Therefore, Ms. xxux stated there was some apprehension
on the part of her and Ms. oo (Ms. zooo’s supervisor at the time) to adjust Ms. sooozd’s stant
time. She indicated Ms. oo was frequently tardy for her scheduled start time at §:00am, so
there was obvious concem regarding her ability to amve tirely for a 7.30am scheduled start.

Witness xxxxx

Like Ms. xxnm, Ms, oo said she was involved in the interactive discussions related to MMs.
xxx’s request for a reasonable accommodation. However, she stated she had minimal
involvernent in the process or meetings. Ms, xomx indicated the Human Resources Department
handled Ms. xonom’s request for a reasonable accommodation.

Ms. sooom stated the meetings were conducted in a professional manner. She stated the meetings
were in no way interrogatory in nature. Furthermore, IMs. ooy said she did not feel as though
Ms. xxomx was never subjected to any type of harassment. Ms. moox indicated she was unable
1o recall all of the discussions that eccurred duting the meetings. However, she said to the best of
her recollection Ms. oo was never asked or requested to provide any details related to her
medical condition during any of the Interactive Process Meetings (IPMs).

Like Ms. xoomx, Ms. oo stated Ms. sooozy experienced “chronic” absenteeism and tardiness
during the period of time she reporied under her supervision (from 2010 through early 2018).
Ms. oo explained that Ms. xooom improved dightly with respect to being late for her
scheduled shift. However, she staled that the chronic absenieeism continued throughout the
duration of the eight years Ms. soooae was assigned to her unit.

Referto Audio — oo - 9-12-18, AK, xxxx)
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3) In a Charge of Discrimination filed on July 25, 2018 with the Equal Employment
Opportunity Commission and California Department of Fair Employment and
Housing, Ms. xxxxx alleged:

I. “I'was hired on or about November 4, 2002, and my current position is Advisor.
From on or about October 9, 2017 to on or about Decewber 31, 2017, I was
subjected to different terms and conditions of exployment by Xxooxx (Manager).
The different terms and conditions of empbyment included, but were not limited 1o,
not being allowed to change my start time to 7:30am; having my caselpad given to
another employee leaving me with no work to perform; being accused of stealing an
office key; being accused of not being atwerk; and svhmitting disability retirement
applications to a retivement agency without my consent. On or about November 7,
2017, 1 requested a reasonable accomumodation to Xooxx and my request was
denied.

I1. No reason was given for the different terms and conditions of employment. The
reason Xxxxx gave me for the denied accommodationwas due o attendance issues.

II1. T helieve I was discriminated against berause of my disability in vielation of the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, and discriminated against
because of my age (66) in violation of the Age Discrimination in Exaployment Act of
1947, as amended .”

Conplaining Parly xxxxx

As discussed above, Ms xoom dedined to pardicipate in this administrative investigation.
Therefore, Senior Investigator Kaalz was unable to secure any additional details from her
perfaining o the allegations reporied in Ms. xxoz’s Charge of Discrimination dated May 7,
2018.

In her charge of discrimination, Ms. ooz specifically alleged “From on or about October 9,
2017 to on or about December 31, 2017, 1 was subjected to different terms and conditions of
employment by 2oner (Manager). The different terms and conditions of employment included,
but were not limited to”:

e} Notbeing allowed jo chongs my siant thne to 7:36
Subject of Investization xoox

Ms. sooxx indicated she did not become Ms. xxxx’s supervisor until March &, 2018, Therefore,
she explained she had limited interaction with Ms. oo during the dates (October 8, 2017
through December 31, 2017) associated with her Charge of Discrimination. Ms. oo stated
that Ms. xoooe reported to Ms, xoonoe during the timeframe listed in the complaint.

Ms. ;oo stated Ms. sooox mentioned something 1o herin “late 20177 concemning Ms. :oomy’s
request to change her scheduled start time. However, she said she was not aware of any details
pertaining to the request and was not involved in the Interactive Process Meetings.
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Subject of nvestization xxxxx

Ms. xaex stated to the best of her recollection, Ms. ooy initially requested a reasonable
accommodation in approximately November 2014, She explained she would search for any
emails related to this situation and would provide them to the investigator. According to Ms.
sooom, Ms. sopos’s request was to change her scheduled start time to 7:30am.

Ms. oo explained due to attendance related concerns Ms. xxxmx’s start time was changed
back to 8:00am in approximately May 2017, She said she and Ms. xoorsor advised Ms. sy of
the change to her schedule Ms. oz stated Ms. xooor had advised her Ms. xooooe was
consistently late and rarely started work at 7:30am.  Therefore, Ms. xsomx indicated #f was for
the best interest of the department (and agency) to return Ms. soooex’s start time to 8:00am.

Shortly after the change back to 8:00am in May 2017, Ms. oo stated Ms. soonex presented a
note from her physician requesting she her start ime be returned to 7:30am. She indicated the
accommodation was granted, despite Ms. xooom’s inability to provide any “nexus” of the change
in start time to any type of medical or personal issue(s). Ms. xxuooe stated Ms. 1ooo agreed for
the reasonable accommodation to be reevaluated after a certain period of time. She said she was
not able to recall the specific imeframe, but believed it to be 30 or 60 days afier the onset of the
change.

s, xsoonc stated Ms. soonor was subsequently off work on an extended Leave of Absence
(L.OA) until approximately October 2017. She explained the note from Ms. xx®’s physican
had expired during the time she was off work. Thersfore, Ms. sxwx mentioned Ms. wooor’s
start tirne was returned to 3:00am upon her return to work from the LOA.

According to Ms. sxomx, Ms. soocor ultimatel y brought in an updated note from her physician in
October/Noverber 2017. At that point, Ms. ooz said the reasonable accommodation was
reinstated for Ms. somxx to start her scheduled shift at 7:30am.

Ms. soorme emnphasized she “never denied” Ms. swoor’s request for a  reasonable
accommodation. She stated the only reason Ms. xxooed’s start time was changed back to 8:00am
was fue to her medical certification expiring. Furthermore, she said that Ms. ot was never
discriminated against due to age orany potential di sability.

(Refer to Audio — Xomo — 8-23-18, AK, XXXXX)

Subject of Investigation xxexx

Mr. soooor stated he was not involved and had no knowledge of Ms. xoooe’s request to change
her start time or receive any type of reasonable accorrmmodation. He further explained he wasfis
not involved in the daily supervision or operations of the depariment. Mr. xoom said that Ms.
woox's department supervisor at the time (Ms. xooee) and manager (Ms. 1ooors) handle these

types of concemns.
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Witness xaoxx

Ms. meoer provided some background information she had supervised Ms. oo for
approzimately eight (8) years. She said Ms. womx was transferred from her unit al an unrecalled
time in “early 2018.” Ms. soomx explained she had inquired about the reason for the transfer
and was informed it wasto give Ms. soooor a “fresh darl.”  Aside from this, Ms, xooom stated
she was not pnvy to any additional details concerning Ms. oo’ s reassignment.

According to Ms. ooz, she maintained a professional working relationship and “got along”
with Ms. ;zoone. She denied any history of problems or difficulfies between her and s, xxxx.
From a job performance/personnel standpoint, Ms. oo stated Ms. xxsox had issues related to
“chronic absenteeism” throughout the duration of time she reporied under her supervision.
Additionally, Ms. wxomx stated Ms. xoomx was off work “numerous times™ for some type of
personal or medical leave. She said she was not aware of any details related to these Leaves of
Absence (LOA).

Ms. 3o explained Ms. ey had originally requested to change her start time at some point
in 2016. She proved to be a rather poor historian of dates and was unable to recall the specific
timeframe. However, Ms. xoomx dated she approved Ms. xwom’s request, which was
“seasonal” and not a permanent change. She further said she did net believe there was an
Interactive Process Meetings (IPM) related to this request in 2018,

Ms. oo stated in 2017, Ms. xoooor made a request for a reasonable accommodation to change
her start time to 7:30am. She explained Human Resources actually handled the request and
IPMs. However, Ms. momx indicated it was her understanding Ms. xomm's reasonable
accornmodation was approved and was never denied (as Ms. xomom alleged).

According to Ms. sooone, Ms. soonm’s reasonable accommodation related to her change in start
time had time restrictions based on medical notes from her physician. She said it was her
understanding that Ms. sooooe’s medical note expired while she was off work on one of her
LOA’s. Therefore, Ms. xsoome stated when Ms. xoom relumned to work the reasonable
accommodation was no longer valid.

Ms. momx slated that Human Resources went through the [PM procedure again and it was her
understanding Ms. mt@xx’s reasonable accommodation was subsequently granted. She
emphasized that to her knowledge Ms. 2o’ s reasonable accommodation was never denied, as
alleged by Ms. oo Therefore, Ms. oo emphasized Ms. sxooooe was never discriminated
against due to age or any potential disability. Ms. oo also explained she was not aware of any
specific disability affecting Ms. xoomm. She said Ms. sooom ulilized a cane o assist with her
mobility, but she was uncertain if this was related to the disability Ms. zxonot referred to in her
Charge of Discrimination.

In terrns of the allegation being specifically against Ms, Xxoorr, Ms. :oooor stated Ms. oo and
Ns. ysoomg “didn’t interact very much”  She also explained she was not aware of Ms. s
ever denying the reasonable accommodation. Furthermore, Ms. xorsx stated she never observed
nor was she aware of Ms. ooy discriminating against Ms. zomxg or subjecting her to “different
tenms and conditions of employment” at any time.
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(Refer to Audio — soms - 9-12-18, AK, xxex)

by Havingmy coseload given io another emplovee Izaving me with no work io perform

Subject of Investization xxxxx

Ms. xuxsex reiterated she was not Ms. mxooo’s supervisor at the time of this allegation. She
further stated she was not involved and had no knowledge of Ms. wom’s caseload being
redistributed.

Subject of Investization xoxx

Ms. xomx stated that Ms. xxoo would be able to provide more specific information related to
Ms. xxooo’s caseload being redistributed. However, she said that Ms. :oooor had been off work
on an extended LOA and had a “huge backload” that was well beyond XX3XX's policy. She
further extplained they were unsure when, or if, Ms. soooor would be off work again. Therefore,
s, sooom indicated it was necessary for Ms. sooon: to manage Ms. sooont’s caseload.

Given they were unsure when Ms. xxooor would return, Ms. oo stated it was necessary for
IMs. xomor to assign Ms. woom's cases to other staff members to ensure her cases were not left
unattended. Ms. ooy explained she was not directly involved in the case assignments, as they
were handled by Ms. xocon However, Ms. xoonoe emphasized that momx has a duly toits clients
to ensure their cases are not being neglected.

In addition, Ms. xonom stated that Ms. oo was in fact assigned additional cases upon the
return from her LOA. She said to her knowledge she was not assigned the same cases because
they had been reassigned as defailed above. Ms. xooot explained that Ms. oo was actually
trying o assist Ms. xoms and was in no way subjecting her to any type of adverse treatment.

Ms. xox further explained that Ms. xooooe was never discriminated against due to age or any
potential disability. She said the redistribution of Ms. xooot’s caseload was strictly for the begt
interest o £z and the clients they serve

(Refer to Audio - Xsomx ~ 8-23-18, AK, xxxzx)

Subject of Investization xxoxx

Mr. xoooex stated he was not involved and had no kmowledge of Ms. zmomx’s caseload being
distributed to other staff members. Again, he said he was not direcily involved in the daily
operations of the department.

Witness xxooxx

Ms. xoooor stated that Ms. xooos had been off work on “numercus™ LOA’s. She was unable to
recall the specific dates associated with Ms. sooom’s LOA’s. However, Ms. xxxxx explained that
during the time Ms. xxomz was on the various leaves a large “backlog” had developed with her
cases.
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In onder to ensure cases were siill being handled timely, Ms. xnm dated thal it was necessary
for her to reassign Ms. smoond’s cases to another Advisor. She stated that XXX¥X hasa duty to
its clients to ensure their cases are not being neglected. Ms. sz emphasized this had
absolutely nothing to do with any type of discrimination towards Ms, ooz and was directly
related 1o ensunng the best interest of the zxxxx.

Ms. ooooe stated when Ms. sooone was in fact assigned additional cases upon the return from her
LOA. She stated Ms. ssooex was directed “to assist on cases there were backlogged.” Ms. xoms
said she was not assigned the same cases because they had been reassigned as detailed above.
Ms. soooox explained she was actually trying to assist Ms. oo and was in no way subjecting
her {0 any type of adverse {reatment or discriminalory actions. Therefore, Ms, :oono emphasized
that Ms. :ooomt was never discriminated against due to age or any potential disability. She said
the redistribution of Ms. xooood’s caseload was striclly for the best interest of xxxwx and its
clients.

(Refer to Audio — xooonr ~ 9-12-18, AK, xoono)

¢} Being accused of stealing an office key

Subject of Investigation xoxx

Ms. soooex stated she was aware of a situation (tmeframe/date unknown) that occurred when Ms.
oy was moved to a new worksiation while she was off work for an extended leave of
absence. She said it was her understanding that Ms. Xxozx and Ms. Myrna Hooper were
attempting to locate the key for Ms. xoo’s old workstation. Ms. xwoom explained fom her
observations Ms. zxum “seemed upset.” However, she explained she did not have any additional
information or involvement regarding the situation.

Subiect of Investigation xxxxx

Ms. soonex stated she recalled an incident thal occurred in October 2017, related to Ms. xoomee’s
desk key. She said Ms. xxex was off on an extended LOA until October 2017, Ms. xomx
explained Ms. sooom’s workstation was moved while she was off work and another employee
(Monigque) was nowutilizing the desk where Ms. xuoom had been previously assigned.

Upon Ms. soooix’s retum to work, Ms. sxoner stated she requested for Ms, xoooot to “ask™ Ms,
ook for the key to her “old desk” to prowvide it to Monique. Ms. oo said it was her
understanding that Ms. sooex advised Ms. xsooe she did not bave the desk key. Therefore, Ms.
sy said she requested for her Administrative Assistant to have the desks re-keyed.

Ms. smoom emphasized she never even spoke directly with Ms, somw regarding the key.
Additionally, she said that Ms. xom was “asked” about the key and was never “accused” of

anything,

Ms. oo stated she subsequently received an email from Ms. 1zoomt in which she said s,
sooot indicated that Ms. sooeoz had “accused” her of stealing the key. Ms. swxxx said she would
atternpt this email communication and provide to the investigator. Again, Ms. xxoooe stated this

[
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situation was not discriminatory in any manner and was in no way based on Ms. xoon’s age
and/or disability.

Subject of Investization xoox

Mr. ;oo stated he had absolutely no knowledge of any situation in which Ms. moo alleged
she was accused of stealing any office keys or other xsomx equipment.

Witness xxxxx

Ms sooox explained that Ms. moo’s desk had been reassigned during one of her
aforementioned LOA’s. Again, Ms moom was not able to provide the specific date associated
with Ms. xeopm's LOA or the reassignment of her desk. She said that the reassignment of the
desk was a normal procedure because they are unable to hold the desk indefinitely while an
employee is out on leave. Therefore, Ms. xoom emphasized this was not theresult of any type of
adverse discriminatory action {aken against Ms, zaoox.

Upon Ms. momx’s retum to work, Ms. sz stated Ms, xxooe “inquired about a key.” s,
o said she did not have the desk key, as she could not recall Ms. soooot leaving the key
before she went on leave. Therefore, Ms. sooz cxplained she instructed Ms, xoom 1o speak
with the Unit Clerk (Ms. xoono) to receive the key, Ms. mooor stated she inilially thought the
situation had been resolved. However, she said that Ms. xoonor subsequently approached her and
said she still had not received the key.

According to Ms. 1momx, she went over to Ms. ooom’s desk and advised her that Ms. oo
needed the key for the desk she had been asgsigned to when she retumed from her leave. She
explained that Ms. xoom’s desk was directly adjacent to Ms. Tapia’s desk. Ms. xumzx stated that
as she was walking away she overheard Ms. soonee make the comment “she can have the key
when she relums the old key o the old desk.”

Ms. oo indicated she was “surprised” by Ms. xxxxx’s response. She said she asked Ms.
xxxwy about what she meant by her comment. Ms. soo stated that Ms, ook informed her
that Ms. soooor had never turned in the Key to the desk she was assigned to prior to her LOA.
She said she told Ms. moner that Ms. :ooox had never provided her with the key in question.

Ms. xexorx explained she was initfally concerned she did something improperly by not collecting
Ms. soooot’s desk key when she left on her LOA. However, Ms. zoooot stated that Ms. soooe feft
on her leave rather unextpectedly and did not say anything to Ms. xoooex regarding the leave. She
sid it was approsimately May/June 2017 when Ms. sz left onthe LOA.

After speaking with Ms. xxxoor, Ms. soom stated she spoke with Ms. xxwxor and asked her if she
had tumed in the desk key before she left on her leave. She said she was not able o recall the
specific details of this conversation, but that Ms. nonor said she did not have the key any longer.
Ms. o said shealso advised Ms. xoomx that “at this point I'm going to step out of this, if you
need the key 1o the desk, get up and go make the request for the key” Ms. o stated that all
staff members are able 1o make a request for desk keys and it was not her responsibility to do so
for Ms. oo
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According to Ms. oo, she subsequently learned there was a “back and forth...that did not go
well” between Ms xome and Ms. xomx regarding the desk key and the situation had
“escalated.” MMs. xomw stated she was not direcly involved in the situation moving forward.
However, she explained that Ms. sooo left hera voicemail message around the time of the desk
key situation saying she was “upset what xxxxx ssid and I'm not coming (1o work) today. .. she is
accusing me of stealing thekey.”

Ms. xoom emphasized she was not privy to any conversation between Ms. oo and Ms. xxoms
refated to the desk key. She also stated she was not aware of Ms. xoonot ever accusing Ms. s
of “stealing” the key.

Ms. oo explained she subsequently spoke with Ms. xxex regarding the situation. Again, she
was not able {o provide the date associated with this conversation. Ms. oot said that Ms.
soomy informed her that Ms. oot “came over and was yelling at her (Vs xoooo)” and that Ms.
ooy asked Ms. soox to “step away.”  Ms. oo indicated she was not present for any
alleged verbal altercation and thus said she had no additional information io provide.

Ms. :oooor stated it was her underslanding that ultimately Ms. ;oooor received the desk key she
requested. However, she said she had no additional involvement in the situation. Ms. xoox
craphasized she never accuzed Ms. xiomzx of stealing the key. She refterated she never heard Ms.
wxxxx accuse Ms. oo of stealing the desk key. Furthermore, Ms. xooex stated this situation
was not discriminatory in any manner and was in no way based on Ms. xxood’s age andfor
disability.

(Refer to Audio — ;oo - 9-12-18, AK, XXX

&) Being accused of not being ot work

Subject of Investization xoomx

Ms. oo stated she was not aware and had no knowledge of any dtuation related to Ms. ks
being accused of missing or “not being al work.”

Subject of Invesiization o000

s, xoom stated she was not aware of specifically what s, zooex was referring to in relation
to her allegation of “being accused of not being at work.” However, she said there was an
incident approximately one month prior to our interview where she questioned Ms oz
regarding the accuracy of Ms. xxxmy’s time card (due to her having missed time). Ms. oo
stated she was not able to recall the specific dates or circumstances.

According to Ms. oz, she frequently checks the time cards associated with “all” of the staffin
the unit. She said it is her responsibility as the Manager to ensure staff and supervisors are
comrectly reporting their time. Therefore, Ms. xwore stated she never targeted Ms. xoopr or
subjected her to any type of scrutiny to her time card / aitendance. She explained she applies
zexxx’ ¢ rules and policies the same across all employees. Ms. xsoom further explained that any
concerns she voiced about Ms, xexxx’s limecard or allendance was based on policy and had
absolutely nothing to do with Ms. xoomoex’s age and/or disability.
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Subject of Investigation xoox

Mr. soope said he was not aware and had no knowledge of any situation related to Ms. oo
being accused of missing or “not being at work”

‘Witness xxxxx

Ms. xxeooe stated she was not aware of specifically what Ms. xoooot was referving to in relation
to her allegation of “being accused of not being at work.”  Therefore, she explained # was
difficult {o respond to this allegation without any details However, she said there were times
when Ms. mzooor would audit the time cards of all of the depariment’s dtaff members for
accuracy.

According to Ms. xoomz, the timing of how staff submits their timecards makes it possible for
them to inadvertently include a day they had actually taken off work. She said it is Ms. wmmex’s
responsibility as the Manager to ensure staff and supervisors are correctly reporting their time.

Ms. oo stated that Ms. xooo would conduct these audits for all of the staff members. She
said she was never aware of Ms. xoonor targeting, or singling out, Ms. xxmxx for these audits.
However, Ms. xxtome advised that Ms. o missed a significant amount of work and this would
have resulted in Ms. xxuom having to verify her timecards more frequently. She further explained
that any concerns related to Ms. xxomx’s timecard or attendance was based on policy and had
absolutely nothing to do with Ms. ooix’s age and/or disability.

¢) Submifting disabilily retirement opplcaions i a refirement agency without my
consent

Subject of Investigation xxxxx

Ms. s stated she was not aware and had no knowledge of any situation related o retirement
applications being submitied to any agencies without Ms. sooo's consent.

Subiect of Investization oo

Ms. oo explained she had no involvement with any defails concerning Ms. wooot's
retirement. Furthermore, she adamantly denied having the ability to access Ms. moot’s
retirement or do anything involving Ms. soozot’s retirement without her consent. However, Ms.
ey recalled a meeting she sat in on inwolving Ms. xexxx and Ms. Xxxor (former Human
Resources Director). She explained she was unable to recall the timeframe of the aforementioned
meeting with Ms. xoomx and Ms, seopm Ms, smomy said to the best of her recollection the
meeting occurred in 2017, around the time of one of Ms. xxso’s LOA's.

According to Ms. oooor, she recalled Ms. ooz mention something to Ms, xuxex regarding
disability and retirement if Ms. xoeer “couldn’t retumn to work”  Ms. oo slated she was not
mvolved in this conversation and never discussed anything related to retirement with Ms. oo
Therefore, Ms. ootz dented Ms. xooood’s allegation she submitted any type of retirement
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application without her consent. She said she was not able to comment for Ms. oot or what, if
any, she took on behalf of Ms. s

(Referto Audio — Xsooor - 8-23-18, AK, XXXXX)

Subject of Investication xxxxx

Mr. stz stated he was not aware and had no knowledge of any sifuation related to retirement
applications being submitted to any agencies without Ms. xooom’s consent.

Witness xooxxx

Ms. xomux stated she had no involvement with any details concerning Ms. xxoo’s retirement.
Furthermore, she adamantly denied having the ability to access Ms. sooo’s retirement or doing
anything involving Ms xxxxe’s retirement without her consent. Additionally, Ms ooy
emphasized she had no knowledge of what Ms. soooo was referring by this allegation.
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INVOLVED PARTY(S) INTERVIEW ASSESSMENTS

CASE #: 06_15_18

XXXXX - Assessnwinl

Ms. oo was inferviewed in-person by Sentor Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigalions on
August 23, 2018. The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the
Human Resources Department at xxzox’s Headguariers. Present during the interview was Ms.
oo’ s representative, Ms. Billye Faidey (President ~ Coundl of Housing Professionals -
Administration).

Ms. ;oo was exiremely cordial and cooperalive dunng the course of the investigative
interview. She answered all questions posed to her directly, coherently and without hesitation.
Furthermore, Ms. xooom provided clear and consistent responses throughout the interview. Ms.
wooez did not provide any conflicting/contradiclory information and thus gave no obwious
indication se was being dishonest or intentionally misleading during the administrative interview.

XXxXX - Assessrmeni

Ms. sooom was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on July
11, 2018. Theinterview was conducied in a privale conference room located within the Human

Resources Depantment at XXXX3' s Headguarters.

Ms. momn was exiremely cordial and cooperalive during the course of the investigative
interview. She answered all questions posed to her direclly, coherently and without hesitation.
Furthermore, Ms. soopm provided clear and consisient responses throughout the interview. Ms.
xoox did not provide any conflictingfcontradictory inforrnation and thus gave no obwious
indication se was being dishonest or intentionally misleading during the adminisirative interview.

XXXXX - Assessment

Ms. xoom was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kasatz of RIN Investigations on
August 23, 2018. The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the
Human Resources Department at xoonod’ s Headquarters.

Is. oo was exdremely cordial and cooperative during the course of the investigative
interview. She answered all questions posed to her directly, coherently and without hesitation.
Furthermore, Ms. xoooz provided clear and consistent responses throughout the interview. Ms.
xomx did not provide any conflicting/contradictory information and thus gave no obvious
indication se was being dishonest or intentionally misleading during the administrative interview.

XXxxX - Assessment

Mr. soooor was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on
Auvgust 23, 2018. The interview was conducted in the private conference room located within

26|Fzaze o

RIN Investigations, Inc. 47|Page
City of Fullerton, On-Call Independent Investigative Services



the Hurnan Resources Department al xoomx’s Headquarters. Mr, xxoox was exiremely cordial
and cooperative during the course of the investigative interview.

Mr. oo answered all questions posed o him direclly, coherently and without hesitation
Furthermore, he provided clear and consistent responses throughout the tnterview. Mr. xoox did
not provide any conflicting/contradictory information and thus gave no obvious indication he
was being dishonest or intentionally misleading during the administrative interview. As
discussed above, Mr. xaoone stated he had virtually no interaction with the complaining party and
thus had no information conceming the complaints/allegations.

XOXX - Assessmeni

Ms. xxxxw was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaalz of RJN Investigations on
August 23, 2018, The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the
Human Resources Department at xooox’ s Headquarters.

Ms. somx was extremely cordial and cooperalive duting the course of the investigalive
interview. She answered all questions posed to her directly, coherently and without hesitation.
Furthermore, Ms. sozow provided clear and consistent responses throughout the interview. Ms.
sxxxx did not provide any conflicting/contradictory information and thus gave no obvious
indication se was being dishonest or intentionally misleading during the administrative interview.
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INVESTIGATIVE FINDINGS
CASE # 06_15_18

Administrative Process Disclaimer

The siandards of proaf and rudes thai govern adminisirative investigadory and disciplinary
processes are different from those used in legalproceedings in couris of law. Consequenty, no
kgal cancbusions can ar should be drawn from recomsrendaiions and/or decisions associated
with this adminisirative process.

ALLEGATIONS/FINDINGS
Below are the specific allegations, followed by the findings:

Allegation #1

In an email dated March 26, 2018, Ms. xrowm alleged she was subjected to inappropriate conduct
by Ms. xoooor Ms. soomx stated in the email that “it’s well known you do not want me in your
unit and Lula has been trying o get rid of me... [ deserveto be treated fairly.”

Additionally, Ms. oo alleged in the aforementioned email that “you accused me of hiding
documents in my locked drawers...” She stated this accusation was not accurate and she was
“not hiding anything.”

Finding

Based on a preponderance of the evidence stemdard, this allegeation is desermined to be
unsubstanticged. Ms. sexxe’s allegations of inappropriate conduct and accusations by Ms.

xxxx are not supported. This decision was based on the information gathered bothin the
investigative interviews and documentation provided by Ms. zxoxex. Furthermore, the assessment

of Ms. xooom determined her to be credible and with minimal motive to falsify dunng her
statement.

Allesation #2

In an erail dated May 7, 2018, Ms. soooot alleged she was subjected to harassment and HIPAA
violations by Ms. soooex. Ms. xuozx stated in the email that “I don't understand why [ must go
through an interrogation every few months when, as | stated in the first meeting, my condition is
not expected to improve and it’s progressively getling worse. 1 am asked the same questions at
each meeting and my responses are the same. 1 don’t understand why I need to discuss my
redical condition in front of other employees. What aboul my HIPAA rights? This type of
interrogation is intimidating a form of harassment and is causing me undue siress...”

Finding

Based on a preponderance of the evidence standard, this alle gation is deleyrined 10 be

unsubstantiated Ms. exsee’ s allegations of harassment and having her HIPAA rights violated
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by Ms. ooy are not supporied. This decision was based on the information gathered both in the
investigative interviews and documentation provided by Ms. xoomw. Furthermore, the assessment
of Ms. sy determined her to be credible and with minimal motive to falsify duing her
statement.

Allegation #3

In a Charge of Discrimination filed on July 25, 2018 with the Equal Employment Opportunity
Comnmission and Califomia Department of Fair Employment and Housing, Ms. soomx alleged:

[ “I was hired on or about November 4, 2002, and my current position is Advisor. From on or

about October 9, 2017 to on or about Decernber 31, 2017, I was subjected to different terms and
conditions of employment by Xwmmx (Manager). The different terms and conditions of
employment included, but were not limited to, not being allowed te change my start time to
7:30amy; having my caseload given o another employee leaving me with no work to perform;
being accused of stealing an office key, being accused of noi being at work; and submitting
disability retirement applications to a retirement agency without my consent. On or about
November 7, 2017, I requested a reasonable accommodation to Xmo and my request was
denied.

. No reason was given for the different terms and conditions of employment The reason oo
gave me for the denied accommodation was due to attendanceissues.

IIL Ibelieve I was discrirninated against because of my disability in violation of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, and discriminated against because of my age (66) in
violation of the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967, asamended.”

Finding

Based on a preponderance of the evidence standard,_this allegation is determined $o be
unsubsientiated. Ms. e’ s allegations of discrimination on the basis of age and disability by
Ms. zooo are not supported. This decision was based on the information gathered bothin the
interviews with the involved parties and documentation provided by Ms. xieore. Futhermore,
theassessment of the involved parties interviewed during this investigalion determined them to
be credible and with minimal motive to falsify during their respective statements.
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AUDIO FILES
CASE #06_15_18

Investigator(sy Name: Alan Kaatz, Manager — Workplace Investigations
Total Number of Audio Files: 5

File Names:

Subject of Investigation(s)

Audio ~mooom -~ 07-11-18, 8K, oo
Audio - moox - 08-23-18, AK, oo
Audio - xxwoor — 08-23-18, AK, snoom
Audio - oo - 08-23-18, AK, X soomx

Wilnesses
Audio - oo - 09-12-18, AK, oo
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VIl. Work Sample #2

CONFIDENTIAL

DEPARTMENT OF HUMANRESOURCES
ADMINISTRATIVE INVESTIGATION

CASE # xoox_ 03 28 18
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DEPARTMENT OF HUMANRESOURCES
ADMINISTRATIVEINVESTIGATION

CASE # xoxx 03_28_18

PREPARED FOR:

xxxx DIRECTOR ~-LABOR & EMPL OYEE RELATIONS xoxx, RISK
MANAGER

PREPARED BY:
RJN INVESTIGATIONS, INC.
ALAN KAATZ, MANAGER ~- WORKPLACE INVESTIGATIONS

SUBMITTED: SEPTEMBER 3, 2018
AMENDED: SEPTEMBER 11, 2618
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Phone: $88323-3832
Fax: $88223-7283
CA Stase License 12054

WWW .y ininy com
XXXK Seplember 3, 2018
Director — Labor & Employee Relations
xxx Wilshire Bivd.
Los Angeles, CA 90057

RE: xxxx ~ Investigation of Clims Raised by All of the Staff Reporting to xxxx
Dear Ms xxxx,

Pursuant to the contract between RIN Investigations, Inc. (or “RIN™) and the xxxx (or “gxxxr™),
RIN was tasked with theinvestigation of complaints reported by xxgx, X¥u¥, XXXK, XXEX,
xxxx and xxxx against their manager, xxxx. All of theinvolved parties are employees of
RXRE.

The complaining parties alleged they have been subjected to hostile work environment, bullving
and retaliation by Ms. xxxx. All ofthe complaining parties alleged that Ms. xxuxx &ilsto
communicate effectively and treats them unprofessionally. Therefore, the scope of this
investigation will be to address these allegations in conjunction with xxxz"s Personnel Rules
Manua! of Policy and Procedure (specifically: Section 1081102 Special Obligations of
Supervisory and Administrative Eraployees, Section 108:16. — Fair Practices; and Appendix
108:C. — Anti-Harassment Policy).

The purpose of RIN's involvernent in this matter is to conduct a good faith investigation that is
prompt, impartial and thorough delivering reasonable conclusions. This administrative
investigation and resulting conclusions/indings are based ona preponderance of evidence
standard. Consequently, no legal conclusions can or should be drawn from recommendations
and/or decisions associated with this administrative process.

Best Regards,

Reaws Raaty

AlanKaatz, WC.CP,,CPFL
Manager — Workplace Investigations
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CASE #: xxxx 03_28_18

« List of Person(s) Interviewed

Complaining Party xxxx
Complaining Party ¥xxx
Complaining Party xxxx
Complaining Pasty xxxx
Complaining Party xxxx
Complaining Party xxxx
Subject of Investigation xxxx
Witness Ryan xxxx

Witness Lula xxxx

*  Summary Chart
*  Intake Information

Administration Investt gation Memorandum ~xxxg, Apnl 2, 2018
Administration Investi gation Memorandur —~xxxx, April 2, 2018
A dministration Investi gation Memorandurn — xxxx, 4pril 2, 2018
Administration Investi gation Memorandum ~ xxxzg, April 2, 2018
Administration Investi gation Memorandum - xxxx, Apdl 23,

201
3

Administration Investi gation Memorandum — xxxx, Apnil 23, 2018
Administration Investi gation Memorandum — xxxx, March 28, 2018

o Invedigative Summary

+ Involved Party(s) Interview Assessments
« Invegligative Findings

¢ Exhibils

Exhibit A - Documents Provided by Mr. xxxx
Exhibit B — Documents Provided by Mr. xxzx
Exhibit C ~ Documents Provided by Ms. xxxx
Exhibit D — Documents Provided by Ms. Xxxx
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Table of Contents
CEIU# xxoxx _03_28_ 18
Page 20f 2

Exhibit E — Ernails from Ms. zuzx and her representative with attached
documents (attachments included in separate file dueto size)

Exhibit F — Email from Mr. xxgx to Ms. zxxx (former Human

Resources Director) regarding March 19, 2018 meeting concerns, March 28, 2018
Extubit G —xxxxz Manual of Policy and Procedure — Section 108:1102. -

Special Obligations of Supervisory and Adminisirative Employees

Exhibit H — xxxx Manual of Policy and Procedure - Section 108:09. -
Discipline

Exzhibit [ - xxxx Manual of Policy and Procedure ~ Appendix 108:C Anti-

Harassment Policy

» Audio Tracking Sheet

Complaining Party xxxx
Complaining Party xxxx
Complaining Party xxxx
Complaining Party stxxx
Complaining Party xxxx
Complaining Party xxxx
Subject of Investigation xxxx

Witness xxxx
Witness Xxx
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LIST OF PERSONS INTERVIEWED
CASE #xxxx 3 28 18

F PERSO L INF 10N
NAME TITLE RACE/ETHNICITY | AGE* | GENDER | PATE OF
1. KKK xR Asian 43 Male 1993
2. p— KKK Hispanic 49 Male 2007
3. XXX XK Asian 44 Male 1997
4, XXX KXKK Hispanie 46 Female 2013
5. XK Poe e African-American N/A Female 1997
6. KKK XK Hispanic N/A Female 2010
7. LXK KK Hispanic N/A Female 2000
8. XXX K Caueasian N/A Male 2001
9. XXNK XXX Caucasian N/A | Female 1998
*No age related cllegations
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SUMMARY CHART

CASE #: xxxx 03 28 18

EVENTS/ALLEGATIONS

WITNESS - SUPPORTING/DISPUTING INFORMATION

The complaining parties allege they were subjected to
inappropriate conduct and a hostile work environment by
their direct supervisor, Ms. xxzx. All ofthe complaining
parties described six similar allegations of misconduct by
Ms. xxxx, which they believed to be inappropriate and that
subjected them to ahostile work environment. The spedi fic
dlegations of misconduct by Ms. xxxx reported cumul atively
bythe complaning parties are that: ) Ms. xxux
discouraged/disallowed them from speaking with or asking
for any type of assistance from their colleagues, b) Ms. xummx
lacked proper communication skills and would refrain from
speaking with them for extended periods of time when upset
wath them, c) Ms. zuxx"s unit meetings are only negative and
offer no (or very minimal) positive feedback) they are
intimidated and “fear” Ms. zxxx because sheis “very harsh”
and at times “rude,” &) Ms. xetxx would retaliate against them
by assigning extra work when she is unhappy with them, and
f) Ms. xx delays approvingfreviewing green card

(tme off) requests resulting in the lost vacation time.

SUPPORTING: As alleged by the complaining parties.

DISPUTING: Ms. zx:xx adamantly denied all of the allegations
reported by the complaning parties. She manages all of her direct
reports in a manner thatis “fair,” “consistent” and within XXXX's
established policies.

Ms. xxxx had never received any complaints from her direct reports prior
to Mr. xxix meeting with her staff on March 19, 2018, She explained that
several ofthe employees who report to her have prafessional relationships
with hiring ranking managers and thus there was no reason why they

OTHER: None

Mr. zxzx alleged he has asked Ms, xmxx for
guidance/direction on several occasions she responded to
him by saying “you should know by now.” Additionally,
Mr. g alleged there was an ind dent where he was five
minutes late for a Saturday shift and Ms. xxxx sent him
home despite knowing he has a significant commute to work.

In addition, Mr. xxux alleged Ms. stz has “threatened him
by saying she (Ms. xxot) will go to HR if she feels that he
has disobeyed or disrespected her in any kind of shape or
form stating she has encugh evidence to do so.”

SUPPORTING: As alleged by Mr. sxxxx. (Note - Mr. e was unable
to provide specific dates associated with any of the alleged incidents.)

DISPUTING: Ms. xxux adamantly denied Mr. xix’s dlegation
regarding her telling him “you should know by now.” She also never
sent him home for being a few minuteslate on a Saturday. However, Ms.
sxzx mentioned there was a situation where Mr. xxxx did not have his
xxxxidenti fication and security initidly did not want to allow

him to enter.

Ms. smaox denied she ever threatened Mr. xxzz. However, she
mentioned there was an incident in Apri] 2017 when she was “very

DATE
2007 through 1.
March 2018
Unknown 2.
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DATE

EVENTS/ALLEGATIONS

WITNESS - SUPPORTING/DISPUTING INFORMATION

concemed” regarding Mr. sxx’s atitude. Ms. sotyw stated that part of
her concem was due to it being common knowledge that Mr. sotiex has a
permitto canry aconcealed weapon. Ms. st indicated that Mr. xxxx
carned the weapon while at work. (Note — Senior Investigator Kaatz was
not advised of there being any current threat of potential workplace
violence).

March 2016

Ms. xootx reported prior mistreatment by Ms. soto to Ms.
xxxy in March 2016. She also requested to transfer out Ms.
s’ s unit at that time, but Ms. sxx convinced her to stay.
Ms. zxxx alleged Ms. xxxx found about her request to
transfer and subsequently retaliated against her by revoking a
previcusly approved flex schedule to help with Ms. s
dropping off/picking up her children from childcare.

SUPPORTING: As alleged by Ms. xxsat.

DISPUTING: Ms. zxxx adamantly denied Ms. sonoe’s allegation she
retaliated against her. She said this was “absolutely not true ”

Furthermore, Ms. xexx indicated Ms. :mter’s flex time was never
revoked.

March 2016,
April 2017,
August 2017

Mr. xoox stated on March 14, 2016 he requested for Mr. xums
(senior member ofthe unit) to assist him with an event
because Ms. onos was not going to be present. Ile alleged
that Ms. zxxx subsequently reprimanded him saying it was
“not permitted” for him to ask for Mr. xxxx’s assistance. Mr.
wxocx stated he felt the reprimand was inappropriate and
retaliatory. He said it was his understanding Mr. o2 was
also reprimanded due to this situation.

Mr. e stated he was issued a reprimand on April 22,
2017, because he allowed a Security Officer to assist with
the sign-in sheet at an event. He alleged the reptimand was
inappropriate and Ms. xxuzx’s treatment towards him during
the situation was unprofessional.

Mr. wixx stated he contacted his union representative on
August 25, 2017, as he felt like Ms. st was subjecting
him to a “hostile work environment.” He adleged he was
subsequently placed on a “work plan” on September

19, 2017, “wath no explanation” and believed it was
retaliatory.

SUPPORTING: As alleged by Mr. sxxx.

DISPUTING: Ms. xxxx denicd Mr. xxxx's allegation that a
“Confirmation of Oral Counseling” issued to him was inappropriate or
retaligtory in nature. She explained the memorandum was issued due to
policy/procedure violations demonstrated by Mr. xuxx.

Ms. xxxox stated Mr. xxex was spedifically instructed to handle the sign-
in sheet at the event. She also indicated Mr. o “raised his voice”
towards her and became rather insubordinate when she addressed the
situahon with him. Additionally, Ms. otz consulted with Human
Resources regarding the reprimand and it was approved to be issued to
Mr. stz Therefore, she said she followed policy and did not do
anything that was inappropriatefunpro fessional.

Ms. xoosox stated Mr. xsoex being placed on a Work Plan was directly

rel ated to 1ssues conceming his job performance. She explained Mr. xsmtx
indicated he had been calling “hundreds” of clients related to job
placements (his primary function). However, Ms. xxx said her
workstation is near Mr. xzxx’s and did not hear him making the calls.
Theretfore, she stated Mr. xzior was not meeting the goals assoaiated with
his position and thus the Work Plan was necessary.
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DATE EVENTS/ALLEGATIONS WITNESS ~ SUPPORTING/DISPUTING INFORMATION

Early 2016 5. Ms.xmix stated shortly after she completed the probationary | SUPPORTING: As alleged by Ms. suox.
period for her position reporting to Ms. xxxx, she requested
te retumnto her previous position due to Ms. xxsx's DISPUTING: Ms. xxxx denied Ms. xxxx’s allegation and said she never

treatment ofher. However, she said she was unable to retun | made any such comments to her. She stated Ms. i was reluctant to

to her old position. Ms. xxsx alleged Ms. somx told her “you | hire Ms. xxxx becanse ofher attendance concerns and that it was her

are more than welcome to leave” and that “ifsomeone saw | (Ms. xxxt) who decided to “take a chance on her (Ms. wxx)”

your sickfvacation hours used they wouldn’t want you.” Ms. | Additionally, Ms. xuxx explained Ms. wor never came to her to discuss
xxxx stated Ms. sxxx’s comments were hostile and the transfer.

inappropriate.
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INVESTIGATIVESUMMARY
CASE # xxxx03_28_18
“Administrative Process Disclaimer”
The starndards of proof and rules that govern adminisirative invesiigalory and disciplinary

praocesses are different fromthose used in legel proceedings in couris of law. Conseguenily, no
legal canclusions can or should be drawn from recommendations and/or decisions associated

with this edminisirative process.

COMPLAINING PARTY(S): KRHK

pioisiecd

XEXK

RERK

REXX
SURJECT(S) OF INVESTIGATION: pioidioi
DATE OF INCIDENT (8): 2007 through March 2018
LOCATION: xxxx 2600 Wilshire Blvd,

Los Angeles, CA 90057

DATE MANAGEMENT NOTIFIED: March 28, 2018

DATE HUMAN RESOURCES OPENED:  March 28, 2018

PRIMARY INVESTIGATOR: Alan Kaatz
Manager — Workplace Investigations

RIN Investi gations, Inc.

DATE INVESTIGATION INITIATED: March 28, 2018
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INVOLVYED CODES ANDPOLICIES:
Theinvolved XX XX Code and Policy seclion at issue in this investigation includes:

o XXXX Manual of Policy and Procedure ~ Section 108:09. — Discipline

o XXX Manual of Policy and Procedure — Section 108:1102. - Special Obligations of
Supervisory and Administrative Employees

o XXX Manual of Policy and Procedure — Section 108: 16, - Fair Practices

o XXXX Manual of Policy and Procedure — Appendix 108:C. - Anti-Harassment Policy

SUMMARY OF INVESTIGATION

At the request of Ms. Caroline Chung (xxxx’s former Human Resources Director), this
investigation was initiated on March 28, 2018. Duning a brief meeting on March 28, 2018, Ms.
Chung provided the background of the assignment / allegations to Senior Investigator Kaatz.

Investigator’'s Note: Ms. xooo: was also involved in a separate investigation in which
she was the complaiming party. That investigation was the result ofa complaing
reporied by M. xxxx, i which she alleged she was subjecied to harassment and
hostile work environrent by M. xxxx and My, xxex. The lvestigative Report was
submitted on August 16, 2018 and the allegations were determined 1o be
unsubstanticted

Given the two complaints do not have any divect correlation, we are handling te
investigations and resuliing reports/fndings separdately. However, it Is imporiant 1o
consider the fiming of the complaint reported by Ms. xoox. Ms. xxxx’s complaint came
immediately after she was imfoymed ofthe complaints filed against her by her
subordinate stalf

Senior Investigator Kaatz performed adminisirative interviews with the complaining parties on
Aprl 17, 2016 and May 2, 2018. We subsequently perfurmed admsnisiralive interviews with the
two witnesses, Mr. ;oo and Ms. ooot, on April 19, 2018 and May 2, 2013, respectively. Ms.
e was initially interviewed on April 18, 2013 inrelation to her complaint against her
managers. However, she and her representative indicated they were not prepared to discuss the
complainis associated with the allegations against Ms. xuoze at that time.

The interview with Ms. xoex was subsequently scheduled for May 23, 2018. However, her
representative (Mr, xxxx) was approximately one hour late. Therefore, this caused further delay
with the investigation because we were forced to postpone the administrative interview for next
available date on June 13, 2018.

During our meeting with Ms. sxxzot and Mr. xuxx on June 13, 2018, they explained they had
numerous documents to provide in relationto bothinvestigations being performed. Therefore,
s, sooos and Mir. xxxx subsequently submitted numerous emails to Senior Investigator Kaatz
from June 18 until July 3, 2018, containing hundreds of documents they believed to be pertinent
to this matter. The emails are provided in Exhibit E below and the documents are contained ina
sepatate file due to overall size of the file.
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In addition to the aforementioned interviews, the investigation involved the review of a number
of applicable documents provided by the involved parties and the Human Resources Department.
The docurments reviewed were:

Documents Provided by Mr. xoooe

Documents Provided by VIr. xomx

Documents Provided by Ms. oo

Documents Provided by Ms. soox

Emails from Ms. xmxz and her representative with attached documents (@ttachments

included in separate file due to size)

e Email from Mr. soom to Ms. 2xx% (former Human Resources Director)
regarding March 19, 2018 meeting concerns, March 28, 2018

¢ xxxx Manual of Policy and Procedure - Section 108:1102. — Spedial Obligations of
Supervisory and Administrative Employees

s xxuxx Manual of Policy and Procedure - Section 108:09. - Discipline

o xxxx Manual of Policy and Procedure - Appendixz 103:C Anti-Harassment Policy

ALLEGATION SUMMARY

The complaining parties alleged they were subjected to inappropriate conduct and a hostile work
environment by their direct supervisor, Ms. zooot. The complaining parties
indicated that:

. & & 9 @

a) Ms. oz discouraged/disallowed thern from speaking with or asking for any type of
assistance from their colleagues

b) Ms. ooz would refrain from speaking with them for extended periods of time when
upset with them

¢y Ms. xmod’s unit meetings are ondy negative and offer no (or very minimal) positive
feedback

d) Theyare intimidated and “ fear” Ms. xxoox because sheis “very harsh’™ and at times
“rude”

£) Ms. xom would relaliate against them by assigning exira work when she is unhappy with
them

f) Ms. oo delays approving/reviewing green card (time off) requests resulting in the lost
vacation time.

In addition, the complaining parties provided several specific incidents in which they allege they
were subjected to inappropriate conduct and a hostile work environment by Ms, xxxx.

BACKGROUND:
Conplaining Party xxxx:

Mr. oo (Male/Asian-American) began his employment with xxxx in 1993, He stated he
currently holds the position of xxxx. Mr. 300z said he has been in this position for
approximalely 12 years.

FTI TITH

BlFaoe [
Fage i

RIJN Investigations, Inc. 64
City of Fullerton, On-Call Independent Investigative Services




Atthe time of our interview, Mr. zumx indicated he was still under the direct supervisioﬁ of Ms,
xxxx. Furthermore, Mr. iooor stated he has been under the direct supervision of Ms. zoowe since
approximately 2007,

IMr. ooz stated his most recent performance evaluation was conducted by Ms. 3002 in August
2017. He indicated he could not recall the specific details associated wiih the evaluation, but said
the overall rating of his performance was “fair.”

& review of Mr. zoo’s personnel file was not performed during the course of this investigation.
Mr. xoom stated that Ms. oo has issued him numerous warnings/reprnimands during the
timeframe he has reported under her supervision. Additionally, he explained Ms. o bas
counseled him “verball ¥’ on numerous occasions.

Mr. sxxx explained he only knows Ms. xoor through their mutual employment with
xxxx. He stated he does not interact or socialize with Ms xxex outside of work or on any
type of personal basis. Mr. ooz further detailed he continues to maintain a pro fesdonal working
relationship with Ms. xoooz, despite this complaint.

Mr. xxex stated he has never been involved in any previous comnplaints of this nature or resulting
adminisirative investigations.

Cornplaining Party xxoox:

Mr. xzxx (Vale/Hispanic) began his employment with xxxx in 2007, He stated he curently
holds the position of xxx:x. Mr, zxx¥ stated he has been inhis curent position since he was
hired with x2xz. He said he has been under the direct supervision of Ms. sonine since 2009, Nr.
xxx¥ explained he previously reported to Ms. xxxz.

Atthe time o f our interview, Mr. soootindicated he was remains under the direct supervision of
Ms. xxxz. Mr o further detailed he continues 1o maintain a professional working relationship
with Ms. ooz, despite this complaint.

Mr. xoo’ s most recent performance evaluation was conducted by Ms. xxxx in October
2017, He could not recall the specific details associated with the evaluation, bul indicated the
overall rating of his performance was “meets expeciations.”

& review of Mr. Acosta’s personnel file was not perforrﬁed during the course of this
invesligation. Mr. xxux stated that Ms xomx has issued him numercus “formal verbal”
warningsrepriraands during the timefrare he has reported under her supervision,

Mr. ooz indicated he only knows Ms. woee through their mutual employment with xxxx. He
does not interact or socialize with Ms. szow outside of work or on any type of personal basis.
Furthermore, Mr. ook staled he first met Ns. oo in 2009, when she became his direct

supervisor.

Mr. xxxx slated he has never been involved in any previous complaints of this nature or
resulting administrative investigations.
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Comnplaining Party xxwx:

Mr. soom (Male/Asian-Amearican) began his employment with xxzx in 1997 He currently
holds the position of xxux . Mr. xoo has been in his cumrent position since February 2016, He
has been under the direct supervision of Ms. xont since the time he started in his current
position. Mr. xsomx explained he previously held the position of xxxx.

Abthe time o f our interview, Mr. xowe remgins under the diredt supervision of Ms. xxsx.
Mr. s3noex further explained that he continues to maintain a professional working relationship with

Ms. s, despite this complaint.

IVr. ;oo stated his most recent perforrnance evaluation was conducted inFebruary 2018 by Ms,
sxxxr. He could not recall the specific details assodated with the evaluation, but said the overall
rating of his performance was “good.”

A review of Mr. somx’s personnel file was not performed during the course of this investigation.
Mr. xoooe stated Ms. ooz issued him a writlen reprimand in March 2016, He was still new in
his position, so he requested for his colleague (IVr. oo to assist with a meeting when Ms. xxwx
was not present. Mr. soom said Ms. oot reprimanded him and said it was not permitted for
him to make such a request from his colleague. He did not feel as though he did anything
inappropriate, or in violation of pelicy, and believed the reprimand was without merit.

Mr. oz stated that he only knows Ms. :oox through their mutual employment with wxzx. He
said he does not interact or socalize with Ms. xxxx outside of work or on any type of personal

basis.

Mr. zxxxhas never been involved in any previous complaints of this nature or resulting
administeative investigations.

Conplaining Party xxoox:

Ms. xemm (Fernale/Hispanic) began her employment with xxxx in November 2013, She
cumrently holds the position of xxxx. Ms. e has been in her current position since she was
hired with xxxx. She has been under the direct supervision of Ms. xoox since she (Ms. o)
began her employment

Atthe time o f our interview, Ms. oy remains under the direct supervision of Ms. xooor Ms,
xxxx continues to maintain a professional working relationship with Vs, xox, despite this
complaint.

ks, xoont stated her most recent performance evaluation was conducted by Ms. o in May
2017. She said the overall rating of her performance was “good.” Ms. mxxx explained her next
evaluation was approaching and she was concemed about possible retaliation by Ms. soone

Senior Investigator Kaatz advised Ms. xooox that most likely her performatce evaluation would
be postponed while the investigation was in progress. We also instructed her to contact Hurnan
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Resources in the event she believed she was being subjected to any type of retaliation for
reporting her complaint and/or participating in this administrative investi gation.

A review of Ms xxxx’s personnel file was not performed during the course of this
investigation. Ms. xxxx stated Ms. zxx issued her a reprimand in 2016. Aside fom that, she
denied any additional waming or reprimands.

Ms. soom only knows Ms. xsoor through their mutual employment with xxzgx. She does not
interact or socialize with Ms. oo outside of work or on any type of personal basis
Furthermore, Ms. xxex first met Ms. xxex in 2013, when she became her direct supervisor.

Ms. st has never been involved in any previous complaints of this nalure or resulting
administralive investigations.

Conplaining Party xxxx:

Ms. ooz (Feralef A friican-American) began her employvment with xxxx in March

1997. She cumrently holds the position of xxzx. Ms. xxxx has been in her current position since
approximately October 201 5. She has been under the direct supervision of Ms. sotxx since she
was promoted to her current position. Ms. oo explained she previously held the position of
Eligibility Interviewer for approzimately three vears.

At the time of our interview, Ms. somz remains under the direct supervision of Ms. sooex. She
continues to maintain a professional working refationship with Ms. xxxx, despite this
complaint.

s, s stated her most recent performance evaluation was conducted in October 2017, by
Ms. wooe She said the overall rating of her performance was “ satisfactory.”

A review of Ms. soome’s personnel file was not performed during the course of this investigation,
Ms. oot denied any history of formal wamings or reprimands issued by Ms. xxxx, or prior
SUpErvisors.

Ms. sooor only knows Is. xsooz through their mutual employment with xxxx. She explained she
does not interact with Ms. oooz outside of work or on any type of personal basis Furthemmore,
Ms. 1w first met Ms. soom several years prior io when she began reporting under Ms. xsoet’s
supervision.

Ms. ;oo has never been involved in any previous complaints of this nature or resulting
administrative investigations.
Conplaining Party xxoox:

Ms. xoox (Female/Hispanic) began her ernployment with xxxx in 2010, She currently holds

the position of xxxx. Ms, xxoorhas been in her current position for approximately 2 4 vears.
She has been under the direct supervision of Ms. w0z since she
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was promoted to her cwrent position. Ms. xx¢ explained she previcusly held the positions of
¥xx¥ and XXZX.

At the time of our interview, Ms. ;oo remains under the direct supervision of Ms, .
She explained despite this complaint, she continues to maintain a professional working
relationship with Ms. soo,

Ms. s stated her most recent performance evaluation was conducted in August 2017, by
Ms. oo, The overall rating of her perfonmance was “meets expeclations.”

A review of Ms. xxoo’s personnel file was not performed during the course of this investigation.,
Ms. xoome denied any history of formal wamings or reprimands issued by Ms. xwowe, or prior
SUpErvisors.

Ms. ;oo only knows Ms. oo through their mutual employment with xxxx. She does not
interact with Ms. spooe outside of work or on any type of personal basis. Additionally, Ms. zoong
first met Ms. xxooe when she began reporting under Ms. xxood’s supervision.

IVs. xxxx has never been involved in any previous complainits of this nature or resulting
administrative investigations.

Subject of Investigation xoox:

Ms. oo (Female/Hispanic) began her employment with xxxzx in 2000, She currently holds
the position of xxxx. Ms. ;oo has been in this position for approximately 11 years. She has six
staff members who report directly to her. Additionally, Ms. xxzy explained she previously held
the position of xxxx.

At the time of interview, Ms. soonz was temporarily reporling to Ms. xxxz, xxxx. She stated
this change was implemented due to the complaint she reported against her managers (MVs,
sxxx and Mr. xoot). Ms. soom explained she has reported to Ms. xxeot since approximately
late 2014.

Investigaior’s Note: Senior Frvestigator Kaalz was subsequently advised Ms. oxx
returned o reporting to M. xxxx.

A review of Ms. sooet’s personnel file was not performed during the course ofthis investigation.
However, Ms. oot denied any history of formal wamings/reprimands during the course of her
employment. She explained Ms. xeoor discussed an “oral counseling” with her, but the reprimand
was never actually issued to her. Ms, sooor also has not had a formal performance evaluation in
several years.

Ils. zxxx only knows all of the staff members who repost under her supervision through their
mutual employment with xzxx. She does nol interact or have personal relationships with any of

her direct reports. Ms. xxxx continues to maintain professional working relationships with all
of her staff despile being notified of these against her and the pending investigation.
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Prior to being notified of this complaint at the end of March or beginning of April 2018, Ms.
sy had never been involved in any prior administrative investigations. She filed her own
complaint against her managers (Ms. xxxx and Mr. xom) on Apnl 6, 2018, Ms. sooor farther
explained she has never been notified previously of any complaints refated to her management
style or {reatment of subordinate employees.

SPECIFIC ALLEGATIONS:

1) The complaining parties allege they were subjected to inappropriate conduct and a hostile
work environment by their direct supervisor, Ms. xxzx,  All of the complaining parties
described six similar allegations of misconduct by Ms. xxmx, which they believed to be
inappropriate and that subjected thermn to a hostile work environment.  The specific
allegations of misconduct by Ms. :oox reported cumulatively by the complaining parties
are that!

) Ms. xoo discouraged/disallowed them from speaking with or asking for any type
of assistance from their colleagues

by Ms. oo would refrain from speaking with them for extended periods of time
when upset with thern

¢y Ms. sooo’s unit meetings are only negative and offer no (or very minimal)
positive feedback

d)y They are intimidated and “fear” Ms. xxxx because she is “very harsh” and at
times “rude”

&) Ms. xom would retaliate against them by assigning exira work when she is
unhappy with them

f) Ms. oo delays approvingreviewing green card (Hime off) requests resulting in
the lost vacation time.

2) Mr. xxwx alleged he has asked Ms. xx=x for guidance/direction on several occasions and
she responded to him by saying “you should know by now” Additionally, Mr xom
alleged there was an incident where he was five minules late fora Saturday shift and Ms.
xxxx sent him home despite knowing he has a significant commute to work.

In addition, Mr. xoone alleged Ms. o has “threatened him by saying she (Ms. o)
vill go to HR if she feels that he has disobeyed or disrespected her inany kind of shape or
forrmung stating she has enough evidence to do so.”

3) Ms. soome reported prior mistreatment by Ms. sz to Ms. somor in March
2016. She also requested to transfer out Ms. xmooe’s unit at that time, bul Ms, o
convinced her to stay. Ms. soowt alleged Ms. xome found about her request to transfer
and subsequently retaliated against her by revoking a previously approved flex schedule
to help with Ms. ;oom dropping offfpicking up her children from childeare.

4) Nr. zxux stated on March 14, 2016, he requested for Mr. xoog (senior member of the
unit) to assist hirn with an event because Ms. soont was not going to be present. He
alleged Ms. sz subsequently reprimanded him saying it was “not permitted” for
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Him io ask for Mr. xxxx’s assistance. Mr. xxxy stated he felt the reprimand was
inappropriate and retaliatory.

Nr. xzx was 1ssued a reprimand on Apnl 22, 2017, because he allowed a Security
Officer to assist with the sign-in sheet at an event. He alleged the reprimand was
ingppropriale and Ms. wme’s treatmen! lowards him duning the situation was
unprofessional.

Nr. xooex stated he contacted his union representative on August 25, 2017, as he felt like
Ms. xxxx was subjecting him to a “hostile work environment.” He alleged he was
subsequently placed on a “work plan” on September 19, 2017, “with no explanation” and
believed it was retaliatory.

5) Ms. xmxx stated shorlly afler she completed the probationary period for her position
reporting to Ms. xxxx, she requested to refum to her previous position due to Ms. somm’s
treatment of her. However, she was unable to retumn to her old position. Ms. oz alleged
Ms. ¢ told her “you are more than welcome to leave” and “if someone saw your
sick/vacation hours used they wouldn’'t want you” Ms xxx stated Ms. xzod’s
comments were hostile and inappropriate.

INVESTIGATIVE STATEMENTS:

1) The complaining parties allege they were subjected to inappropriate conduct and a
hostile work environxent by their direct supervisor, Ms. xxxx. All of the complaining
partes described six similar allegations of misconduct by Ms. xoxx, which they believed
to be inappropriaie and that subjected them to a hostile work environment. The
specific allegations of misconductby Ms. xxxx reported cumulatively by the conplaining

parties are that:

a) Ms.xxxx discouraged/disallowed them from speaking with or asking for any type
of assistance from their colleagues;

b} Ms.xxxx would refrain from speaking with them for extended periods of time when
upset with them

¢} Ms.xxxx’s unit meetings are only negative and offer mo (or very minimal)
positive feedback

d) They are intimidated and “fear” Ms. xxxx because she is *very harsh” and at times
“nlde”

e) Ms.xxxx would retaliate against them by assigning exira work when she is
unhappy with them

) Ms.xxxx delays approving/reviewing green card (time off) requests resulting in the
lost vacation time.

Co ining Party xao0x

Mr. sz was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on April
17, 2018. The interview was conducled in a private conference room located within the Human

Resources Depariment at wxxx Headquarters. Mr. ooz was cordial and cooperative during
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The course of the investigative interview. Also present for the interview was Mr. xxxx’s
representative (XXXX - RXXX).

Investigaior’s Note: My. zxxxwas unable to cite mawy specific examples of the
allegations he discussed i his Siatemers. He indicated the wmajorily of Ms. xxxx's
Inappropridate cnd unpro fessional behavior was verbead and not documented in any Ype of
Jormal mavner.

After the interview, Mr. xxxxt provided several documents to Senior Investigator Kaatz, These
documents have been included below as Exhibit A in the Exhibits section and were reviewed

during theinvestigation.

Mr. oot provided some background in that he has reported to Ms. :oom since 2007, She
became the Coordinator in 2007 and that “everything changed ” Mr. womm explained Ms. sy
has a management style that was strictlly “my way or the highway.” Furthermore, Ms. o
“doesn’t appreciate staff.”

Mr. xozsog did not believe Ms. zxex “had any people skills.” He further explained “she (Ms. o)
doesn’t know how to talk to her staff,” Mr. xxoor stated when asked for assistance, Ms. oo
“puts you down” instead of providing assistance He said when he would ask Ms. oo for
direction, she would tell him he “should know that by now.”

According to Mr. e, he has been experiencing difficulties with Ms. xmx since he started
reporting to her. Mr. xxoex described Ms. xoone as “controlling” and her staff members werefare
“afraid” of her. Ms. xoox has a “very negative atlitude” towands the staff that reports to her,

Mr, xxzx slated t part of Ms. :oont’s controlling behavior is she does not allow staff to “work
together.” He also said Ms. e does not allow him to assist his colleagues, despite the fact heis
the most senior staff member in the unit. Mr. xex explained Ms. ooz said she is “the only
supervisor” and thus he should not provide instruction 1o any of the other staff members,

According to Mr. 2xxx, his colleagues would frequently send him a question (related to work) via
text message. He said they would do this to avoid any potential scrutiny from Ms. oo
about them working together. Mr. xxxtx stated there is no reason why they should not be able to
consult with each other and work together. He said the staff is not doing anything to undermine

Ms. oz, but mther working together in an effort to benefit xzxx and their clients.

Mr. xxex explained there was an incident in approximately 2016, when his co-worker (Mr.
xox) requested his assistance to explain a program to a client. He was subsequently issued a
“Confirmation of Oral Counseling Meeting of 5/4/16” (see Exhibit A below) by Ms. ooz, Mr.
xxxx indicated Ms. xxx accused him of acting as supervisor. However, he emphasized he was
not acting as a supervisor and instead was simply trying to assiss Mr. xcom (who had
requested his help).

In addition, Mr. e sald Ms xo would utilize verbal reprimands to inlimidate and
control the staff members. He stated from his experience Ms. xxxx would issue Confirmation
of Oral Counseling to employees (such as the one described above), but would not
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provide a copy of the document and it was not provided to Human Resources. Aside from the
counseling discussed above, Mr. xxex was unable to provide any additional specific incidents
associated with this allegation.

Nr. xooor stated he went to the union in 2015, because he believed Ms. sz had done something
inappropriate. He said il was minor issue, but Ms. oo made a big deal about it and made him
feel really low. However, Mr. szox was unable to provide any specific details related to this
situation.

Mr. xuxx requested to transfer out of Ms. xxxx unit approximately two years ago. However,
the transfer was not granted because he was told he was anasset to the unit. Mr. s stated he is
an exempt employee and will often work additional hours because he is a dedicated employee. He
has a two-hour commute to/from work and Ms. soo does not appreciate the extra effort he
dedicates to his work.

Mr. s described one incident where he was five minutes late to work a Saturday event. Mr.
XX¥¥ again reiterated he voluntanily went to the event to assist his unit and xxxz. Ms xmx
instructed him 1o go home because he was late despile the fact she knows he has a long
commute. Mr. :oooe was unable to provide the specific date when this incident ocowrred.

In addition, Mr. xxx indicated Ms. xxx has neglected, or delayed, to approve his time off
requests on several occasions. It was his understanding she had done the same thing to other staff
as well. Mr. ooy explained her failure 1o approve the requests in a timely manner resulted in his
“losing time.” Agin, Mr. ©¥x was unable to provide specific dates associaled with these
incidents.

Mr. xoooe dated when Ms. xoome was displeased with an employes she would retaliate by
assigning additional work with “unrealistic” deadlines. However, Mr. xeoxx was unable 1o provide
specific incidents or details concerning this type of alleged retaliation. A dditionally, Mr. mom
stated one of Ms. xexx’s “tactics” was to intimidate staff members with possible temmination.
He said Ms. momx mentioned to him on several occasions she had “enough proof” to tenminate
him, if she chose to.

Mr. oz explained there has been a “pattern” of staff members requesting to transfer (or get out)
of Ms. mmx’s unit due to her inappropriate and unprofessional conduct. He provided the names
of several staff members who he said had priorissues with Ms. xom (see Exhibit A below). The

names of these employees are: xxxx (failed probation), xxxx (failed probation), xxxx (resigned
due to Ms. ), xxxx (tansfered), xxxx (lrnsfared), xxxx (tenninated), xxxx (failed
probation), xxux (lransfered), xxxx (transferred one week), xxgx (forced to retire), xuux
(resigned). Mr. xtioor emphasized that all of the abovementioned staff were impacted due to Ms.
zxxx's inappropriate conduct.

In terms of Ms. xxxx’s communication with her staff, Mr. zxex has “poor” communication skills
and frequently “doesn’t talk” to the employees. As of the time of interview (Apnl 17,
2018}, Mr. xoom explained Ms. oo has not spoken with him since January 2, 2018. This lack of
communication with him was Ms. xooot’s way to retaliate against him for providing information
directly to Ms. xaom. Mr. oo explained Ms. xooo is Ms. xsont’s manager, so he technically flls
under het supervision as well.
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Mr. ;oo was unsure how a supervisor can effectively manage a unit when they are not speaking
with cedain staff members. Ms oo will come to his desk and write down a request and hand
it to him, instead of simply discussing the request with him.

According to Mr. oo, he neglected to previously report the adverse treatment by Ms, xxwx
because he was “afraid to say anything.” It was only afler a meeting in March 2018, all of the
staff who reports to Ms. xxxx expressed their concerns to NMr. xxxx (xxxx) reganding Ms.
zxor’s alleged unprofessional conduct and hostile treatment ofthem. Mr. xoix explained Mr.
xxx had observed some of the obvious discontent among the staff members and requested to
speak with them with Ms. xxoor (or Ms. xxxx) present.

Mr. ;oo stated it was his understanding his colleague had also been “afraid” to report their
concerns about Ms. oo previously due fo possible retaliation. He said it was duting the
aforementioned discussion with Mr. ot that all of the staff felt empowered to voice their
concerns about Ms. wowm. Furthemmore, Mr. soooe indicated several of his colleagues had
mentioned they were no longer able to tolerate Ms. xxx2’s misireatment and that led them to
finally express their opinions.

Mr. xoex stated Ms. s mentioned in the meeting she “is not here to make friends” He
explained he is fine with that mentality, as long as she treats everyone with respect. However,
Mr. o emphasized from his perspeclive Ms, zomx failed to treat her staff with respect for
NUMENOUs years.

Mr. oo provided the names of his colleagues who repod to Ms. o as) xxx% (RXXK), RXXR
(xxxRr), wxux (¥2xy), Kuxg (2xxx) and wxxx (xuxx). His co-workers had all expressed
similar complaints regarding Ms. xxxx’s treatment of them and her management style.

Mr. mom was not aware of Ms. xom subjecting staff fo any adverse treatment due o any
protected classes (i.e. race, ethnicity, color, religion, etc.). If they did not specifically follow her
direction they “were her enemy” and she would subject them to adverse treatment,

In terms of this complaint being reporied, Mr. sz indicated he was present during a unit
meeting that took place on March 19, 2018, In addition to the actual unit members, Ms. oox
(MManager) and Mr. oo (Assistant Director) atiended the meeting. After the meeting concluded,
Mr. oo detailed how Mr. oo excused Ms xxaw and Ms. zow saying he wanted to meet
independently with the staff.

According to Mr soooe, Mr o informed them he noticed an obvious tension in the
meeting. Therefore, he said Mr. xxxx mentioned he wanted to address any concerns. Mr
zxxx explained how it was at that time they all (Mr. xxzx, Mr sz, Ms. zxxx and Ms. xoz)
voiced the serious concerns regarnding Ms. xxux's treatment of them and what they believed
to be a hostile work environment she created. Mr. xx=zx said it was his understanding that is
what prompted this investigation,

(Referto Audio — xzux — 04-17-18, AK, XXXX)
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Conplaining Party x300x

Mr. ;oo was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on
Apil 17, 2018. The inteview was conducted in a private conference room located within the
Human Resources Departrent at xxxx’s Headguarters. Mr. oo was cordial and cooperative
duning the course of the investigative interview.

A5 mentioned above, Mr. zxxx has been under Ms. sxex”s direct supervision since 2009, During
his time in the department, there had been relatively high tumover of approximately 7-10
employees. It was his understanding some of these employees transferred out of the department
or left xxux due to Ms. ximw However, he was unable to provide the names of specific staff
members.

Mr. oo described Ms. wox as being “very short” and having an “attitude,” when speaking
with the staff members who report to her. It was his belief, Ms. zxxux’s unit has experienced a
high tumover of employees because of the way she treats and speaks with the employees
under her supervidon Due to her monotone speech, Mr. o explained it was often difficult
to tell whether Ms. xuxxux was offering a compliment or critiquing an employee. Nr. xom also
indicated Ms. oo’ s demeanor would be considered to be disrespectful and unappreciative.

According to Mr. oo, Ms. xooor has very imited/minimal verbal interaction with her staff
He explained Ms. sz typically works on her computer and rarely gets up from her computer to
speak with the staff Ir xxxx advised Ms. sz on several occasions she needs to
comrunicate with him more in order to ensure they meet the unit’s objectives. Howewer, Ms.
xxwx has ignored his requests for more open communication and has not changed the way she
runs the unit.

Mr. 1o has not requested to transfer oul of the Ms. xxa’s unit because he enjoys working in
the FSS program and wants fo continue working in this unit. He has not filed any prior
complaints against Ms. 2ot because he 1s accustomed to her management style and has gotten
used o it (referring to the abovementioned concerns).

As far as his colleagues, Mr oo was aware of xxux, xxxx and ¥xx¥ expressing sirnilar
concemns and difficulties working under the supervision of Ms. xoox. He personally spoke with
Mr. ook and advised him to “just do his work,” so there was nothing negative Ms. oo
could say to him.

According to Mr. xoms, he was unsure whether he (or other staff) has been subjected to any
type of hamssment or hoslile work environment by Ms. s, However, Ms woos
management style was not beneficial to the unit and created an uncomfortable atrnosphere to the
staff members who report to her.

In terms of this complaint being reported, Mr. x:oox was present during a unit meeting that took
place on March 19, 2018. In addition 1o the usual unit members, Ms. somx (Manager) and Mr.
o (Assistant Director) also attended the meeting.
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After the meeting concluded, Mr. 2o said Mr. xxox excused Ms. o and Ms. xxoo saying he
wanted to meet independently with the staff Mr. xmx informed them that he noticed an
obvious tension in the meeting and wanted to address any concerns. Mr. xomx stated how it
was ai that time they all (Mr. o, Mr. sxxs, Ms. gz, Ms. k3o and himself) voiced serious
concerns regarding Ms. somex’s treatment of them and what they believed to be a hostile work
envionment she created. NMr. xoom also explained it was his undersianding Mr. soom
subsequently rep orted his concerns to Human Resources.

(Refer to Audio - xxxxr - 04-17-18, AK, XX

Conplaining Party xx00¢

Ir. soome was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on April
17, 2018. The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the Human
Resources Department at xxxx’s Headquarters. Mr. soeex was cordial and cooperative during the
course of the investigative interview. Also present for the interview was Mr mo's

representative (ugxy).

After the interview, Mr. xxxx provided several documents to Senior Investigator Kaatz via email
o review. These documents have been included belowas Exhibit B in the Exhibits section.

In terms of some background information, Mir. s was not selected by Ms. s to join the
F3S Program. He was placed in the position when he requested to transfer from his role in
Human Resources. Therefore, Mr. oz thought this might be why Ms. oo did not appearto be
overly enthusiastic about him joining theteam.

Mr. oo deseribed Ms. woor as very intimidating and having a lack of people skills. He
noticed within the first couple of months after joining Ms. mood’s unit, that it was a very
uncomfortable environment. Wr. s believed Ms. sonze fostered an atmosphere where her staff
was afraid and intimidated by her.

IMr. soooe thought it was odd Ms. 2ot had minimal or no communication with her staff.
Additionally, it was obvious to him staff members were affaid to consult with each other for
advice or assistance. Mr. xxor specifically observed his co-workers to be in fear, when it came
1o Ms. oo

Mr. xoom indicated Ms. o “orders” and makes “demands” of her staffin a manner that is very
mde and very harsh.  He has never seen this type of behavior by a supervisor previously. NMr.
oo believes s, o is a very tough person to work under.

During the times when Ms. e is gone from the unit, Mr 2ipm indicated the morale
among the staff is ten times better. The staff members consult with each other and work together
more efficiently, since they are not fearful of any retribution from Ms. .

According to Mr. zxee, he heard several homror stories about working for Ms. oo, when he
transferred into her unit. He would not provide names concerning who said what speafic
comments, but was advised by the whole second floor, Ms. ziom would “pul you down” and it
was “her way only.” However, Mr. somxx has a passion for his work and what he does has a
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direct benefit/impact on people who are less fortunate Therefore, he would look past Ms.
xxxx’s actions in order to focus on his work.

Prior to working under her supervision, Mr. xxxx had minimal interaction with Ms. xxmx, while
he was working in the Human Resources Department. He worked under a very tough HR
Director during his time in Human Resources. However, Mr. zxzx never ezperienced the type of
negative atmosphere or treatment like he has received while reporting to Ms. omx.

. xooex stated management was aware of the issues concerning Ms, xxux’s inappropriate and
hostile treatment of her staff. To his knowledge, no action has been taken to correct the situation.
Mr. o felt obligated to speak up regarding Ms. xzx’s hostile treatment of staff not just for
himsetf, but for the employees who come after him.

As of the time of our interview, Mr. oo 15 now afraid to meet with Ms. xxxx alone. He (s
concerned she would put words in his mouth for refaliation and he doesn’t feel comfortable
being alone with her.

In terms of this complaint being reported, Mr. xoooz was present during a unit meeting that took
place on March 18, 2018. In addition to the usual unit members, Ms. oot (Manager) and Mr.
o (Assistant Director) also attended the meeting,

Afier the meeting concluded, Mr. srxx indicated that Mr. soo excused Ms. oot and Ms. s
explaining he wanted to meel with the staff. He stated Mr. ;oo informed them he noticed an
obvious tension in the meeling and wanted to address any concems. Mr. xzoor detailed how it was
at that time, they all (Mr. o, Mr oo, Ms, xoooe, Ms. o and himself) voiced serious
concerns reg@arding Ms. xozd’s treatment of them and what they believed to be a hostile work
environment she created. It was his understanding, Mr. oot subsequently reported his
concerns to Hurman Resources.

(Refer to Audio - xxxx - 04-17-18, AK, X05X)

Conplaining Paty x:o0¢

Ms. mom was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN hvestigations on
April 17, 2018. The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the
Human Resources D epartment at xxxx’s Headguarters. Vs, xxxx was conlial and cooperative
during ihe course of the investigative interview, however, she did become rather emotional on a
couple occasions, when discussing alleged mistreatment by Ms. oo

After the interview, Ms. oo provided several documents for Senior Investigator Kaatz to
review. These documents have been included below as Exhibit C in the Exhibits section.

Ms. xewx descibed Ms. xwmx as being very quiet and she doesn’t want to have any
communication with them. She believes communication is extremely important, so she has a
difficult time with Ms. so’s style of management and minimal communication. Ms. oo
stated Ms. xoex has essentially been the same way since she started working under her
supervision in 2013,
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Ms. xxom further explained she is very uncomfortable with the atmosphere that Ms. xmx has
created in the unit. She will wait hours and hours before approaching s, oom because she is
aftaid of how she will respond. Additionally, Ms. spont indicated Ms. sooor acts as though she
doesn’t want to speak or have anything to do with her staff.

In terms of hoslile treatment, Ms. :nox was often extremely cold to her and would also put her
down. On unrecalled dates, Ms. sapz told her “I got you from the botlom of the list” and she was
“just an A ccounting Clerk.” s, oo was not aware if these cornments were heard by any of her
co-workers.

IVs. zoonz indicated these types of comments by Ms. oot were extremely hurtful and insulting to
her. Ms. oo would instruct her to pretend like nothing happened and to laugh like nothing
happened, afier she made the negative cormments.

On February 2, 2018, Ms. oo indicated the unit was going to celebrate their co-worker's
(L.aShonda McMillian) bitthday by having cake. She informed Ms. xzx they were goingto sing
to Ms. oo However, Ms. oo mumbled something and proceeded to ignore her without
participating.

Investigator's Note: While reviewing documentation subseguently received from M,
xxxx, Senior Inmvestigator Kaciz defermined the actual date of the aforementioned incident
was on February 1, 2018,

While they were singing to Ms. xxxx and having cake, Ms. xxxx emailed her & request for a
report (see Exhibit C — email entitled “closed files,” daled February 1, 2018). The timing of the
assignment seemed to be retaliatory from her perspective. Ms. szoe approached Ns. soo a short
time later to ask if she could finish the report she requested afier lunch. Ms. ozt told her rather
harshly to “go back and finish the repori now.”

Ms. sz approached her desk a short time later and directed her to take her lunch, saying “for
union reasons” she could not prevent her from going to lunch. This prorapted her to ask Ms.
xo, what was wrong and if she was mad at her. She described how Ms. Guardado

abruptly said “don’t ask me those questions and go to lunch... I gave you an order.”

According to Ms. ooz, she expetiences anxiety and an upset stomach virually every moming
due to the adverse treatment by Vs, xxex. She couldn’t take it anymore.

Based on this freatment, Ms xxxx stated she contacted her union representative (¥xxx) on
Febmary 2, 2018, Ms. xxxx advised her to transfer out. However, Ms. sooot replied she couldn’t

leave like everybody else had. Ms. xzxx recomraended she sent a memorandum to Ms, o
(s, xzoox”s manager) to alert her of the situation.

On February 5, 2018, Ms. xxxx composed an email and sent it to Ms. xoz and Ms. xxxx. Ms.
xxxx advised her she needed to speak with Human Resources in order to report Ms. mom’s
behavior. Ms. xtor was extremely concemed about Ms. momt finding out about her complaint
and retalialing against her with further hostile treatment. Howevwer, she ullimately went and spoke

with Ms. xxxx (former HR Direclor) onFebruary 5, 2013.
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Ms. o said thal Ms. xxxx gave her a mther difficult time about the complaint. She
indicated that Ms. xxxx informed her Ms. xxxx has not had any previous complaints against her.
Ms. oo advised Ns. Chung she was “so tired” of how she (Ms. xe) freats the staff and she
didn’t feel comfortable with how she was being treated by Ms. xsoe. Ms. xzxx responded by
saying she didn’t know what to do with theletier and she would think about it and get backto her
in 24 hours. However, Ms. zxxx never heard back from Ms. xxzx.

4s far as this complaint being reported, Ms. o was present during a unit meeting that tock
place on March 19, 2013, In addition to the usual unit members, Ms. xxxx (Manager) and Mr.
oo (Assistant Director) also attended the meeting.

After the meeting concluded, Mr. soom excused Ms. soooe and Ms. sooox explaining he wanted to
meet with the staff directly Mr sz informed them he noticed obvious tension in the
meeting and wanted to address any concemns. Ms. o was quite emotional and detailed what
she believed to be a hostile work environmment created by Ns. sooes. She indicated her co-wotkers
also shared similar concerns regarding Ms. xxx.

In terms of an ideal outcome to this situation, Ms. xzsor would like to transfer {o another position.
She said Ms. xxs is not talking to anybody, since these complaints were repotied and this
investigation initiated.

Refer to Audio - xxxx ~ 04-17-18, AK, XXXX)

Conplaining Party xaooy

Ms. ;oo was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on May
2, 2013. The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the Human
Resources Depariment at xxxx's Headquarters. Ms. s was cordial and cooperative during the
course of the investi gative interview.

Nis. xoow indicated Ms. xooe’s management style and overall treatment of her staff could be
better. From her perspective, Ms. xxxx could be rather moody, so how she treated staff members
ofien depended on whether she was in a good or bad mood. Additionally, Ms. xxom described
Ms. sozzx as being not approachable.

According to Ms. sonnz, Ms. sooex had made it extremely clear she doesn’t want the staff to help
or consult with each other. She believed it was a conirol thing being demonstrated by Ms,
oz, M. oo struggles supervising staff and seems to lack some of the skills regquired to be a
successful supervisor/manager. Despite Ms. xxxx’s difficulties managing the unit the feam
works good together.

s, 3z was not present at the meeting on March 19, 2018. Therefore, she was not aware of

what transpired at that time. Ms. zoooe explained Ms. oo has been really qguiet lately and all
of her communication with the staffis performed via email.

(Refer to Audio ~ zxxx — 05-02-18, 8K, XXXX)
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Ms. o was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on May
2, 2018. The interview was conducted in & private conference room located within the Human
Resources Department at xxxx’s Headquarters. Ms. xxxxt was cordial and cooperative during the
course of the investi gative interview,

In terms of Ms. xxx’s management style, Ms. xmx described her as rather intense and has an
attitude, when it comes to her interacting with her staff. She described Ms. zxxx as being very
short and having 2 tendency to be up and down. Is. oo futher described s, xoowm as being
very controlling.

As far as her communication, Ms. xoom doesn’t communicate very much with any of the staff
members under her direct supervision. The staff is all afraid of Ms. xxxx. Ms. oo would
frequently single out staff members for additional work and would not speak with them when she
was unhappy with something they have done.

According to Ms. s, Ms. xmoe seemed to favor her when she first joined Ms. xoads unit.
However, this quickly changed and she received limited training or support fom Ms. omx.
Ms. zxzx appeared {o beannoyed anytime she would approach her for guidance.

Ms. s indicated it was obvious to her there were difficulties between Ms. xxwx and her co-
worker, xxxx. Mr, 1o was very knowledgeable and always willing to help. However, Ms.
xxxx explained all of the staff were/are afraid to cornmunicate with each other because Ms.
has created an atmosphere where they are not allowed to assist each other or go to their
colleagues with questions.

There was an incident that occurred shordly after she started in the unit approximately 2 %% years
ago. Mr. soom requested her assistance with folding client letters. When Ms. sooor asked why
she was performing this activity, Ms. xxxx explained Mr. xooo: requested her assistance. Ms,
s told her in & vory matter of fact manner it was net her assignment and she was then told
to go home. It was close to the end of her shift, but seerned odd Ms. xxom would tell her to go
home instead of helping a co-worker.

Is. ;oo explained there was another incident she recatled that occurred on April 20, 2016, Ms.
sy asked her about a specific form she provided. Ms. xxex told Ms. xxxx she refrieved the
form from the “G drive” and Ms. xzxx accused her of lying about where she got the form

She subsequently determined the form belonged to Mr. xxxx and Ms. sz incorrectly assumed
he provided it o her, which is why she was upset.

Ms. s reiterated Ms. somex had issues with Mr. xooor and that was why she didn’t want
saff members to ask him for guidance. Ms xxxx created a negative atmosphere where staff
members are discouraged from working as a team, or even having any communication with their

peers.
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The negative treatment from Ms. xooox has impacted her emotionally over the course of the past
few years. She had been afiaid to speak up because of the obvious way she has seen Ms
o refaliate against daff members she was displeased with,

In July 2016, Ms. oo was forced to take a couple of days off work because she was
experiencing stress and migraines. She believed these issues were directly related to how Ms.
xx¥x was treating her, Ms, xomx defatled she was afraid to approach Ms. :omx for any reason due
to the attitude she would get from her.

According to Ms. scomz, there was an incident that occurred during the holidays in 2017, she felt
was inappropriate. Ms. xxxx provided her with a Christmas card and ingde the card was an
unspecified amount of money. Ms. xxxx explained under the money was a note from Ms. o
saying “please call Ms, Xonr,” which is one of their very difficull clients.

Vs, xx®x began to experience depresdon in February 2018 and again atiributed this io the
atmosphere IVs. xxxx had created for herat work. Since the employees were not allowed to speak
with each other, she felt it was just her who was having such a difficult time working for Ms.

poceie

As far as this complaint being reported, & unit meeting scewred on March 19, 2018 Ms.
xoy was present during the meeting and had been attempting to gather some information fom
Ms. xxwx. However, Ms. oot was going in circles. She descnbed how the Assistant Director
(Mr. soom) entered the meeting and Ms. somw’s demeanor/attitude immediatel v changed and she
started providing the information Ms. xoee had been requesting.

According to Ms. ooy, there was obvious {ension in the meeting belween Ms. oy and Ns.
xx, as well as between the staff members and Ms. s, Afler the meeting concluded, Mr. :oooe
excused Ms. ;oo and M. sooxe explaining he wanted to meet with the staff directly.

Mr. xeoex noticed the obvious tension in the meeting and wanted to address any concerns. It was
at that point, when all of the staff vented regarding the type of hostile treatment they believe they
have been subjected 1o by Ms. . Each of the staff members took an opportunity to explain to
Mr. xxxx the concemns they had with Mg xooods attitude towards them, she was exiremely
controlling and disallowed any type of team work or collaboration between employees in the

depariment,

After their meeling with Mr. oo, Ms, oo stopped her and asked what was said in the
meeting. Ms. xxxx informed her at that time, she was leaving the unit. Howsever, Ms. o did
not provide any details to Ms. oot regarding what was discussed.

Since the investigation has cormrienced, Ms. szooe has been on top of everything Additionally,
s, xxxx has virtually no verbal communication with the staff and wants everything in writing
via email.
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In terms of an ideal outcome to this situation, she believes Ms. xooex needs to be reassigned to a
position where she doesn’t have io manage/supervise or deal with people. It was very
obvious to the stlaffin her unit, Ms. o doesn’t like dealing with people.

(Refer to Audio - xxxx — 05-02-18, AK, XXXX)

Subject of Investication xoex

Ms. s was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on June
13, 2018, The interview was conducted in a private conference room loecated within the
Human Resources Department at xxzx’s Headgquarters. Ms. ooz was cordial and cooperative
dusing the course of the investigative interview. However, she ofien failed to answer questions
that were directly posed to her and frequently returned to discussing the separate investigation in
which she made allegations of harassment and a hostile work environment against her
managers (Ms. xx and Mr, o).

Present during the interview was Ms. xoo's representatives, Mr. xxzxx - xxxx), Labor
Representative, Ms. xxxx. and Ms, zxxx, xxxx (for support).

Investigator’s Note: Sevior Ivestigator Kaatz informed Ms. xoxx’s representatives that
we would allow them fo sit-in on the interview, but emphasized it was a confidential
administrative interview and Ms. xox done was being interwiewed. Therefore, we
advised Ms. xoxx can iakze Hime to consult with her vepresentative, if needed, or her
vepreseriative can request o question be rephvased or clarified ifrneeded Howevey, the
parties were all advised it is not a group interview and thus others are not permitted to

pariicipale.

Ms. 2o was quite surprised to leam of these allegations against her. Prior to the meeting on
March 19th, 2018, she had never been made aware of any complainis by her staff. Ms. xox
mentioned nurnerous times that several of her staff members have cose working relationships
with Ms. soooe and/or other Senior Managers at xxxx. Therefore, she does not understand why
they would have neglected to report any alleged mistreatment for an on- going period of time.

Ms. xxxx explained she leads by example and abides by all of xxxx’s policies and procedures.
Ms. mysor treats all of the staff who has worked under her direct supervidgon fair,
professionally and in a consistent rmanner. She adamantly denied having ever subjecting any of
her staff members 1o any type of unprofessional or hostile ireatment.

According to Ms. xxze, she believes her staff has been influenced by Ms. xoor and Nr. oo
She further believes the complaints filed against her by her staff are directly related {o her
complaint against Ms. sooor and Mr. xoone

Investigator’s Note: Senior hvestigator Kaaiz guestioned Ms. xxxx vumerous times or
her 3o provide additional details. Howaver, she was not able o give provide further
explanation why she jeels her staff was influenced by Ms. oo and My xaoxx.
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As of the time of our interview, Ms. sxooor had six staff members who report directly to heras

part of the FS8 Unit:
Name Position Date/Year Started Reporting To
1 xmxxx RIXH 2007
2 xxux XLXK 2007 or 2008
3. ®uxx XEEX Novernbey 2013
4. 2R¥X b.6310'4 2016
5. EXZX biasé0:4 November 2015
6. muxx b:4:0:9'4 2015

Ivis. xoom rnaintains a professional working relationship with all of the staff who repod to her
She provided the following brief descriptions of her relationship with each ofthe staff members:

xxzxy — Professional working relationship. He is very knowledgeable, but tends to
overstep and act as though he is a supervisor (when he is not).

®xxx — Professional working relationship. Heis reliable and very close with Mr. sxx.

¥xxX - Professional working relationship. She has a tendency to be influenced by her
co-workers.

xxxx ~ Professional working relationship. He is still rather new in the unit and it good
with clients. However, he has some difficulty following instruction and a tendency to
overstep his rolefauthonity.

xxxX — Professional working relationship. She is good with clients, but has attendance
issues andis constantly late.

®xxx - Professional working relationship. She is consistent and takes accountability
for any mistakes.

As far as the complaints against Ms. sooor shared by all of her staff, Senior Investigator
Kaatz went through each of the allegations discussed in Allegation #l in order to give Ms. mxx
an opportunity to respond.

Investigaior’s Neote: Senior Mwestigator Raatz discussed with Ms. xoox and her
represeriatives these allegations ave primarily subjective in nature, but that some
specific incidents were provided by the covplaining pariies. Therefore, we explained that
it was necessary to address the dalegations in general Pliowed up with any specific
incidents.

Ms. xxxx discourrged/disallowed them from speaking with or asking foranytype of
assistance from their colleagues.

Ms. s adamantly denied she ever discouraged or prevented her staff from speaking with each
and said this was absolutely not true. She encouraged them to work together. However, Ms.
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Guardado explained she is the supervisor and thus she did not want her staff members going to
their colleagues (i.e. Mr. xxzx) for issues they should be discussing with her.

b) Ms. soore lacked proper communication skills and would refrain fom speaking with
them for extended periods of time when upset with them.

Ms. xxsee denied she would avoid having direct comnunication with any of her siaff members
and completely disagreed wath this allegation. However, she explained she is not a social person
and thus was not one {0 engage in general conversation.  Ms. sooor communicates with all of
her staff members as needed, but has primarily been utilizing email since this invesigation
started.

Ms. smom was directly asked regarding her level of communication with Mr xxxx, as he
indicated in his statement she had not spoken with him stnce January 2, 2018. She stated Mr.
wxw is the one who goes quiet. However, Ms. oot denied she has not spoken with Mr
xxxx for several months and instead said they are comrmunicating,

¢y Ms. xmo’s unit meetings are only negative and offer no (or very minimal) positive
feedback.

Ms. oo adamantly dented the unit meetings she holds are strictly negative and offer minimal
positive feedback. Sheis frequently commending her staff for their hard work and when they go
above and beyond. Ms. soore explained she tries {0 maintain a positive atmosphere and one where
the staff 1s free to contribute as well as provide feedback. Additionally, Ms. xoot provided
numerous emails where she thanked her staff and complimented them on their work (see
Exhibit E).

d) The staff indicated they are intimidated and fear s, ¢z because she is very harsh and
at imes, rude.

In general, Ms. xyxx does not feel as though she has done anything to intimidate her staff orto
cause them to fear her. She also denied she is rude or harsh inany way to the staff members who
report to her. Ms. xxox reiterated she freats all of her subordinate staffin a fair and consistent
rnanner in accordance with xxxx’s Personnel Rules. Furthermore, she has always been very
respectful with all of her staff and denied subjecting any of themto any type of hostile or
unprofessional conduet.

According to Ms. xzoe, she has issued various reprimands to her staff over the years. She
explained that obwiously this results in negetive feedback from the employee on the receiving
end of the disciplinary action. However, any reprimmands she has issued werealways
discussedapproved by either her direct manager or the Human Resources Department. She
provided numerous examples of communication with her manager(s) and/or Human Resources
related to the various reprimands she has issued over the years(see Exhibit E).

Ivlr. sorxew indicated in his staternent that Ms. xaoo exhibils a negative attitude and she them
dovm. However, Ms. sxxz completely disagreed with Mr. soood’s commerts/allegations. She has
always encouraged him and believes at times her comments/feedback was possibly taken out of
context or incorrectly.

DAL DITH 03 X0 ov
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Ms. soone sad Ms. xooot would put her down and it was clear to her Ms. mom doesn’t want to
interact with staff. Ms. ez agin denied these allegations and said she never put Ms. z=xz
down or belittled her in any manner.

Mr. oz mentioned Ms. xooz was rude, aggressive, very intimidating and she had a lack of
people skills. Ms. xuxx again denied these allegations. She has never subjected Nr. o (or any
of her staff) to any type of hostile or unprofessional conduct.

Ms. oo stated Ms. sopor was not approachable and the staff was afraid to approach her. Ms,
xuox denied being unapproachable and has emphasized to her staff she maintains an open door
policy, so they are welcome and encouraged to speak with her regarding any fssues at any time.

Ms. sooindicated Ms. xwx was very short with staffand they were all afraid ofher.
Additionally, Ms. oo stated when she was new in the unit Ms. oz seemed to be anmoyed any
time sheapproached her for trainingfdirection. Ms. xxxx said these allegations were absolutely
not true. She never subjected Ms. xeoot (or any of her staff) to hostile or unprofessional conduct.

€) Ms. szom would retaliateagainst them by assigning exira work when she is unhappy with
them.

Ms. xow stated this allegation was completely untrue and without mesit. She denied ever
retaliating against any of her staff by assigning extra work or in any other manner. Ms. oz was
direcily questioned regarding an alleged incident in February 2018 related to Ms. xxm’s birthday
(discussed in Ms. xoow’s statement).

On February I, 2018, Ms. soom said the unit was going to celebmie their co-worker's (Ruxx)
birthday by having cake. Ms. smx informed Ms. xxxx they were going to sing to Ms. moor
However, Ms. xeotx mumbled something and proceeded to ignore her without participating

While they were singing to Ms. xoo: and having cake, Ms. xxxx said Ms. xxx emailed hera
request for a report (see Exhibit C — email entitled “closed fles”) dated February |,

2018). She stated the timing of the assignment seemed Lo be retaliatory from her perspective.
Ms. xx had been focused on anassignment and was not aware the unit left to celebrate Ms.
xxx’s birthday. Furthermore, the assignment to Ms. sz was anormal request and not
retaliatory at all. Ms. soooe didn’t even realize they (the entire unit) were gone.

f) Ms. ;o delays approvingfreviewing green card (lime off) requests resulling in the lost
vacation time.

Ms. ;oo believed this allegation was a misrepresentation of what actually occurs/occurred. She
informed all of her slaff members “if [ don’t respond, assumeit’s approved.” Additionally, Ms.
xxxx stated no time (off requests) has been denied.

Investigator’s Note: When discussing My. xxoox’s allegations, Ms. xocx interrupted and
stated her concemn regarding a question asked of Ms. xxxx relating Yo an allegation
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raised by Mr. Randy xxzx. The guestion asked by Senior Fwestigator Kaalz was
based on My. xxxx’s statement that he believed Ms. xxxx threatened him by saping she will
g0 to HRif she jeels thet he has disobeyed or disvespected hey in any kind of way, shape
or jorm stating she has enough evidence to do s0.” This issue is discussed below under
Altegation #2. The guestion indicated that on the surface My xox's comment “sounds”
lile a threat cmd thus we wemted 10 asceriain Ms. x00x’s response (i.e. whether amy type of
corment was said 10 M. xoor and what the context was),

Ms. xxxz emphasized she believed the investigator’s lead in o the question indicated we
had alveady formaed an opinion and believed this was a threat made by Ms. oo Senior
Fvestigator EKacdz addressed Ms. gxxst and reminded her it was not a group mierview
and she was not peyritted to participate. Furthermore, it was exmphasized the investigalor
has no personal opinion or bias lowards any aspect of the investigation. Senioy
Investigator Kaaiz indicated any Iy pe of cormaents/iizryuptions e Ms. x2xx s needed
1o be discortinued or the inferview would be ferminated Ms xzxy apologized and
Senior Investigator Kactz explained an apology was not necessary, as we just wanted 1o
remind everyone ofthe vules ofthe administrative interview.

Ms. oo subseguently made a corament abowt the investigador frying fo prove the
allegations raised by her staff Therefore, Senior Investigator Kuwlz ook a wowent 10
rexind her of our involvemeni in the administrative process and emphasized the
nvestigator’s yole is 1o conduct a good fuith investigation that is impartial in order to
determine a reasonable conclusion based on the preponderarice of the evidence.

Witnesses xxxx

Mr. xxo was interviewed in-person by Senjor Investi gator Kaatz of FJN Investi gations on April
19, 2018 and subsequently on July 11, 2018. The interview was conducted in a privaie
conference room located within the Human Resources Depariment at xxxzx’s Headquarters. Mr.
xxsm was cordial and cooperative during the course of the investigative interview

Mr. s had/has minimal inleraction with Ms. mom. Ms. ooz handled all of the day-te-day
management associated with Ms. sooor and her unit. Therefore, he was not privy to the majonity
of the communication belween Ms. s and Ms. oo, However, Mr. sy satd Ms. oo has
informed him of some concems related to Ms. ooz

Mr. zxxer desaribed s, ko as being a tough manager. Ms. xxxx has informed him she hasa
difficult time getting answers from Ms. xxzm. Additionally, Mr. sooze indicated he has observed
there to be a ot of tension between Ms. oo and Ms, soooz, However, he has never observed and
was not aware of Ms. ;o subjecting Ms. xxxx to any iype of unprofessional conduct or
anything to constitute a hostile work environment.

According 1o Mr. moze, Ms. xopr and Ms. soone invited him to attend a unit meeting on
March 19, 2018 for Ms xuxx's direct reporis. In attendance for the meeting were xxxx
(Rx=2R), XXLA (RXRX), XEXX (RREXK), R2¥X¥ (XA RX) and XXX KLEKK).
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Investigaior’s Note. There was one member of Ms. xox s unit who was not present
at this meeling. XXX (XXX ) was not in aitendance jor the meeting,

Mr. s explained during the meeting, he observed there to be an obvious tension between Ms.
xoow and M. xooer. Additionally, there was clearly tension between Ms. moot and all of her
staff. Mr. xxxx detailed it appeared to be a bad environment for Ms xwod’s staff
members. They were all looking down and apparently afraid to engage in discussion with Ms.
polse:d

Given his observations during the meeting, Mr. 3o decided to speak with Ms. xx:d’s staffas a
group when the meeting concluded. Therefore, he excused Ms. ooz and Ms. xxux in order to
speak with the daff in a private sefting Mr. sz was quite surprised when he learned of
numerous complaints voiced by Ms. £o’s staff.

According to Mr. sz, Ms. :ooo’s daff informed him the work atmosphere Ms. 2xxx has
created does not foster a positive team environment. The staff explained Ms. xoo did not allow
them to speak with each other or go o their peers with questions, or request assistance,

In addition, Mr. oo stated all of the staff expressed concems Ms. xo had difficulties working
with people, as well as, with her communication/management skills. He detailed how Ms. :omx’s
staffhad very little communication with any of them, despite being their direct supervisor.

Owverall, Mr. xxzx explained Ms. xxx’s staff reported to him that Ms. ;mox has subjected
them to a very hostile work environment for several years. Furthermore, the staff feared
retaliation by Ms. o and thus never reported their concems previously. Mr. xuxx stated the
staff shared examples of how Ms. xxxx would target them for additional work when she didn’t
approve o f their conduct (i.e. consulting with peers, helping their peers, etc.).

Mr. oo emphasized that virdually all of Ms. xmom's staff were extremely emotional regarding
the situation and the alleged hostile treatment. Specifically, Ms. spomr was actually in tears when
she talked about the situation. Additionally, Vir. sz explained Ms. xxom mentioned she was
afraid to come to work and wanting to return to her previous positionin order to no longer report
to Ms. xxae.

Mr. zxaw essentially just listened to all of the complaints being voiced by Ms. zxxx’s staff He
did not encourage nor did he influence them to report their concerns about Ms. oo Mr, mox
mdicated it was clear to him based on the level of emotions expressed by the staff that Ms.
xxx’ s management style has had a significantly negative impact on virtually all of them.

According to Mr. xxwx, he was quite surprised to hear all of the aforementioned complaints

regarding Ms. xxxx’s alleged ireatment of her staff He never heard these types of
complaints previously and thus he was extremel y concerned.
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Given the concerns presented by Ms. xoot’s staff, Mr. xxxx felt it was necessary {o aleri
Human Resources of the issue. Therefore, Mr. sooor sent an email to Ms. xuxun (former
Human Resources Director) on March 28, 2018, to document his conversation with Ms.
oxx’s direct reports (see Exhibit F below). He explained it was his email to Ms. xzxx that
prompted this investigation.

Referto Audio — xxxx ~ 04-19-18 and §7-11-18, AK, XXXX)

Withess Xxxx

s, zxomx was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on May
2, 2018 and subsequently on July 11, 2018. The interviews were conducted in a private

conference room located within the Human Resources Depariment al xxxux’s Headquarters.

Present during the initial interview was Ms. xoo’s representative, Mr. 22z (xxxx).

Ms. st was cordial and cooperative duning the course of the investigative interview. She did
become rather emotional at imes during the interview, but was able {o mamiain her composure
throughout the meeting.

According to Ms. xom, she has not issued any formal waming/reprimands to Ms. xxxx duning
the time she has been under direct supervision. However, Ms. oo has provided lots of coaching
to Ms. xoxx. Ms. soom has obvious issues related to her managerial approach with her staff. Ms.
xxux explained Ms. xoooe has six staff merabers that report under her direct supervision.

M. o stated Ms. somx goes beyond micro-managing, when it comes to how she manages her
staff. She described Ms. :o0c’s management style as “ choking.” Additionally, Ms. xxoor said Ms.
oy has a tendency to be rather negative in regards 10 her interactions with her direct reports and
other staff members in general.

Ms. sxex always made every atlempt possible to work with and support Ms. xxxx. Therefore,
Ms. xxxx again denied she demonsirated any type of behavior to influence Ms. xoud’s staff to
file complaints against in order to harass and/or retaliate against Ms. s,

(Refer to Audio — xxxx - 04-18-18 and 07-11-18, AK, XXX

2) Mr. xooxx alleged he has asked Ms. xxxx for guidance/direction on several occasions
and she responded to him by saying “vou should know by now.” Additionally, Mr.
xxxx alleged there was an incident where he was five minutes late for a Saturday shift
and Ms. xxxx sent him home despite knowing that he has a significant conunaute to work.
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In addition, Mr. xxxx alleged that Ms. xxxx had threatened him by saying she (Ms. xxxx)
will go to HR if she feels that he disoheyed or disrespecied her in any kind of shape or
forming stating she has enough evidence to de so.

Co ining Party X300

As provided in the allegation, Mr, oo said he asked Ms. o for guidance/direction on several
occasions and she responded to him by saying “you should know by now.” He emphasized M.
ey i rather difficult to approach. Mr. xxxx said this was due to her negative demeanor and
also she wall typically where headphones, suggesting she does not want to speak or interact with
anyone.

VIr. 3o explained there was an incident where he was five minutes late for a Saturday shift and
Ms. xex sent him home, despite knowing that he has a significant commenute to work. Mr. s
was unable to recall a specific date (or approximate timeframe) for when this incdent oceurred.

In addition, Mr. o alleged Ms. s has threatened him by saying she (Ms. xxeog) will go to
HR if she feels that he has disobeyed or disrespected her in any kind of shape or forming stating
she has enough evidence to do so. He explained that virtually all of the staff members in the
unit have atternpted to transfer in order to get away from Ms. oot Mr sooot indicated the
extensive list of staff he provided that have transferred or resigned demonstrates that Ms. somew
lacks the necessary skills to manage the unit.

Subject.of Investisation 300CC

Ms. seoor adamantly denied Mr, xwing’s allegation regarding her telling him “you should know by
now.” She always offers any assistance she can when asked. However, Ms. :now indicated Mr.
xxom has a tendency 1o overstep the duties associated wath his position. She said at times, Mr.
xcom will act as ifhe is in a sup ervisory role when he is not and oversteps (her) authority.

In terms of the allegation she sent Mr. xoes home for arniving five minutes late on a Saturday,
Ms. xx®x never sent him home for being a few minutes lale on a Saturday. She needs his
assistance during the Saturday meetings and thus she would not send him home However, Ms.
sz mentioned there was a situation where Mr. stzxx did not have his xxxx identification and
security initially did not want to allow him to enter.

Vs, soor denied she ever threatened Mr. xoor with going to Human Resources or anything along
those lines. However, she mentioned there was an incident in April 2017, when she was very
concermned regarding Mr. xxxe’s attitude and demeanor. Ms. o stated her primary concern
was due 1o it being commeon knowledge Mr. sooor has a permit to canry a concealed weapon and
he carries the weapon while al work.

(Referto Audio — zxxx — 06-13-18, AK, ZXXX)
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3) Ms.xoxxx rveported prior mistreatiment by Ms. xooxx to Ms, xxxx in March
2016. She requestied to transfer out Ms. xxxx’s unit at that time, but Ms. xxxx convinced
her to stay. Ms. xxxx alleged Ms. xxxx found about her request o transfer and
suhsequendly retaliated against her by revoking a previously approved flex schedule o
help with Ms. xxxx dropping off/picking up her children from childcare.

Co ining Party xxxx

In terms of the situation in March 2016, Ms. oo explained she requested to transfer out of
Ms. soom’ s unit. She said the reason for the request was because Ms. sooo had a bad attitude then
too. Ms. xom indicated Ms. socoor (who new to the depariment at that time) approached her and
requested she stay in the unit.

Ms. syoex stated Ms, somx informed her at that time she was going to get things better for them
(referring to poor treatment from Ms. xxxx). Therefore, she agreed to continue working under
Ms. xood’s supervision, However, Ms. :omx mentioned she had in fact interviewed for another
position to possibly transfer to at that time.

According to Ms. oy, Ms. soomz apparently found she requested a transfer and interviewed for
another position. Ms. soooe came o her desk the day afler she interviewed and said change your
hours. Ms. oex asked Ms. sooor why she was now revoking the flex time she approved. She said
Ms. oo did not provide any explanation and informed her she would give her unti! June,

Tnyvestigator’s Note: Ms. xxox was wnable Yo provide any documentation peytaining 10 the
Aexible schedule, or that it was revoked at any point. Therefore, Senior Investigator Kaalz
had no specific details/dates related o this allegation.

Ms. somex provided some background information that Ms. xuooe had previously approved for her
to have some flexibility in her schedule, as she is a single parent and had her children in a
program where she needed to pick them up no later than 6:00pm. She was forced to remove her
children from the progtam because she was no longer permitied to leave eardy.

Ms. zopor felt by revoking the flexible schedule, Ms. o was clearly refalialing against her for
altempting to transfer out of the unit. Ms xxxx explained the situation to Ms oo, who
informed her {o just give it timeio seehow it plays out.

Vs, oo indicated Ms. oo was friendlier to her several months later and she resumed her
flexible schedule. However, Ms. xox didn’t want to because Ms moot’s attitude could and
most likely would, change again. She felt as though Ms. ooz was just being nice to her in an
effort to be controlling

(Refer to Audio — xxxx — 04-17-18, AK, XX)

Subiect of Investigation 00X

Ms. 1nooe adamantly denied Ms. xxxx’s allegation she retaliated against her because she had
requested to transfer out of the unit. She said this was absolutely not true. Furthermare, Ms.
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xxxx indicated she never had any specific discussion with Ms. soom conceming any type of
flex schedule. However, she mentioned she shared an email with her staff she recetved from
the Director that explained how all staff needed to abide by xzxx’s specified work
schedule/hours. Ms. oo said that email described how there had been widespread abuse of flex
time.

Referto Audio ~ xxxx ~ 06-13-18, AK, XXXX)

4y Mr. xxxx stated on March 14, 2016 he asked Mr. xxxx (senior member of the unit) to
assist him with an event because Ms. xxxx was not going to be present. He alleged Ms.
xxxx subsequently reprimanded him saying it was not permitted for him to ask for
Mr. xxxx's assistance. Mr. xxxx s felt the reprimand was inappropriate and retaliatory.

Mr. xxxx was issued a reprimand on April 22, 2017 hecause he allowed a Security
Officer to assist with the sign-in sheet at an event. He alleged the reprimand was
inappropriate and Ms. xxxx's treatment towards him during the situatbn was
urprofessional.

Mr. xxxx stated he contacted his union representative on August 25, 2017, as he felt like
Ms. xxxx was subjecting him {o a hostile work environment. He alleged he was
subseguently placed on a work plan on Septeraber 19, 2017, with no explanation and
helieved it was retaliatory.

Lonplaining Party Xx00x

As indicated in the allegations, Mr. s staled on March 14, 2016 he requested for Mr. somx
(senior member of the unit) to assist him with an event because s, 3o was not going to be
present. He alleged Ms. xoone subsequently reprimanded him saying it was not permitted for him
1o ask for Mr. stzoot’s assistance,

. sorzs felt the reprimand was without merit and also retaliatory in nature. He believed this was
part of Ms. :o0ot’s method of intimidating and confrolling staff members. From his perspeclive,
Mr. sz did not feel as though he and Mr. xxxmx violated any policy or did anything wrong
From his perspeclive, there was no reason a senior member of the unit should be unable to
assist a new staff member.

As far as the incident on April 22, 2017, Mr. xio stated this occurred during the course of one
of their Saturday events. He was extremely busy helping set up the room (i.e. tables/chairs) for
the event and interacting with the vendors. Given that he was busy, Mr. iy explained he
allowed one of the Security Guards onsiteto assist wath sign-in sheet.

According to Mr. xxxx, he was subsequently issued a reprimand by Ms. :»mx for allowing the
Security Officer to assist. He alleged the reprimand was inappropriate and Ms. sooot’s treatment
towards him during the situation was unprofessional.

In terms of the allegation related to the Work Plan, Mr. som explained this originated from the
way Ms. xxxx was questioning him via email related to the “Vision Plan Letter” (see
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Exzhibit B below). He contacted his union representative on August 25, 2017, to express Ms.
Xxxx was subjecting him to a hostile work environment.

According to Mr. xzxx, he was allegedly placed on a Work Plan on September 19, 2017, He
stated Ms. sopor put him on the Work Plan with no real explanation and he believed it was
retaliation against him based on his email aileging a hostile work environment.

. xxxx decided not to pursue his grievance against Ms. soom for fear of retalistion He
explained he observed how staff comes and goes in the unit and he felt Ms. oo would take
some type of action to remove him from the unit. Mr. xxzx reiterated he was extremely
passiomate about his work, so he did not want to continue with complaint and potentially
jeopardize his position in the program.

Mr. xommx explained Ms. zxxx ullimately removed the Work Plan at the beginning of the year
(2018), when she conducted his perfonnance evaluation.

(Referto Audio - xxxx ~04-17-18, AK, 2500

Subject of Investioation o0

Ms. sooor dented Mr. smoex’s allegation that a Confirmation of Oral Counselingissued to him was
inappropriate or retalistory in nature. She explained the memorandum was issued due to
policy/procedure violations demenstrated by Mr. mmom As discussed above, Ms. o
emphasized any reprimands she has issued were always discussed/approved by efther her direct
manager or the Human Resources Depariment. She provided numerous examples of
communication with her manager(s) and/or Human Resources related o the various reprimands
she has issued over the years (see Exhibit E).

I temms of the incident on April 22, 2017, Ms. xxux stated Mr. xsom was specifically instructed
to handle the sign-in sheet at the event. She alsoindicated Mr. xxxx raised his voice towards her
and became rather insubordinate when she addressed the situation with him. Additionally, Ms.
axxx consulied with Human Resources regarding the reprimand and it was approved to be
issued to Mr xxxx. Therefore, she followed policy and did not do anything thal was
inappropriate/unprofessional. This incident was addressed in Ms. womt’s “Confirmation of
Counseling 4/24/17” memorandum dated June 19, 2017.

As far as Mr. xone’s allegation related to the Work Plan, Ms. mmyw explained Mr. oo
being placed on a Work Plan in September 2017, was directly related to issues conceming his
overall job performance. She explained Mr wxoz indicated he had been calling hundreds of
clients related to job placements (his primary function). However, Ms. xxxx said her workstation
is near Mr. xxxx’s and did not hear hitn making the calls. Therefore, she stated Mr. 2z was not
meeling the goals associated with his position and thus the Work Plan was necessary {o address
his performance concerns.

Ms. sooex reiterated Mr sooed’s Work Plan was approved by Human Resources and she followed

xxx¥ policy. She stated the plan was in no way retaliatory for any reason and was well within
in her authority as a supervisor, with respect to following policy/procedure.
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Refer to Audio ~ zxxx - 06-13-18, AK, XXXX)

5y Ms. xxxx stated shordy afier she completed her probationary period for her position
reporting to Ms. xxxx, she requested to retum io her previous position due to Ms.
xxxx's treatment of her. However, she was unable to return to her old position. Ms. xxxx
alleged Ms. xxxx told her “you are more than welcome o leave” and that “if someone
saw your sick/vacation hows used they wouldn’t wamt you” Ms. xxxx stated Ms.
xxxx’s comments were hostile and inappropriate.

Cao; ining Party xxxx

Due to the negative atmosphere and treatment by Ms. xxxx, Ms. mx requesied to transfer back
to her old podtion after she completed the six-month probationary period in Ms. zxt’s unit,
However, she was informed her old posilion was no longer available. Therefore, Ms. xxxx
requested to transfer 1o Section 8 South tn order to no longer be under the direct supervision of

Ms. oo,

As detailed in the allegation, Ms. oo alleged Ms. o told her “you are more than welcome to
leave.” Ms. wmom also added “if someone saw your sick/vacation hours used they wouldn’t
want you.” Ms, xuxx stated that Ms. xoor’s comments were hostile and inappropriate, especially
coming from a supervisor.

(Refer to Audio ~ xxxx — 05-02-18, AK, XXXX)

Suhi £1 ¢ ation 00K
Ivls. oo denied Ms. mom’s allegation and said she never made any such comments o her. She
stated Ms. soom was reluctant to hire M. woom because of her attendance concerns and it was
her (Ms. ooy who decided to take a chance on her (Ms. xox) Additionally, Ms. soooe
explained Ms, xxwx never came to her to discuss the transfer. She always maintained a
respectful and professional demeanor with Ms. xoom.

(Refer to Audio - xxux ~ 06-13-18, AK, XXXX)

36|Faze [N

o
g

RIN Investigations, Inc. 9
City of Fullerton, On-Call Independent Investigative Services

o
aq



INVOLVEDPARTY(S)INTERVIEW ASSESSMENTS

CASE #: xxxx 03_28_18

XXXx - Assessimeni

Mr. xxxx was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on April
17, 2013. The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the Human
Resources Department al xxxx’s Headquarters. Mr. xooot was cordial and cooperative during the
course of the investigative interview. Also present for the interview was Mr xxm¥’s

representative (2xxx).

Mr. oot was unable to cite many specific examples of the allegations he discussed in his
statement. He indicated the majority of Ms. xood’s inappropriate and unprofessional behavior
was verbal and not documented inany type of formal manner,

Wr. o answered ell questions posed to him direclly, coherently and without hesilation.
Furthermore, he provided clear and consisient responses throughout the interview. Mr. ooy did
not provide any conflicling/contradictory information and thus gave no obvious indication that
he was being dishonest or inientionally misleading during the administralive interview.
Therefore, Mr. zxoce did not exhibit any behavior to question the credibility of his statement.

Xxx - Assessment

Mr. oo was interviewed in-person by Sentor Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on
Aprl 17, 2018. The interview was conducied in a private conference room located within the
Human Resources Depariment at XXXX's Headquarters, Mr. xxoor was cordial and cooperative
duting the course ofthe investigative interview.

Mr. o answered all questions posed to him directly, coherently and without hestation.
Furthermore, he provided clear and consistent responses throughout the interview. Mr. oot
did not provide any conflicting/contradictiory information and thus gave no obvious indication
that he was being dishonest or intentionally misleading during the administralive interview.
Therefore, Mr. oo did not exhibit any behavior to question the credibility ofhis staternent.

000X - Assessment

VIr. o was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on Apnil
17, 2018. The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the Human
Resources Department at xeont’s Headquarters. My, sooee was cordial and cooperative during the
course of the investigati ve interview. However, he became rather emotional al times during the
interview when discussing all eged mistreatment by Ms. oo, Also present for the interview was
Vr. s representative (o).

Mr. xmmx answered all questions posed to him directly, coherently and without hesitation.
Furthermore, he provided clear and consistent responses throughout the interview. Mr. xzoe did

37| Fage

™
Do ogr g
rage

RJIN Investigations, Inc. 93
City of Fullerton, On-Call Independent Investigative Services



not provide any conflicting/contradiciory information and thus gave no obvious indication that
he was being dishonest or intentionally misleading durdng ihe administrative interview.
Therefore, Nr. soree did not exhibit any behavior to question the credibility of his statement.

XXXX - Assessownt

Ivls. oo was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on
Apnl 17, 2018. The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the
Human Resources Department at xooe’s Headquarters. Ms. xxze was cordial and cooperative
during the course of the investigative interview, however, she did become rather emotional ona
couple occasions when discussing alleged mistreatment by Ms. soont.

Ms. sooor answered all questions posed to her directly, coherently and without hesitation.
Furthermore, she provided clear and consistent responses throughout the interview. Ms. xoom did
not provide any conflicting/contradictory information and thus gave no obvious indication she
was being dishonest or intentionally misteading during the administrative interview. Therefore,
Ms. mmoor did not exhibit any behavior to question the credibility of her staternent.

XXX - Assesonent

Ms. oo was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on May
2, 2018. The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the Human
Resources Department at xooed’ s Headquarters, Ms. sooex was cordial and cooperative during the
course of the investi gative interview,

s, oz answered all quesiions posed to her direclly, coherently and without hesttation.
Furthermore, she provided clear and consistent responses throughout the interview. Ms. somx did
not provide any conflicting/contiadictory information and thus gave no obvious indication she
was being dishonest or intentionally misleading during the administrative interview. Therefore,
Ms. xmooe did not exhibit any behavior to quesitton the credibility of her statement.

Xxxx - dssessnwnt

Ms. o was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on May
2, 2018. The interview was conducted in a private conference room located within the Human
Resources Department at ;ooot’s Headquarters. Ms. oot was cordial and cooperative during the
course of the investi miiveinterview.

Ms. oo answered all questions posed to her directly, coherently and without hesitation.
Furthermore, she provided clear and consistent responses throughout the interview. Ms. oozt did
not provide any conflicting/contradictory inforation and thus gave no obvious indication she
was being dishonest or intentionally misleading during the administrative interview. Therefore,
Ivls. zxoex did not exhibit any behavior to question the credibility of her statement.
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XXXX - Assessnent

Ms. som was interviewed in-person by Senior Investigator Kaatz of RIN Investigations on June
13, 2018. The interview was conducled in a privale conference room located within the
Human Resources Department at :oond’s Headquarters. Ms, oot was cordial and cooperative
during the course of the investigative interview. However, she did become rather emotional on
couple of occasions during the course of the interview.

Fresent during the interview was Ms. xuxx’s representatives, Mr. o), Labor Representative,
Ms. xomand Ms. soom sooot (for support).

On several occasions during the interview, Ms. xoo filed, or avoided, to answer questions that
were directly posed to her reganding the allegations against her. Furthermore, she frequently
returned to discussing the separate investigation in which she reported allegations of harassment
and a hostile work environment against her managers (Ms. sxxoz and Mr. xxxs). Ms. oo was
advised ona couple occasions the current interview was in relation to complaints reported against
her, as she already had an opportunity to discuss the complaint she had filed.

Overall, Ms. e did not provide any conflicting/contradictory information and thus gave no
obvious indication she was being dishonest or intentionally misleading during the administrative
interview. Therefore, Ms. xooox did not exhibit any behavior to question the credibility of her
satement. However, Senior Investigator Kaatz identified there was clearly a disconnect
between Ms. oo’ s interpretation of the atmosphere in her unit and her management style with
respect to the emotional complaints expressed by the six employees who work directly under her
supervision.
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INVESTIGATIVE FINDINGS
CASE #: xxxx 03_28_18

Adminisirative Process Disclaimer

The standards of proof and ndes thot govern adminisirative investigatory and disciplinary
processes are different fromthose used in legnl proceedings in couris of law. Consequerdly, no
legol conclusions can or should be drawn from recommendoiions and/or decisions associagd
with this administrative process.

ALLEGATIONSFINDINGS
Below are the specificallegations, followed by the findings:

Allegation #1

The complaining parties allege they were subjected {o inappropriate conduct and a hostile work
environment by their direct supervisor, Ms. xwoe.  All of the complaining parties described six
similar allegations of misconduct by Ms. xoome, which they believed to be inappropnate and that
subjected them 1o a hostile work environment. The specific allegations of misconduct by Ms.
xo reporied curnulativel y by the complaining parties are that:

a) Ms. xxmx discouraged/disallowed them from speaking with or asking for any type of
assistance from their colleagues

b) Ms. xxxx would refrain from speaking with them for extended periods of time when
upset with them

¢) Ms. xood’s unit meetings are only negative and offer no (or very minimat) positive
feedback

d) Theyare intimidated and fear Ms. xxxx because she is very harshand at times rude) Ms.
sz would retaliate against them by assigning extra work when she is unhappy
with them

f) Ms. zoxx delays approving/reviewing green card (time off) requests resulting in the lost
vacation time.

Finding

Based on a preponderance o fihe evidence standard, sections ¢ b, and d ofthis allegation are
determined to be substamtiated Sections ¢ e and fare determined o be smsubstemtiaied.

In terms of the substantiated areas of the allegation, these determinations were based on the
comroborating statements of all the complaining parties as well as the overall assessment of all
theinvelved parties.

As detailed in Investigative Statements section above, all dx complaining parties provided
simifar information related to Ms. sooot’s overall treatment of her staff being harsh, udeand they
were scared or feared her. This behavior by Ms. sz is a potential violation of xxoex's Personnel
Rules. The Discipline Section 108:0903, Subsection () states:
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“Mcompetency, ingficiency, insubordination, discourieous freciment to the public or fllow
ermployees, or any other adverse failure of personnel conduct which is in conflict with or
adversely afects the best interests ofthe Authority... ”

Furthermore, the complaining parties’ statements all corroborated the concerns related to Ms.
xxxx’s lack of verbal communication with them, Given that Ms. o holds a supervisory
position, the communication concems reported by her staff are potential violation of XXXX's
Personinel Rules, Section 108:1102 Special Obligations of Supervisory. Several applicable
subsections of this personnel rule are:

(@) “To develop the necessary skills and othey attvibutes to acceps and properly
discharge the authority and responsibilily of their present positions or prospective
promotiondl positions;

(c) Toexercise discretion and judgement in the adwminisiration of policies and
procedures and to at all tires represent the interests of the Authoriiy fo the best of
theiy ability”' and;

(e} To develop emplopees capable of vendering a distinct contr ibution fo the operating
effectiveness ofthe Authority.”

Investigator’s Naie: Senior Investigator Kaaiz is not privy to how the qbrementioned
FPersomnel Rules have heen applied histovically. Therejore, we recormend that Human
Resources and Meanagement determine how this situation compares 1o iy prior
applicable enjorcement of the rule with respect to administering disciplinary action o the

involved pariy.

In terms of the unsubstantiated areas of Allegation #1, this determination was based on the
statements of the involved parties and lack of any supporting documentation. These allegations
were not subjective in nature and thus required evidence to support the dairns. However, the
complaining parties were unable to provide any documeniation related to the allegations.

Allegation #2
Mr. xxmx alleged he has asked Ms. xom for guidance/direction on seveal occasions she
responded to him by saying “you should know by now.” Additionally, Mr. xoz alleged there

was an incident where he was five minutes late for a Saturday shift and Ms. sox sent him home
despite knowing thal he has a significant commute to work.

In addition, Mr. soow alleged that Ms. xxxx has “threatened me by saying she (Ms. o) will go
to HR if she feels that [ have disobeyed or disrespected her in any kind of shape or forming

dating she has enough evidence o do so.”
Findi
Based on a preponderance o fthe evidence standard this alle gation is also determined fo be

wnsubstantiated.
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This determination was based on theinvestigative statements provided by the involved parties.
Furthermore, Mr. s failed to provide specific dates oradditional details associated with these
allegations that could be used 1o question Ms. xxoe directly for each incident.

Allegation#3

Ivs. sz reported prior misireatment by Ms. o to Ms. s in March 2016, She also
requested lo transfer out Ms. ==m¢’s unit at that time, but Ms. ooz convinced her to slay. Ms.
xwxx alleged that Ms. 2w found about her request to transfer and subsequently retaliated against

her by revoking a previously approved flex schedule to help with Ms. =oor dropping offfpicking
up her children from childcare.

Finding

Based on a preponderance o fthe evidence stamdard, this allegation is also determined to be
unsubstanticted.

This determination was based on theinvestigative statements provided by the involved parties
and documentation provided by Ms, oo indicating that senior management had directed
supervisors/managers to ensure saey’ s policy(s) were being followed in relation to the work
schedulesthours for staff members. Furthermore, Ms. oo was unabl e to provide any
docurnentation indicating she had been granted the flex ttme or that it had been revoked by Ms.
pieieioid

Allegation #4.
Nr. xxoo stated on March 14, 2016, he asked for Mr. ozt (senior member of the unit) to assist
him with an event because Ms. woor was not going to be present. He alleged Ms. somx

subsequently reprimanded him saying it was not permitted for him to ask for Mr zex’s
assistance. Mr. somx stated he felt the reprimand was inappropriate and retaliatory.

NIr. oz stated he was issued a reprimand on Apnl 22, 2017, because he allowed a Security
Officer to assist with the sgn-in sheet at an event He alleged the reprimand was inappropriate
and Ms. xxxx’s treatment towards him during the situation was unprofessional.

Mr. ooz stated he contacted his union representative on Auvgust 25, 2017, as he felt like Ms.
R was subjecting him to & hostile work environment. He alleged he was subsequently
placed on a “work plan” on September 19, 2017, with no explanation and believed it was

retaliatory.

Finding

Based on a preponderance o fthe evidence standard_these allegations are also deteymined o be

unsubsiantiated.

This determination was based on the investigative slaternents provided by the involved parties
and documentation provided by Ms. 1om. Ms. o provided Oral Counseling
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IMemorandums and supporting documentation (see Exhibit E) related to the reprimands issued to
Mr. ooz on March 14, 2016 and Apnl 22, 2017 showing they were based on direct policy
violations and in no way retaliatory in nature.

In addition, Ms. :uoee provided documentation supporling her decision to place Mr. oo on a
Work Plan in September 2017 with the approval of the Human Resources Department. Ms.
xuxr explained in her statement (and provided supporting documentation) the Work Plan was
direcily refated to Mr. xomx failing to meet the performance requirements of his position and in
no way was it any form of retaliation.

Allegation #5

Ms. xooez stated shortly afler she completed the probationary period for her position reporting to
Ms. soowx, she requested to return to her previous position due to Ms. :mont’s treatment of her.
However, she said she was unable to return o her old posttion. Ms. xoexw alleged that Ms. oo
told her “you are more than welcome to leave” and that “if someone saw your sick/vacation hours

used they wouldn't want you” Ms. zxzx stated Ms xumx's comments were hostile and
inappropriate.

Finding

Based on a preponderanice of the evidence standovd this_allegation Is also deteymined 1o be
unsubstanticted,

This determination was based on the investigative statements provided by the involved parties.
s, xxxx filed to provide specific dates associated with these allegations that could be used to
question Ms. xoooe directly for the incident.
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AUDIOFILES
CASE # xocx 03_28 18

Investigator(s) Name: &lan Kaatz, Manager - Workplace Investi gations
Total Number of Audio Files: 9

File Names:

Complaining Partw(s)

Audio - xxxx~ 04-17-18, AK, xxux
Audio -z~ 04-17-18, AK, oo
Audio —xxxw - 04-17-18, AK, o
Audio - xzxxx - 04-17-18, AK, sxx
Audio - xxxx —05-02-18, AK, xxxx
Audio —xxxx - 05-02-18, AK, 1o

Subject of lavestigation(s)
Audio - xxxx - 06-13-13, AK, xxx

Witnesses
Audio —xxxx - 04-19-18, AK, :ooix
Audio — oy - 05-09-18, AK, xox
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EXHIBIT B

ADDITIONAL SERVICES



EXHIBIT C

CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE



EXHIBIT D

W-9 FORM



